
  

 

Meeting of the  

 

TOWER HAMLETS 
COUNCIL 

__________________________________ 
 

Wednesday, 26th June 2013 at 7.30 p.m. 
_______________________________________ 

 
A G E N D A 

______________________________________ 
 

VENUE 
Council Chamber, 1st Floor, 
Town Hall, Mulberry Place, 

5 Clove Crescent, 
London E14 2BG 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Democratic Services Contact: 
John S Williams, Service Head, Democratic Services 
Tel: 020 7364 4204, E-mail:  johns.williams@towerhamlets.gov.uk 

 



 
Chief Executive’s 
Directorate 
 
Democratic Services 
Tower Hamlets Town Hall 
Mulberry Place 
5 Clove Crescent 
London E14 2BG 

 

Tel 020 7364 4204 
Fax 020 7364 3232 
 
www.towerhamlets.gov.uk 

 
TO THE MAYOR AND COUNCILLORS OF THE LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER 
HAMLETS 
 
You are summoned to attend a meeting of the Council of the London Borough of Tower 
Hamlets to be held in THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, 1ST FLOOR, TOWN HALL, 
MULBERRY PLACE, 5 CLOVE CRESCENT, LONDON, E14 2BG at 7.30 p.m. on 
WEDNESDAY, 26TH JUNE 2013  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Stephen Halsey 
Head of Paid Service 
 

 



 

Public Information 
Attendance at meetings. 
The public are welcome to attend meetings of the Council. However seating is limited and 
offered on a first come first served basis and meetings tend to reach full capacity. 
 
Audio/Visual recording of meetings.  
No photography or recording without advanced permission.  

 
Mobile telephones 
Please switch your mobile telephone on to silent mode whilst in the meeting.  

 
Access information for the Town Hall, Mulberry Place.      

 
Bus: Routes: 15, 277, 108, D6, D7, D8 all stop 
near the Town Hall.  
Distinct Light Railway: Nearest stations are East 
India: Head across the bridge and then through 
complex to the Town Hall, Mulberry Place  
Blackwall station. Across the bus station then turn 
right to the back of the Town Hall complex, 
through the gates and archway to the Town Hall.  
Tube: The closet tube stations are Canning Town 
and Canary Wharf  
Car Parking: There is limited visitor pay and 
display parking at the Town Hall (free from 6pm) 

If you are viewing this on line:(http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/content_pages/contact_us.aspx)  

 
Meeting access/special requirements.  
The Town Hall is accessible to people with special needs. There are accessible toilets, lifts 
to venues. Disabled parking bays and an induction loop system for people with hearing 
difficulties are available.  Documents can be made available in large print, Brail or audio 
version. For further information, contact the Officers shown on the front of the agenda  

     
 
Fire alarm 
If the fire alarm sounds please leave the building immediately by the nearest available fire 
exit without deviating to collect belongings. Fire wardens will direct you to the exits and to 
the fire assembly point. If you are unable to use the stairs, a member of staff will direct you 
to a safe area. The meeting will reconvene if it is safe to do so, otherwise it will stand 
adjourned. 

Electronic agendas reports and minutes. 
Copies of agendas, reports and minutes for council meetings can also be 
found on our website from day of publication.   
 
To access this, click www.towerhamlets.gov.uk, ‘Council and Democracy’ 
(left hand column of page), ‘Council Minutes Agenda and Reports’ then 
choose committee and then relevant meeting date.  
 

Agendas are available at the Town Hall, Libraries, Idea Centres and One 
Stop Shops and on the Mod.Gov, iPad and Android apps.   

 
QR code for 
smart phone 
users 

 



 
 

 
LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS 

 

COUNCIL MEETING  
 

WEDNESDAY, 26TH JUNE 2013 

 
7.30 p.m. 

 

 PAGE 
NUMBER 

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 

 

 To receive any apologies for absence. 
 
 

 

2. DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY 
INTERESTS  

 

1 - 4 

 To note any declarations of interest made by Members, including those 
restricting Members from voting on the questions detailed in Section 106 
of the Local Government Finance Act, 1992.   
 
See attached note from the Monitoring Officer. 
 
 

 

3. MINUTES  
 

5 - 72 

 To confirm as a correct record of the proceedings the unrestricted 
minutes of the Ordinary Meeting of the Council held on 17th April 2013 
and the Annual Meeting of the Council held on 22nd May 2013 (draft 
minutes attached). 
 
 

 

4. TO RECEIVE ANNOUNCEMENTS (IF ANY) FROM THE 
SPEAKER OF THE COUNCIL OR THE HEAD OF PAID 
SERVICE  

 
 

 

5. TO RECEIVE ANY PETITIONS  
 

73 - 74 

 The Council Procedure Rules provide for a maximum of three petitions 
to be presented at an Ordinary Meeting of the Council.   
 
The deadline for receipt of petitions for this Council meeting is Thursday 
20th June 2013.  However, at the time of agenda despatch three petitions 
have already been received as set out in the attached report. 
 
 

 



 
 

6. TO RECEIVE WRITTEN QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF 
THE PUBLIC  

 

75 - 78 

 The questions which have been received from members of the public for 
this Council meeting are set out in the attached report.  A maximum 
period of 20 minutes is allocated to this agenda item. 
 

 

 

7. MAYOR'S REPORT  
 

 

 The Council’s Constitution provides for the Elected Mayor to give a 
report at each Ordinary Council Meeting. 
 
A maximum of five minutes is allowed for the Elected Mayor’s report, 
following which the Speaker of the Council will invite the respective 
political group leaders to respond for up to one minute each if they wish. 
 

 

 

8. TO RECEIVE WRITTEN QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF 
THE COUNCIL  

 

79 - 84 

 The questions which have been received from Councillors to be put at 
this Council meeting are set out in the attached report. A maximum 
period of 30 minutes is allocated to this agenda item. 
 

 

 

9. REPORTS FROM THE EXECUTIVE AND THE COUNCIL'S 
COMMITTEES  

 

 

9 .1 Annual Report of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee   
 

85 - 98 

 The Council’s Constitution states that the Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee shall report annually to the Council on its work.  The Annual 
Report of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee for 2012/13 is attached. 
 

 

 

10. TO RECEIVE REPORTS AND QUESTIONS ON JOINT 
ARRANGEMENTS AND EXTERNAL ORGANISATIONS (IF 
ANY) 

 

 

11. OTHER BUSINESS  
 

 

11 .1 Localism Act 2011 Standards Regime:  Appointment of 
'Independent Person'   

 

99 - 106 

 To appoint an Independent Person, as required by the Localism Act 
2011, in connection with the Council’s arrangements for dealing with any 
complaint of a breach of the Members’ Code of Conduct.  
 
The report of the Service Head, Democratic Services, setting out the 
recruitment process followed and the recommendations of the interview 
panel for appointment of an Independent Person and a Reserve 
Independent Person, is attached.  

 



 
 

 
11 .2 Report of the Executive in accordance with section 20 of the 

Access to Information Procedure Rules   
 

107 - 112 

 Section 20 of the Access to Information Procedure Rules at Part 4.2 of 
the Council’s Constitution sets out a procedure under which the 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee may, if they consider a Key Decision 
has been made which was not treated as such, require the Executive to 
report to the Council giving the reason(s) why the decision was not 
considered to be a Key Decision.    
 
The Overview and Scrutiny Committee made such a request at its 
meeting on 9th April 2013 and the report of the Executive is attached.  
 

 

 

11 .3 Delegation of Powers to the Head of Paid Service - Disciplinary 
Policy and Procedure for Chief Officers   

 

113 - 114 

 The recommendations of the Human Resources Committee are set out 
in the attached reference. 
 

 

 

12. TO CONSIDER MOTIONS SUBMITTED BY MEMBERS OF 
THE COUNCIL  

 

115 - 132 

 The motions submitted by Councillors for debate at this meeting are set 
out in the attached report. 
 

 

 

 
 



DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS - NOTE FROM THE MONITORING OFFICER 
 

This note is for guidance only.  For further details please consult the Members’ Code of Conduct 
at Part 5.1 of the Council’s Constitution.    
 
Please note that the question of whether a Member has an interest in any matter, and whether or 
not that interest is a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest, is for that Member to decide.  Advice is 
available from officers as listed below but they cannot make the decision for the Member.  If in 
doubt as to the nature of an interest it is advisable to seek advice prior to attending a meeting.   
 
Interests and Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPIs) 
 
You have an interest in any business of the authority where that business relates to or is likely to 
affect any of the persons, bodies or matters listed in section 4.1 (a) of the Code of Conduct; and 
might reasonably be regarded as affecting the well-being or financial position of yourself, a 
member of your family or a person with whom you have a close association, to a greater extent 
than the majority of other council tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward affected. 
 
You must notify the Monitoring Officer in writing of any such interest, for inclusion in the Register 
of Members’ Interests which is available for public inspection and on the Council’s Website. 
 
Once you have recorded an interest in the Register, you are not then required to declare that 
interest at each meeting where the business is discussed, unless the interest is a Disclosable 
Pecuniary Interest (DPI). 
 
A DPI is defined in Regulations as a pecuniary interest of any of the descriptions listed at 
Appendix A overleaf.  Please note that a Member’s DPIs include his/her own relevant interests 
and also those of his/her spouse or civil partner; or a person with whom the Member is living as 
husband and wife; or a person with whom the Member is living as if they were civil partners; if the 
Member is aware that that other person has the interest.    
 
Effect of a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest on participation at meetings 
 
Where you have a DPI in any business of the Council you must, unless you have obtained a 
dispensation from the authority's Monitoring Officer following consideration by the Dispensations 
Sub-Committee of the Standards Advisory Committee:- 

- not seek to improperly influence a decision about that business; and 
- not exercise executive functions in relation to that business. 

 
If you are present at a meeting where that business is discussed, you must:- 

- Disclose to the meeting  the existence and nature of the interest at the start of the meeting 
or when the interest becomes apparent, if later; and  

- Leave the room (including any public viewing area) for the duration of consideration and 
decision on the item and not seek to influence the debate or decision  

 
When declaring a DPI, Members should specify the nature of the interest and the agenda item to 
which the interest relates.  This procedure is designed to assist the public’s understanding of the 
meeting and to enable a full record to be made in the minutes of the meeting.   
 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



Where you have a DPI in any business of the authority which is not included in the Member’s 
register of interests and you attend a meeting of the authority at which the business is 
considered, in addition to disclosing the interest to that meeting, you must also within 28 days 
notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest for inclusion in the Register.  
 
Further advice 
 
For further advice please contact:- 

Isabella Freeman, Assistant Chief Executive (Legal Services), 020 7364 4801; or 
John Williams, Service Head, Democratic Services, 020 7364 4204 
 

Page 2



APPENDIX A:  Definition of a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest 
 
(Relevant Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 2012, Reg 2 and Schedule) 
 

Subject Prescribed description 

Employment, office, trade, 
profession or vacation 

Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on 
for profit or gain. 
 

Sponsorship Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other 
than from the relevant authority) made or provided within the 
relevant period in respect of any expenses incurred by the 
Member in carrying out duties as a member, or towards the 
election expenses of the Member. 

This includes any payment or financial benefit from a trade union 
within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations 
(Consolidation) Act 1992. 
 

Contracts Any contract which is made between the relevant person (or a 
body in which the relevant person has a beneficial interest) and 
the relevant authority— 

(a) under which goods or services are to be provided or works 
are to be executed; and 

(b) which has not been fully discharged. 
 

Land Any beneficial interest in land which is within the area of the 
relevant authority. 
 

Licences Any licence (alone or jointly with others) to occupy land in the 
area of the relevant authority for a month or longer. 
 

Corporate tenancies Any tenancy where (to the Member’s knowledge)— 

(a) the landlord is the relevant authority; and 

(b) the tenant is a body in which the relevant person has a 
beneficial interest. 
 

Securities Any beneficial interest in securities of a body where— 

(a) that body (to the Member’s knowledge) has a place of 
business or land in the area of the relevant authority; and 

(b) either— 
 

(i) the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or 
one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or 
 

(ii) if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the 
total nominal value of the shares of any one class in which the 
relevant person has a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth 
of the total issued share capital of that class. 

 
 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



������������	
������
���
�������
�

������������
����������
�


��������������������
������������������������
�

�
�����������
��������������������
��
�����������������������
������������������������������	�

�
� !" #$��# $ %&'�
�
��������	
������
���
�����������������������
��������������������������
���
�������������������
���
������������������
���
�������������������
���
�������������
���������
���
����������������������
�������������
��������
����������������������
��������������� ���	���
�������������	
��!� �
�
�������������"�������������
����������������������������
�����������#����$�%���
������������	�&������'�	���
�����������$�%���'� ���
����������������(�������
�����������)���	��*��������
�����������������*�����
�����������+�	���*�����
��������������
�����������
�������������������,���
�
���������������)��-����
�

�����������$������)�����
�����������$�.�'

��)�����
������������
����������
�������������/��������
�����������������������
����������������������
���������������������	���
�������������.�����
������
�����������(�"��������
������������.��.���-�	��!'�
�������������
������
��
���
������������������+�%�		�
�����������)������+��-�
�����������)����+������
�����������#���	�����
���
�����������*���
���������
�����������$�%������/����
�����������*��������������
�����������!�����������
�����������������������
�����������������������
�����������������������
�������������	����"0#�
���
������������
��1��	����-�
�

����
��	�� ���

�������	�2.33�&.
.�
�
�����&��-����
�	����������4��������������������
��4����	���������
�
�

��� �����	�����������������
�
�&��� ���� 
��� �������� /���� �����%��� ��� �����
� �
� ������������ ����������4�
���������&��0+��
����������������
��.�
�
�#() *+#,-��(&.(%�
�
����������� ��/��� ����� !(/ *4� ���� ����������� !���� ������� $ )(%* *4� ��
&����������
�	����5�6���	�������+��������������78.7.9�	����������
����������

Agenda Item 3

Page 5



�����	����������	��	�/����,	�
�7:������������	���
����/�� �
�	��������	���
���	�
	���������������4���	�����7:.;4�7:.74�7:.:4�7:.<4�7:.8����	��	������.�
�
����&����������
�	����/���&�	�	��	���%�	������/���,0#  *.�
�
�

��� �������������������������������������������������
�
=���������	������
�$�����������+���������,�	����	��/����
���.�
�
�

��� ���������
�
�������������/��������!(/ *� ���������������$������ )�����$ )(%* *� 	���

����/�� � �
���
��	�� 	�� 	��� ���
	� �����	���	��� 
���	��� �
� 	��� ���������
��������
��	�� ���������:9�)�������:379>0�
�
�����>�� ��

���� �
� ����������� ������� ���������?�� ���&����� 	�� 	���
��&&��
��	����@���	����
�
$���	�>�
�
6��
��	���	���� ���
����	����	�� ������ 
���� ,� �����	� ���
��
� 	����� 
�		���.A� 0�
$���	��������������
�
������&�����/�	�>�
�
6��������� 	
���� 
	� ����
	��	�� �
� ���� ��������	����� ������
	� ����� ��
�������
��
��������
�	�������������
�������
�	�����	�����������
��������	�����
����
�������
���������
�����
���������������������	����������	������
��������������
��������	������������
�	��
�����
	����	���������
���	����������
��������������
���������
�������������������������� �
�
�
	����	�������� ������ �����	�� ���� ���������
	� 
�� ����� ��
������!�� �	�����
�������� "A�
�
�����>����

�����
���&&��
��	����@���	����
��
��������������������
�
������
����	���������	>�
�
6,����B	�������/�
��	�
���	����%����	���������������� ����
���� �	�	����
��	��
	������������������������	��
���/�����
��	������	����������	�,��
�
�����	�
���	��
�
������
�	���&���������� ��

����������		���
�������&��	����
����������������
�
������
�	����C���	�%�.A�
�
�����
���
��	�/���&�	�	��	���%�	������/���,0#  *��
�
�����&��-�����  ��	���	��	�����������	��	��
�	�����/����������������������	����
	��	�������������
�	������
	����	���	���D+��	�:E�
���	����
�	�����������
��	�� �
�
�:9���)������4�	����	�����������
���/���������	��� ����	��������
	�
���	���

Page 6



������ 	��� ������	� � ����� �	�
� ��� ��� 	�� �%���� 	��� ����� 	�� 
�%�� ��	��
���
����	���� �������� ��	��� ��� 	��� 
��	�� .� � ���� �������� � ����� 	��� ���
	�
���	���	���
���	����������� ��.�
���
���������
�
���	� ������	� 	�� 	��� �
���
��	�� ���%�4� 	��� �����	���	��� 
���	��� �
� 	���
��������������������	�� ���������:9�)�������:379������
�	���!�� �	���������
���	�� �����:<�(��������:379�����<�������:379F�����	������	���	���
���	���
�
�	�����������������������	�� ���������:9�)�������:3794�������
��
��������
������	������������	����&��-��������	��������	���� ��	��
��������� ��.�
�
G=�	�>� �����
����/�� ������������������������	��� 	��	� 	�����%�	��������������
� ����	�	����
���
��	��
�	������
	�
���	��>0����������������������
��4������
��
��4� ������� ���4� ������ ����4� ��	
�� !� �
4� ������� ���������4� ���
�����
�����4� �
����� ����4� ������� ����4� ������ ����4� ����
� ����� ���� *���
�
�������.H�
�
�

��� �������������������������1������2�������
������3�������
��
������������
��
���������������������
�
������/���������������
��	�.�
�
�

��� ��������������������������
�
����� � &.&.(%� 4#(!��#��,%��)�+##5� ,%*�(&6 #$� # 0,#*.%0� 7�+&&.%0� &6 �

�,%0�",)8�.%&(��,%0-,&(9%:�
�
��� $��� �������� ���������� 	��� 
��	�� � ��� �����
� �
� 	��� &�	�	������� ����
���&������	������	�����
��
���
����.�
�
����������� ������� ���������4� ������	���
���� 
��� ���������4� ���&������ 	��
	���
�		����������� ��� 	���&�	�	���.����/����
��� ������
��
��������/�������
��	������
� 
��� 	��� ����� ��	��� �� �	������� 	��	� ������	�	���� /�	�� �������	��
/����� ��� ��������� ��
���� ���� �� � ���� ��� ����� ��� �� �	� ���&����� /����
��	�������.� ��� �� ��� �	��� 	���
����� 	��	� 	��������� ���� �������� ������	���
����	���/��-����� ������	����%��	���������
&��%��	���!���-����������.�
�
���������
�
���	� 	��� &�	�	���� ��� ��
������ 	�� 	��� ���&���	�� $����	��4� $�%���&
��	� ����
����/��4�
�����/��		������&��������������	�	����� �
�		����/�	����:2�����.�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 7



����� � &.&.(%�4#(!��#�	 (#0 ��(#0,%�,%*�(&6 #$�,$8.%0�&6 ��(+%).-�&(�
$&(;��(*,4(% �4#(!� # )&.%0�$.<�!(".- �;6(% �!,$&$�(%�=,! $�

,!! &&�
(+$ �

�
���� &�	�	������� ���������� 	��� 
��	�� � ��� ��&&��	� �
� 	����� &�	�	���� ����
���&������	������	�����
��
���
����.��
�
����������������������4�������	���
����
��������� 4�	�������&������	��	���

�		���� ������� ��� 	��� &�	�	���.� ���� �
&�������� 	��	� 	��� �������� ���� ��	�
��	�������	���������	���	�/�	��I���
��������������	���	����	�������.��,���� �	��
�
	��� 
������ &������ � �&&����	����� ���� �	��� � ������ 
����� � 	��� �������� ����
����������	�	��&������	���
�		����������������������� �	����	��&�������/�	����
��/� ������ 	�� I���
���� �	� )�
��� ��

�		� �����.� � ������ 	��� 7;28�
������

�����	�������	���	�����

�����	�����&���	�������	����� �	�	���&&���
	�� 	��� ����	�� 
��� �� ������ �&��� ���� &��&��	�� ��	��� �� ����������� �����
������	����	��	�������%�����&&�����	����	�.��
�
���������
�
���	� 	��� &�	�	���� ��� ��
������ 	�� 	��� ���&���	�� $����	��4� $�%���&
��	� ����
����/��4�
�����/��		������&��������������	�	����� �
�		����/�	����:2�����.�
�
�
����� � &.&.(%�4#(!��#��6! *��$!,%�,%*�(&6 #$�,0,.%$&�&6 �)-($+# �(4�

�,$&��%*��.4 ��
�
���� &�	�	������� ���������� 	��� 
��	�� � ��� ��&&��	� �
� 	����� &�	�	���� ����
���&������	������	�����
��
���
����.��
�
���������������������������4�������	���
����
������������4�	�������&������
	��	���
�		��������������	���&�	�	���.������ ��� �	���	��	���������

���	���������
���	�����%����������
��
�	�������	���������	�����/�&�&�������	��	�����%��/�
/��� 	�� ��� �����	�-��� 	�� ������� �������	�� %��/�� /���� 	�-��� ��	�� ������	�
��
����������	����/���	�-��.�
�
���������
�
���	� 	��� &�	�	���� ��� ��
������ 	�� 	��� ����� �
� +���� ���%���4� 
��� �� /��		���
���&��������������	�	����� �
�		����/�	����:2�����.�
�
�

>�� �����������
�������?��������������������������
����������
�
>��� ?+ $&.(%�4#(!��#�3(5 $��**.%���
�
���� 	��������� 	���������/�
���� �����/������� ���	������ �����	��
� 	���������0
������%�	�%�� &��	�?�� ��������� 	�� ������'��	�'�����
�4� ���� �������&��%������
����-��/���
�	���&��������������	�����
&����	�����	����/������%�J���
�
�

Page 8



� $;(%$ � "5� �(+%).--(#� �-."(#� �6(+*6+#5�� �,".% &� � !" #� 4(#�
� $(+#) $�
�
'��	�'�����
��������	����
&�����2.K� 
���0	�
������%����	��	�

.��������������
�
'��	�'�����
��/������

��	��	�����	�	���
�
������
��	�

����	�	��.���
�	�����	���
�	�

4�	���
�����	��D��%��E�����/�
��4�	/���
�/��
�����������	��������	����	��
���%�.�(�����
�	���	�	�����
�����
��	�

�����
��
���!�'����- �����.��
�
'��	� '��� ��
�� ��� ����%����� 	�� 294333� ����������� /�	�� �	�� 	�	��� ���	����	����
&���	��	�-�� ��������	����	����
��	�7334333��%����/��-.������
��	��-������������
	��&��
�	����

���	��������������������������	�� ���	�������� �.�����������
������	��� &� ��� ��� '��	� '��� ��
�� /����� ���� 	������	��� ��	�� !�� ���� ����
��
���4�
�-�� ���
��
�	��������	�-��������������%��������/�����������������	��
������&��&������&�������.��
�
��-���&��	��
�	��������?�����������	�������	�-������%��/���	��	����
&����	�����
�
� 	��� �������� �
� '��	� '��� ��
�� ��� 	�� ����/� &��&��� ���������	���� �
� 	���
������	�����
&����	������
��	���������������/�����
��	������0������������	���.��
�����/�����������������	�-�� ���
����'�����	����,
&��	�������
��	.��,��������	��
��
&���/�	�� 	�������%��	�&������
��	������� �����	������ ��%��/�&���������4�
	������%��/�/����	�-����	/����;�����7:�
��	��.�
�
�+!!,#5�(4��+;;- ! %&,#5�?+ $&.(%�4#(!��#�3(5 $��**.%�
�
$�� ���� ��������� 	��� &��&����� ��� ��� �		�
&	� 	�� ������ &���	����� &���	�� �	� 	���
�C&������
��������	��������%����������

���	����������.�
�
�+!!,#5� (4� �(+%).--(#� �-."(#� �6(+*6+#5:$� # $;(%$ � &(� &6 �
�+;;- ! %&,#5�?+ $&.(%�
�
,���  ��	�	������ ��� �	��	�������� �����
�	����&&���	����/���/����	��-��&�	���
��

���	�����	������-.�
�
�
>��� ?+ $&.(%�4#(!��#��,@- 6��-,,6.���
�
$�
�� ����	� ������ ���� ����� ������� ���� ��� �� �	�	�� �
� �����&���� 
��� 
����
�����.��1��	�&����������	�����������%��	������ �	������	�����-���	����

���	��
���J�
�
� $;(%$ �"5��(+%).--(#��,".%,�36,%���,".% &�� !" #�4(#�
(+$.%0�
�
�����
�����	�������������
�	�
�������
���
���������4�����,?
�&�����	�����&��	��
�
	�����
����	��	����	��	�������� �� ��	����-���	�����.��
�
������������������	�������	������%���&
��	�� ���
��	�/�	��*����
�����	��
���
	����� �����	�����
�	��������������L��	�����	�������$�
������	������.������
����%���&
��	�/������������/�L��	��������

���	�����	������� �����	����	���
��	�4����� �����83��������	���������� ����	�.�
�

Page 9



�����������	���������� ����	��/���������������� ���	�������/�������
��� ������
��/�����
��	���
��.�����&�� ��

��
����	��	�� �/��-�������	�����$���
����
:3794�/�	����
&��	������&��� �:37M.��
�
����� ��� ������	� 	�� �� &������ � ������	� ���� � �����%��� ��� 	��� ��%���&��� ����

������� ���� ���
��	������ ���
&��	��.�
�
�+!!,#5�(4��+;;- ! %&,#5�?+ $&.(%�4#(!��#��,@- 6��-,,6.�
�
�����������������
��	��	�	�����/������	�� ���������
�������
���/�������
�����
�����������:339J�
�
�+!!,#5�(4��(+%).--(#��,".%,�36,%:$� # $;(%$ � &(� &6 ��+;;- ! %&,#5�
?+ $&.(%�
�
,����?	���

��	����&��	��%��	����	�������	���������	����������&�/����&��	��
���� � ���� ��� 
��� 	��� ���� � ���� 
�
������ /��� ����� ������ � ���� ���� ����
����	��	������
�	�	�����

���	�.�
�
�
>��� ?+ $&.(%�4#(!��#��"+��6$,%��
�
1��	�&����������	�����������%��	���� �����	��1��	����&��J���
�
� $;(%$ �"5��(+%).--(#��,".%,�36,%���,".% &�� !" #�4(#�
(+$.%0�
�
���� 1��	����&��� I������ /��� ��������� ��� 77	�� ������ :379� ��� 	��� ������

����/�� � �� ��
&�	�	�%�� 	������ &������� ������ /����� !������ � $��� ��
+��	������&��D!$+E�/�����������
�����&��������	��&���������
��	��&������ �

��
�/��-�
����� �����	�����������	���1��	����&����������	���:3:M.�
�
����
���� �����	�%��� �
� 	��� I������ ���� 	�� ������� 	��� �������� ���� &���	�%����
&��
�	�� 	��� �� �����	���� �
� 1��	����&��� ��� 
�C�
���� � 	��� ��%���&
��	�
�&&��	���	���� 	��	�/���� ������ 
��
� 	����&���� ��
� 	�����/����������� �	�	���� ���
:37<.������&�����	����-��	��&��
�	����/������%��	
��	�	���� ��	�������%�����
�
��/� �

�������� ��
��4� ��/� ����4� �-����� ���� 	������ � �&&��	���	���4� 	� �	����
/�	���� �������	��&����������
��
&��%�
��	���������	�������.���
�
����
��	��&����/�������-�	�����������1��	����&��?�������������%�����������	��4�
��� �������� � 	��� �C��	�� � %�����	� �	���	� 
��-�	4� ��&&��	� 	��� /����� ������

�����	���� �	� 	��� ������ ������� =��� ���&�	��� ���� @����� ����� ���%����	��
��������� ���	�	�	���� ���� &��	��	� 	��� ������� ���	����� ����	� ��%����
��	.� �� -���
����� �
� 	��� 
��	��&���� /���� ��� 	�� �������� 	��� ��	�����	���� �
� �	��-�� � ��/�
�����	��	���.�
�
�� ������� �
� ������	�	���� 
���
�� /�	�� ������ �	�-��������� ����  ���&�� ����
���������� 	�� 	�-�� &����� �	� 	���1��	����&��� ,$'���	���� ��� 	��� ���	�/��-� �
�
�&���� :379�/�	����/�����K�/��-��	�	�	����&������ ������	�	������

����� � ���
	�����������

��.���
�

Page 10



�+!!,#5�(4��+;;- ! %&,#5�?+ $&.(%�4#(!��#��"+��6$,%�
�
������ ��� ��
�� �������� �%��� 	��� 
�	���� �
� 1��	����&��� ���-�	.� ��/� /����
	������������
��������������������%��%��J�
�
�+!!,#5�(4��(+%).--(#��,".%,�36,%:$� # $;(%$ � &(� &6 ��+;;- ! %&,#5�
?+ $&.(%�
�
������ ��� �� ����� ����	� �� �
� 	������� �	� 	���
��-�	� ����/��/��	� 	��/��-�/�	��
����������� ���� 	��� ������ &��&��� 	�� ������� 	��� ����.� ��� 	��� �����  ��/�� /��
/��	�	���������	��	�����������������������������	����%�����	�-�.�
�
�
>��� ?+ $&.(%�4#(!��#��"*+-��@,*���
�
���� 	��������� 	���� ��� /��	� ��� &����� 	�� ��� /�	�� 	��� N233-� ������	��� ��� ����
��� �	�&��&�����
�������� �?���	���	�������� J�
�
� $;(%$ �"5��(+%).--(#��6,6 *��-.���,".% &�� !" #�4(#��%/.#(%! %&�
�
����� ��
����	��	���� ��� ��

�		��� 	�� -��&�� � 	���� ����� �� �����.� 1�� /����
���� �	��� 	�� ��%�� /��� 	/�� �/����� �����	��� �������� � 	��� ���&� !��	���� �����
�/���.��
�
��/�%��4�/��������	���
&�����	.������������� 	���� ����/��-���������	������
��%��	
��	�/����
�������>��
�

•� �������		���&��-����	�������	�/�	��������� ������ �	�����

���
��	���

•� ����	������ ��

�	���������/�� � �
���
�%���

•� ����	������O(�����	�(�C��	?�	��
��

•� �������	��&�	��/��&����

•� $�����	��������	���������/��������&�����

��

•� (�����	�(�C��	��&&���	�������	��	�%�4�����

•� ����	������/��	�����&�����
�
(��
�	��-�� �	���������	��/��-��/�	��	�/��	�
�-������������

�������	����/�
������	��������	������	���	����>�
�

•� ��%�� ������	�������������.�

•� ��� �	�� �������
������ �������/������		���	�����	��
��
��������������

•� ��-�� ������	��	������	�������� ��

�	���������/�� �
����� �
����	��-����

•� ���&�� �&��-�������������

���

•� !��� ������	���������	�����������	�&�����
��	����/��	�
��������	��
�C.�

�
#
���������	�����������
	������	����
��������
���������
	�
������
	�������
����� �

Page 11



�
>�>� ?+ $&.(%�4#(!��$��,9-,��(&&,0 ���
�
1�������� �����	���	��	������/�����
��	����������	����	��D/�������
�������

��� ����������������
�������E�����	����	�����/�	���%��	��������	����������
����������	���!�����
���C������	��������
�	���	�J���
�
� $;(%$ �"5��(+%).--(#��,".%,�36,%���,".% &�� !" #�4(#�
(+$.%0�
�
'%��	���������/�������������	�����	������	������&&��%���	���%��	��������� ���	���
/���������%��������
�	������
���&&��	����������	�����
��
�����%��	���	������
�����C	������� ���������%��������C����	��.���/�����
��	����
�����%��
�����/��-�� ���������/�	��	�����������	����	�%����&����������
�����
�
���	��	�%���	����%�����������&��������	���

��	������	������� �����	�����������
	���1��
������
��
�!���4��������� ����0	�0������	��%��/��/�	��	�����
��	�
�����������

��	���	����%����	����&	������%��������	��	��
�����/�����
�&&��&���	��	��
�-����
������	���	����� ������.��
�
�������	������&��0�%��	����&��	�����/�����	�����������:37:��	�	���&���	����	���
����%����&��������

����	������
�����&&��%���
����%��	���������� �	.������
����	������
�������������� ����	���%�����%��	����������%�	�� ��������	��/���
���������� ����
����� ��%��	���	��
��	�/�	������������

����������
������		�
&	�	��
���-�&��
��	����P��������%��������	�	����� ����������
�����&&��%���
���
�%��	���������� �	.��
�
��
��
��������������	�����
�������%��������	���������	���C&�������� ���%����
��

����	����	���� ��	���$�����	������������� �+��
��	�����
�4���/�%����	�
������������	���	��	�	���
����
���	��������
����������%��������������������
�	�
&�����������	����	������	����
����������&&����	����/���������	���������
�����
������������ ����	�	������	����.�
�
�+!!,#5�(4��+;;- ! %&,#5�?+ $&.(%�4#(!��$��,9-,��(&&,0 �
�
��������� ��  ��	�� 	��	� �%��� <3Q� �
� 	����� ������
���� ��� ������ ����&��� �
��%�� ��%��� 	����� �� ��� � 	�
�� ���� ����� 	��	� 	����� ���� ��� ��� ��� ���� 
��	�� 	��

�%����	�4�����	����/��-J�
�
�+!!,#5�(4��(+%).--(#��,".%,�36,%:$� # $;(%$ � &(� &6 ��+;;- ! %&,#5�
?+ $&.(%�
�
�������	�� ��%�� �� ������	���� 	�� 	����� ��
�� ���� 	��	� ��� �
&��	��	.�1�� ����
/��-�� �/�	��&��&����

��	���	���C&������&	����������%�����%��	����.�
�
�
>��� ?+ $&.(%�4#(!��#��,#)+$��:�,#,��
�
,��/�����/����/����	�����������������	���	��	� ��������� ������	��&��	��	�
	����	���
����������	����	���
�&��%�	������������
��
��%��	��������	������
�	�
��	�J��
�

Page 12



�
� $;(%$ �"5��(+%).--(#��,".%,�36,%���,".% &�� !" #�4(#�
(+$.%0�
�
���������������������/��-�� ���������/�	��	����	�������������������&��&���� �

���	����
&��	��
�����
�	���	�����	�������� �.�
�
����&����:�:379�	��������	������������� �!���
�	�	����������������������������
������ ��������	���� &��&��	���4�/��� ��%�� �C	��� ������
�� ��
�� ��	�� 
����.�
�����������/���� �����78Q�
�	��������	��
�	������%��7��C	���������
�����:MQ�
�
�	��������	��
�	������%��:����
�����C	���������
�.��������	���	�����������
�	��
��� ��	������ 	��&����������������� � ��	�� �����/�	��&��%�	�����	��������� �/�����
���	���	��������������C��	.�
�
���������	�����������
�	��/�����

��	��%���9333�������������� �	����	�������/���
��
��	�.� �� �� ��
����	� �
���	� �
� 	����� ����������� ���� ��-���� 	�� ��%�� ��
���������&������/���
���������������&���	��������
�����������������
�
�����
����� ��� �� 	�
&������ �����.� ,�� ����	���� 	��� ���� ��� 
��
� $�������	�� ��%�� �
����/����� D$��E�
� ��	�� � 	��+�������� � � ,���&��������+��
��	� D+,+E� 
��
�
)����:379�/�����������%������
&��	����	���������������.�,	������	�
�	���	��	�
�������:3Q��
�������	�����
��	���
�$�������	����%�� �����/�����
����%��	������
�����	�������	�	��
��	��	����������	������
�	������������	��
�	�������� �4�/��������
��	�
�	���	������������74928�&��&��������/�����
��	�.��
�
���� �������� ��������� �� +��&���� ���� ��	� =�/� ��
&�� �� 	�� ������� 	��	�
�������	�� ���� �/���� �
� ���� 	��� /��
���� ���� ��� ���� ���� ���-� ��%���� ����
�����	�����
��
�	���������������	��������	����� �����	����.�(�%���%��	��/����
����� ������� 	��� ����� �� ��� =�%�
���� /����� �������	�� ������ �&��-� 	��
������ ��	�

4�!���
�	����
��	�

4��-����
�	�������)������	���+�����	�

4����
/��������	�

�
��
�	��������	�����%����� ������.�������������
��	����
�����%��	��
&������������ �	�����

��.���
�
+��%�	�����	���	����	���/��������
&��	������	�������
�	���&��
�NM33�/�����/����
��� ��	�������� ��	��� 	���� ����� ��� �� ��� �� &��&��	���� �
� 	����� ����
�	� /���� ���
�������� ��	� &��� 	����� ���	.� ������������ ���� ����� %���	�� � 	����� �������	�� 	��
�C&����� 	��� ���� ��� ���� �

��� ��%���� ��� ��� �	�� � ���� ��	����	�%�� ������ �
�&	����.�
�
���� �������� ����� ��%�� ������� 	�� �� ������	������� ������ � &��
��	� 
���� 	��
�����	� ��� ����%��	�� � 	��� �
&��	� �
� 	���/��
���� ��
��
� ���� ��.���/�%��� 	���
	�	��� �����
��
�����
�	��/������	������%��������	���
���.������������� ������	���
&��������
���%���&�� ��	��&�����������/����	�	������	���������	������������� �
&��
��	�
���.�
�
1�����	����	��
������	��������������	������������������-��%��	�����	�/��������&�	��
	��� ����	� 	�� ������� /��	���� 	�� ���%�� ��� �%��	���� ��	���.� ���� �������� /����
���	�����	��/��-�/�	������&��	�����	��&��%������%����������&&��	�
�������	����	��
/��� /���� 
���� 
��������� �������&� ��� �� ������������ �
� 	��� /��
���� ��
��
�
���� ����	�����
�	����������	��
���
�����%��	������������	�������� �.�
�

Page 13



#
���������	�����������
	������	����
��������
���������
	�
������
	�������
����� �
�
�
>�A� ?+ $&.(%�4#(!��#��+-+8��6! *�
�
1��� ���� +�	���*����� ���� 	��� ������� &��&���� 	�� ��
�%�� 	��� ���	����	���� �
�
!��	���0!�� ���������
��
���/�����
��	������	�����
�&J�
�
� $;(%$ �"5��(+%).--(#��6.*��6! *��� ;+&5��,5(#�
�
+����&�������������*���������	�����������4�����,����	����
������	>0�
�
O1��	�/������&&��� �
��%������� ��� 	���� ���&� ��� 	�������	��������������������
	����/��	� 	����� ������ �%���
��	�/������
����
	��� �	.�1��	�����/�� ��� � 	��
��%�4�'���������	�������� �����I������
���	������	�������J?��
�
���	� ����� ���� 	��	� /�� ����� 	�� -��/� ����	� ����������� +�	��� *����� ���� 	���
������.�
�
�(.%&�(4��#* #B�(.%&�(4�� #$(%,-��<;-,%,&.(%�
�
$�� ����� �
�	�� �
�	����
�� ������ $��
	� �
��� �
� ����� �� %
�	�� 
�� ������ �	��
�
�	����
�� %����� &
���� ���	� �
��� �
� ����� �� %
�	�� 
�� %���
	��� '����	���
	 ��
�
�	����
�� &
���� ������� ����� ��� ���� ���	� �����
���� �	�� ������ ���� �����
������
	��������	�����������
��	
���������
	����
	�����������	����
����
	��
�
�	������� �
�
�+!!,#5�(4��+;;- ! %&,#5�?+ $&.(%�4#(!��#��+-+8��6! *�
�
1���������������*���������������	��	���&��&����
�!�� ��	�/�J�
�
�+!!,#5� (4� �(+%).--(#��6.*� �6! *:$� # $;(%$ � &(� &6 � �+;;- ! %&,#5�
?+ $&.(%�
�
,� �����	� ���/��� 
��� ����������� *����� ��	� ,� �
�  ���� 	��	� 	��� &��&����� /���
�����	��.�
�
�
>�C� ?+ $&.(%�4#(!��$��.--.,%��(--.%$���
�
,��
�&�����	����%����%������+�&����
����%���M3������4�����,�������?	�������	����
/��� �	� /��� &��&����� 	�� ��
�%�� 	��� �� ���� �
� '��	� '��� ����4� *��� ��
��������4�
��
�	���
�&��
���/�����
��	�J���
�
� $;(%$ �"5��(+%).--(#��6.*��6! *��� ;+&5��,5(#�
�
��
�� &��&��� ���� ��� ��� � �������� 	���� /���� ��	� ����� �	� 	��� 	�
�� /����
*��� ����������������������	���	����������+��	��������������&�������������	�
������	���������
&��	����.�����/�������������
� ����/���&��������-�����������

Page 14



+�&��������/��	� 	��&���������� �/�	���	����������������
� �	�� � 
�����
��������
���	������	��	������
�	����4���	����	�	���
�/4�����/������������������
.����
�����
�+!!,#5�(4��+;;- ! %&,#5�?+ $&.(%�4#(!��$��.--.,%��(--.%$�
�
,������	���-��	?�������
��	��	�	���'��	�,�����&��	��
�'��	�,���������������������
��	����� ���	�����4���	�*��� �����������/��	�	��&���������&��	��
�	���+�&����
��	�����%��	����7;:7.�����������/����������������������������+�,�/�������%��
	��� �	�	����������+��	��/�������%������ �����������
&��	����.��,�	���-�	��	�
��������������������������	����������	�������	�����������
����	�������.�
�
�+!!,#5� (4� �(+%).--(#��6.*� �6! *:$� # $;(%$ � &(� &6 � �+;;- ! %&,#5�
?+ $&.(%��
�
,�����	��	�&��&���������� ��� ��&&���	�.��,���������	�
��	������,��
����&������
	��	�	����������*���&��������	�	�-��	�������������������.�
�
�
>���� ?+ $&.(%�4#(!��#��+6 -��.,6���
�
1���� 	��������� �����
�� ��� ��
����� � ���� �����������4�/��� ���� ����	������ 	���
�������	�� �
� 	���� ����� �4� 	�� �&����� 	��� �� ���	� ��%���� �
� &�������� ����
&��
�����������	� ��	��/������&��	�� ����������	��	�����	����	���J�
�
� $;(%$ �"5��(+%).--(#��6.*��6! *��� ;+&5��,5(#�
�
������������ ���&	��� �� ��/� ����� �
� ������	� 
���
�
����� ��� )���� :37:� 	��
��
&��� /�	�� 	��� �������
� ��	.� ���� ����� �
� ������	� ���	������ 	�� ��������

�
�����	����� ��������� �������&�����&�����
�������	����������&��	���
�	�����
���������
�
����.��
�
���� &�����&���� �������� ���
��������4� ��	� ��	�4� �����	�%�	�4� ������	�����	�4�
�&������4� �����	�� ���� ���������&.� ���� ������ ��� ��&&�� 	�� ��
���� ����

�
������
�	����������
��	���
�	�������.�
�
�+!!,#5�(4��+;;- ! %&,#5�?+ $&.(%�4#(!��#��+6 -��.,6�
�
�#
������������(�)��*���������������������	�����������
	��	������������
����
��
�����
������
���	����
�	��
�������������	��������������������������	��������
���
�	����
������	
�����	���	����	������� "�
�
�+!!,#5� (4� �(+%).--(#��6.*� �6! *:$� # $;(%$ � &(� &6 � �+;;- ! %&,#5�
?+ $&.(%�
�
,� ��%�� ����� 	��	� �	���� ���� ,� /����� � ���� ��
��� 	�� 	��� &�����&���� 	��	� ,�

��	��������������/���������������
����/���������������������.�
�
�
�
�

Page 15



�(.%&�(4�� #$(%,-��<;-,%,&.(%�
�
$�� ����� �
�	�� �� �
�	����
�� ��
� ���� 	����� �	� ���� ��������	����� ������
	�
��
��� �
��� �
� ����� �� %
�	�� 
�� %���
	��� '����	���
	� �	�� �������� �	��
��������
	��	�������
	��
������
	���� ���
�
�
+������ @���	���� K.8� /��� ��	� &�	� �	� 	���
��	�� � ��� 	��� ����	������ /��� ��	�
&�����	.� ���/��		��� ���&����� 	�� 	�������	����/���&��%������
	��� 	���
��	�� �
����	��������������������&&����C���	��	�����
���	��.�
�
�

��� �����D����������
�
����������
����������&��	�	��	�����������
��	�� ��C	����� ���/����
��	������
&�����	.������ �������C&������ �������������	��	�����/�������
�
�������

�������/�����������������������-���������	���!��	�������	������
��� .�
�
1����	���������������
&��	���������&��	4�	�����������
�	���������	��*���&�
����	������������
�	���������	��*���&��	������������&����������
��.�
�
�

A�� �����������
�������?��������������������������
�����������
�
A��� ?+ $&.(%�4#(!��(+%).--(#��,/.*��*0,#��
�
������ 	��������� &��%���� ��� �&��	�� ��� 	��� ������	�	���� ����� �
��	�� /�	��
������ �������	�� ��� 	��� /��-� �������	��� /�	�� 	��� ��
������
��	� ����
����%���&
��	��
�+�&����!�	��J�
�
� $;(%$ �"5��(+%).--(#��,".%,�36,%���,".% &�� !" #�4(#�
(+$.%0�
�
����������	�	��������������	�	����	���� ����� �	���+�&����!�	�����������>�
�

•� ��
��	�� �/�	��D+�&����!�	����	����� �*���&E����1���������:<	��
������:379�	������
����	�������
�.�����������
��	�� ����	�����
�����������%���	�����C	�	/��/��-��/�	��	�����%���&������	��������
&�����	�
��	������	����.�

•� ��
��	�� �/�	��=�� ����������+�&����R��+����4��	.���		����������	��
�����������	���������	������������ �<��������������	��/�����������
�������2	���&����:379�	������
�	����������	�������
�.����������

��	�� ����	���������������/�	��	�����%���&������	��������&�����	�

��	������	����.�����
�����
��������
&��	�����������%�����������������
	������� ���&�	��/�����/������������	���&��&���� ������&�����
��.�

•� 1����%����%���������

�����	��������'� � �
��	��	��	� ����	����4�
/���������	�
����	���&����������/�����/��/������������	�	�������������
������	�	�����/�	�����������	�%��	�
��
��
��D��� �� �
��
�������5�
)���E4�	�������������
��	�� ��/�	���������������	�P-����	�-�������������
	�����%���&��4��������C����	����4�&������ �
���
��������/���		���
�&��	��.������C��	���	���������	�	��������
��
������	�����%���&���

Page 16



D*����
���E4�/����&��	�����
��
�	����������������	�����
�� �/��-��
����/��/����
��
������-�����%��/�����	��	�������	�	���.�

�
�+!!,#5�(4��+;;- ! %&,#5�?+ $&.(%�4#(!��(+%).--(#��,/.*��*0,#�
�
,� /����� �� ��� �	� 
�� �/�� ��%��%�
��	� ��� 	��� ��
&�� �� �%��� �� ��
���� �
�
�����.� ,� ����&��%���� 	���������	���
����/�	�� �� ��&���
�
������	���� ���
��	�

��
�:373� �������� �����

�	
��	���� 	����������	.� �*�%��� 	��� �
&��	������
�
	�������
�� 
��� ������ �������	�� ���� ,���%�� ������������ 	��	� 	���������	�	����
/�������	���������/�������	����� �J�
�
�+!!,#5�(4��(+%).--(#��,".%,�36,%:$� # $;(%$ � &(� &6 ��+;;- ! %&,#5�
?+ $&.(%�
�
,� 	���-� ���� 
��� �����&��	� ��� 	��� ��
&�� ����	� ,�/����� �� ��� �	� 	��	� �	� ��� 	���
������	�������/��� �������%���� � 	���� ��� ��/��	���&�����	� 
��� 	�����

���	�.��
������������	�����	���������
�+�&����!�	�����%���������������������������	���
������	�	��������	����/�������	��������,���%����	�����.���
�
�
A��� ?+ $&.(%�4#(!��(+%).--(#��,/.*��%(9*(%�
�
��� ��/� 
�������������� �%��� 	��� &��	� ����� ���� ��/��� ��
��	�� ��������
������	��� 	��	�� � �
� 
���� �	� ���	�����	�� 	�� ������� 	��	� 	���
��	� ���%��� 	��
���	�
�������	�����
��
��	��������������������J��
�
� $;(%$ �"5��(+%).--(#��6.*��6! *��� ;+&5��,5(#�
�
=��&�����
����%�������������	����.�
�
����
������
�	���

���������	��������������	�	���������	������	�����	������ ����
�

����	�

��/����	������������	�
�����	�����������
������ ��������&��	����.�
����������-����������������	�	���������	��	����	�
����������	����� �
������
����
����/�	���&�����	����-�	���� ��	�����&&����������.�
�
$���� �:37:P79�	�������������������������	�733<�
������ ��������&��	�����
����M;<�
�����	�����������&��	�����	�����������	�����	������������
���	������
�������.�
�
�+!!,#5�(4��+;;- ! %&,#5�?+ $&.(%�4#(!��(+%).--(#��,/.*��%(9*(%�
�
,� ������	���� 	��	� 
���� ��������� ����� ����-� 	���  ���
�� � ����	� �� ��
�	���
��� ���
��	�������
���.���������&��%����
��/�	�������	��
���/�
��������/�����
���
��������	��	���� ����	������/�����
��	�J�
�
�+!!,#5� (4� �(+%).--(#��6.*� �6! *:$� # $;(%$ � &(� &6 � �+;;- ! %&,#5�
?+ $&.(%�
�
,����?	���%��	��	���
��
�	����	���������	�,�/���������	���	���
��
�	��������
��/����
�	����	�����.�

Page 17



�
�
A��� ?+ $&.(%�4#(!��(+%).--(#�� $- 5��,/.&&��
�
1��	� ��� ��&&���� � 	������(��J�1����� ��� ���J����� 	��� ����	��������	�/���
�/�����������������%�������/��	����	��������?��&����
������J�
�
� $;(%$ �"5��(+%).--(#��,%.,�36,%���,".% &�� !" #�4(#��+-&+# �
�
�������������������� ���������� ��	��	����������?���/������&�����/����
����
���	����	��	�/������/���	.�����	��� �	��	������	�����/�����	��� �
����	������
&������	���	��	�
�
����&������
���������	�	������	���������	����������	�������	��������	�����
����%��	�	���
�����
���	�������
�	��
���/�����
��	���������	�.�
�
�+!!,#5�(4��+;;- ! %&,#5�?+ $&.(%�4#(!��(+%).--(#�� $- 5��,/.&&�
�
'%������	���
�����
�	�����	��������/������������� �	����	�	��.�1����/����	����&����
����
&��
��	��J�
�
�+!!,#5� (4� �(+%).--(#� �,%.,� 36,%:$� # $;(%$ � &(� &6 � �+;;- ! %&,#5�
?+ $&.(%�
�
��&�����
�������&��&������/�����
�����	��/�������
�%���4������	������	��������	��
��������&&�������
�	����/��	�	����	�	���	��������/����
��	�������	.�
�
�
A��� ?+ $&.(%�4#(!��(+%).--(#�	+-,!��("",%.�
�
����	���������	������������&���������	���!����������

����������� ��J�
�
� $;(%$ �"5��(+%).--(#��6.*��6! *��� ;+&5��,5(#�
�
1���������� �	��� 	��	� 	�����

�������������������������� �����	������� 	���
��%���%��&��&���������������	�	���!�� ��	�/�����	�������	�����
�&.��
�
1��������������&�������	��	�	������	��������	����	�����
�'��	�'��������������

�%�
��	� ����4� *��� �� ��������4� ���� ����� �����	�	��� ���� � /�	���	�
$���	��B��0�����
��	��	�
��������
����	���	�&�����������	������/��������
��%���������	����/���	���������� ���&�/��	���	�� �	������
��	.�
�
1�� ���� &����� 	�� ��%�� ������ ��
&�� �� 	��	� ���� ����� ������ &��&��� �	����� �
	� �	����	����
����	���
�������������%������� ��	��	�/��	�-��&�������.��
�
1������ ��	�
��� 	���%�������/���������&&��	�����.������ ��� 	�������%��	����
���
��

���	���&���	.��
�
#
���������	�����������
	������	����
��������
���������
	�
������
	�������
����� �

Page 18



�
�
A��� ?+ $&.(%�4#(!��(+%).--(#�=($6+,�� )8��
�
1��	� &����� ����� 	��� ������ ��%�� 	�� 	����
��� 	��� ���� ����	�-��� ������� � ���
������������	������(���������� J�
�
� $;(%$ �"5��(+%).--(#��,".%,�36,%���,".% &�� !" #�4(#�
(+$.%0�
�
�����������������&�����	��	����
���	������	��	�	����	�
�.��
�
�+!!,#5�(4��+;;- ! %&,#5�?+ $&.(%�4#(!��(+%).--(#�=($6+,�� )8�
�
,
� 	��	� ��� 	��� ����4� /��� /��� ���� (���� ������ � 	���� 	��� ������� � /����� ���
	����
����������/���/���������/��	�	�������	�����	����	����	��������/�	��
�	��
������������������������ ����	��	����J�
�
�+!!,#5�(4��(+%).--(#��,".%,�36,%:$� # $;(%$ � &(� &6 ��+;;- ! %&,#5�
?+ $&.(%�
�
���� ������ ��� ������	��� ���������� � �&	����� 
��� 	��� ��	�� 
��� 
�	���� ������ .��
1���� 	��� +��-����� '�	�	��� /���� 	����
������ 	�� ���� (���� ��� :33<� 	���
����
��	�� �	�	��� 	��	� 	��� �������� /�����  �%�� ���� ���������	���� 	�� 	���
�������	���?�� &��&����� 
��� <9� �	������ ����� 	�� ��� 	����
������ 
��� ���� ��� ��
��

���	�� ����� ����� �	� /��� ��� ��� ��� ����� 
��� �

���� &��&����.� � ���� �

����
��
����� ��� 	��� �������?�� �/������&.� � =�� ��

�	
��	� /��� �%��� 
���� 	��
	����
����	��	�����%�����	������(���������� .���
�
�
A�>� ?+ $&.(%�4#(!��(+%).--(#�E,#,��,/.$��
�
1���� 	��������� �����
�� ��� ������� �� � ��/��� ��
��	�� �������� 	�� ���� 
��� ��
�������
�!�����)������B��N:8
����������������'C���������(���4�/���������
����� ����	��� 	�� ���&� ���%�� �&� �	�������� ������� 	��� ��&�	��J� �1�	�� 	��� 
���	�
�������
� �&&����	����� 
��� 	��� 
����� � ������ � �	� 	��� �����
��&���4�/���� �������
��	�%����&��
�	�� �	���
����	���������������������� �J�
�
� $;(%$ �"5��(+%).--(#��,%.,�36,%���,".% &�� !" #�4(#��+-&+# �
�
	� ��������	���
���
�	����
��������*����	������	���)������ �
�� �������	!��
+�������"�
�
1�� ��%�� ��� �C������	� 
�
���� �
� �������� ��� 	��� ����� �� ����%���� ��
��
��	�	����� �*��'���������%��������	�.��
�
����������������������������	����������� 	�� 	�����&&��	���	������������������
	�������������%���		����������
�� ��
��
�	��������?���

��������	�	���
���.��
�
���������������������� �� ���������	�� ���&�	� �	����	������
���	����C���������

���.���������������	����
��
��
�	�������������	����	����	����������.��
�

Page 19



�+!!,#5�(4��+;;- ! %&,#5�?+ $&.(%�4#(!��(+%).--(#�E,#,��,/.$�
�
���� �������� 'C��������� (���� ��� &��	� �
� �� /����� ������ �
� ������� ����
��
������� 	���*��������� 	�� ������� �� �������� 	�� ������ ���	� &���	���� ���� ���&�
�	�����������������.�1������/�����
��	��������� ����������	��	�-��&��	J�
�
�+!!,#5� (4� �(+%).--(#� �,%.,� 36,%:$� # $;(%$ � &(� &6 � �+;;- ! %&,#5�
?+ $&.(%�
�
+������/��	�� 	�� 	��� �������
���� 
��� ��������?�� ���%�����/�	�� ��	����4� ,� �
�
��������/���������	����	��.�
�
�
A��� ?+ $&.(%�4#(!��(+%).--(#��%9,#�36,%��
�
����	����������&&�����	��$��*�
�������C�
&	����
��
�	�����/�����������/�� �
���%�������
��
����������	���������	��������/�	���	�&������ �&��
������J�
�
� $;(%$ �"5��(+%).--(#��,".%,�36,%���,".% &�� !" #�4(#�
(+$.%0�
�
L���	������������������
�		�������C�
&	�����&&����	���.��
�
�+!!,#5�(4��+;;- ! %&,#5�?+ $&.(%�4#(!��(+%).--(#��%9,#�36,%�
�
$����������&	�	��	�	���������
�������������	��	���������	��������/������������
���� �&&��	���	���� 
��� ������ &��&��J� � 1��	� ������� � ���� ���� �����	�-�� � 	��
�������	����C�
&	���J�
�
�+!!,#5�(4��(+%).--(#��,".%,�36,%:$� # $;(%$ � &(� &6 ��+;;- ! %&,#5�
?+ $&.(%�
�
1������������� �����,�/�������&��	��	���������������� �	��.�1����%���&&�����

���������-�	������� ��� �	�� �	�����
�����
�	�/�����	�������	�������� �.�
�
�
A�A� ?+ $&.(%�4#(!��(+%).--(#�3,".#��6! *��
�
=�/� 	��	� 	���'���	�������

������4�+���������� 	�������������%����
&��	���
	����� ��%��	� �	����� ��	������ �������	����� 
����4� ���� 	��� ������ 	���� ��� /��	�
	�����
����� ��/����������/�
����	�����������	�	�����	�&�����J�
�
� $;(%$ �"5��(+%).--(#��6.*��6! *��� ;+&5��,5(#�
�
����'���	�������

�������&�����������8K0&� ����&��	�
�/�/��-��� ����		�� �
��	� �	������������������ ����

����	�������������� 	��� ��%��	� �	������������
��	����	�����	��&���	���+���������%���.���
�
�
� 	�����	������� �7M8����� �	������
� ����	����� 
����� ��&��	�������&&���	����
�����������4� 	��� +������ 
����� ��� �%������� �
� ���� �

������ ��%�� � �����
��

�		��.�

Page 20



�
���� '���	����� ��

������� 
���� ��
�� ����

����	����� 
��� ��	���� ��� 	���
�������4�	���+�����4�����	�����&�����	�	�%��������	�������%��%������	���&���	�����
&������������/�����
��	�.���
�
1����	�
�	��	��	�	������	�
���	�����%��	� �	�������	������ �������	������	�����	�
733-��
�&������
����F�
�����������������������

�����	���	�
���
����	���	�.�
�
����� ��� ��	� ���	���� ���	���	���� 
��
� 	���/��-� �
� 	���
����� 	�� ����%��� 
��� 	���
�������	���
�	��������� �.�
�
�����������������	���
&�����	�����/��-��/��	����%�	������
&��	��	�	��
�-�������
����&������������������	.�!�	��	�	�����
��	�
���	� �����
&�����	� �������� ��

��� &��&��� 	�� ���� � 	��� ��	���� ����	����� &������� ��	�� �����&�	�� /���� �����	��
���?	� ��	�����/��.�
�
#
���������	�����������
	������	����
��������
���������
	�
������
	�������
����� �
�
�
A�C� ?+ $&.(%�4#(!��(+%).--(#��%%�=,)8$(%��
�
(����/�� � 	��� �����	� ����
��-� %�	�� 	�� �� ������  ���
����� �� /���� 	���������
���
��
�	��	4������	���!�����������	��4����/��������/� ���
����� ���	��	�-��&�����
����&&��&���	����������&��
����J�
�
� $;(%$ �"5��(+%).--(#��6.*��6! *��� ;+&5��,5(#�
�
������������%��������������  ��	����	��	�	���������/���������	���/��������
,�/������/��	�����&��
&	��������)��-����	����-�	��������	���.������� ����	����
/������&&���	����������%����������/��/����
���	.�
�
�+!!,#5�(4��+;;- ! %&,#5�?+ $&.(%�4#(!��(+%).--(#��%%�=,)8$(%�
�
,��
�&������� 	������� �	� ���
��
��.��������������� �� ���������&&��	����	����
������	�������������,�/�������-��	�������
��
���
�&����������	��	������&&��	��
 ���
����� �.�
�
�+!!,#5� (4� �(+%).--(#��6.*� �6! *:$� # $;(%$ � &(� &6 � �+;;- ! %&,#5�
?+ $&.(%�
�
���	����������
����,�����	���'C���	�%��
�������&&��	�����
��
���
�������	�.�
�
�
A���� ?+ $&.(%�4#(!��(+%).--(#�� & #�	(-*$�
�
1���� 	��� ������ &������ ��
��
� 	��� �������� /��	� ����	������ &��	�� ���� 	�� ���
����	���D��	�������	����
&�������������	���	���E�/�	����	��������B���

�������
�� �����	� �
� 	��� �������� $�������� 	�� ��������� 	��� ��� �	� �
� ���� �

���� ���
N:;K4333�� ����	�	�����
����	���/�����
�(�����������J��

Page 21



�
� $;(%$ � "5� �(+%).--(#� �-."(#� �6(+*6+#5�� �,".% &� � !" #� 4(#�
� $(+#) $�
�
L��� ���� ��-�� � 	���/��� � ����	���� 	�� 	���/��� � &�����S� � ,� 	���-� /��	� ����
������� ��� ��-�� � ��� !����� )������� ����	� ���� ��%������ /��� ��%�� ���	��
��������������������
�	���������
�&������	���������
�	.��,�����	���	���	�
��
���
��
�
���	����������	��	�������%��������	����������%�����	��	�������������
�
	����������4�&����� �����
&��	��	�&��	����	�������%�����
����������%���������	���
�����?�� &�����	���.� � ��%������ ��%��� &������ &�����4� �������
4� �� �����	���� ����
	��������
����	����
������,��
���&&��	��
�-������
������/�����
�/��	�	����
��.��
�
�+!!,#5�(4��+;;- ! %&,#5�?+ $&.(%�4#(!��(+%).--(#�� & #�	(-*$�
�
,���%������ �����
�������������
��	�� ������ ���	�����/�������/��������/��
	��	� ���� �
� ���� ��%������ /��� �� ������ � 	��� ����	���� ��
&�� �.� ���� 	�����

�����	����������
���	�����C	�����	������
&�� �J�
�
�+!!,#5� (4� �(+%).--(#� �-."(#� �6(+*6+#5:$� # $;(%$ � &(� &6 �
�+;;- ! %&,#5�?+ $&.(%�
�
L��������	�&��%��	��	�/��	�������%��	����������	���	��.�
�
�
A���� ?+ $&.(%�4#(!��(+%).--(#��,#)��#,%).$��
�
1��	���	���� 	��������� ��� 	�-�� � 	�������/�	�� 	���&�����	��	�&�����
���
���	�0
�����������%��������*��%�������+��-J�
�
� $;(%$ �"5��(+%).--(#��6.*��6! *��� ;+&5��,5(#�
�
����-��
������� �� �	����
�		���	�������		��	��������.�
�
��������%�������
�/���&��	��	��	������������� ����� ���!����*��%�������+��-�
���	���&��	�	/��%��
��	��.����
�
,
�����-��/��
��	�����������	�4�&������������� ��	���%��	�
��	����&��	�	��
����
	���&��������������������%���� ���	���������
��%�������	����	���.��
�
����������/����������������	�	�����������&���	�����/�	��	���+���������	�/��-.��
�
,������	����	��	���&�	�����&����������	���������!�/�'��	��=�4�	�����'�����%��
�����	��-���	��&�	����	���&��-���������������������� � ���/�	���� ���&��
�7M�
���� �&��&���
��������	���&��-��
	��������� ����	�/��-.��
�
���� �

������ /���� ���	����� 	�� &�	���� 	��� ����	���� 
��� 	��� ��C	� 	/�� /��-�� ����
���	�����%���������&����	�%������ � �� �/�	������������ �	�������	�������������
&�����	��	�����&�	�����������

���	����������	���������.��
�

Page 22



�+!!,#5�(4��+;;- ! %&,#5�?+ $&.(%�4#(!��(+%).--(#��,#)��#,%).$�
�
,� �
� ���&������ 	��	� 	����� ���� 
�/� ��&��	�.� � ,� /����� �� ��� �	� 	��	� 	����� ����
�� ��
����	���
������
��������	���������� �
����C�
&���	���/���
�
���������� �
%��������������!�/�'��	���
���=�� ����������&�������%��������	��	���������	�
�����&�����	�.�1��������������������	����� �	�
&���������I����	���&��-�	��	��-���
	���&�����
J�
�
�+!!,#5� (4� �(+%).--(#��6.*� �6! *:$� # $;(%$ � &(� &6 � �+;;- ! %&,#5�
?+ $&.(%�
�
,�/������� ��&��&���	����&��	��������	��	��	���&���������	���������	�-��/�	�����
����&�����
�.����I��������&������
�/������
���/�����
�
�����������	��	����
/��/�������&���.�
�
�
A���� ?+ $&.(%�4#(!��(+%).--(#��,.+!��.,6��
�
(����/�� � 	��� �����	����� �	�����������&��	�� �
� ��� �		�
&	��� ����-0��� ���
	���
���	�
������
� 	��� ��/�� ����4� ���� 	��� ������ �&��	�� ��� ��� &�� ����� /�	��
	������������J�
�
� $;(%$ �"5��(+%).--(#��6.*��6! *��� ;+&5��,5(#�
�
��� 	���
����� � �
� 7:	�� ������ �

������ ����	�
���� 	��	� 	��� ���-��� ����� 	�� ���
�

����������������+�����
�����%���������	��
�����/�	�.���
�
��� ��%��	� �	���� ���� ����� ��
&��	��� ���� ��� ��������%�� �%������� /���

�����	�����
��
�	��	�������-0�������������		�
&	��.��
�
=�%��	������4� 	��� ������ ������� 	��� �������� �
� �

������ ���� 
�
����� 	��	�
�

��	�%��������	����������	�����������&��	���
���������������� ��������&�����������
������/�����&��%�	�����������	�%��
�	������
�������	����.���
�
�

����������	����
�������������� ��&	��������	����/�������	�����	��	�&��	�������
&��	� �
� 	���������� 4�
� �	���� �
&��%��.� � ,��	���� &��&��������%��������������
/�	������������������	���+�����.�
�
���� ,� ���	� ���� 	���� ��� ��	����	�����C�
&����
� ����� �/��
4� ��� 	���&��	� �
� 	���
�&&���	���� �����������4� ����  ��� � &������ ��
���� ��&��	�� � ���� ���� ���/��� �
���� �	��	�������%��	���	����	���.��
�
#
���������	�����������
	������	����
��������
���������
	�
������
	�������
����� �
�
�
A���� ?+ $&.(%�4#(!��(+%).--(#��"*,-��--,6��
�
1�	�����
����&��	���	�������������� ����	�������� ������	�������������/��	�
�	�&��������� 	�-��� 	��������� 	��	���� ��������� 	��
	� 
��
���
��������
����

Page 23



����������� ��� �������J� ������ ���� ���
��� /����� ���� ��%�� �� ��%��	�	�� �
�
&��	����	������

��	��.�
�
� $;(%$ �"5��(+%).--(#��6.*��6! *��� ;+&5��,5(#�
�
���������������������� �	�����
�����
�&�������

������������
����
��	�
�

���������	����	���	���
���/�����
��	�.�
�
��������������
������98�����	������&�������

����������73���
����
��	�
�

�����.�
�
!�	�!�����)������B��&������ �&�������/�����������	�	�����
�����
�&���������
��/�����
��	�����;9�������:373.��
�
���������������
&�� ��� �� ����	�	�����
����������	�.�
�
�����������������&&��	��	���+���������	�����
� �	�� ����	����
����>�
T� $�� ���������������	�������
�����$�� ���	��%��	����	��
4�
T� +��%���� �
����� �
�������	������	�� �	����&���	�����	��	���������	���

&�����	�����
�������&��&��.�+��
���C�
&������������$��������$������	��	�%��
/���������	���%���9KM������	�������������	���&��	������&�	��-�
�����/�����
����	��233������	������:33�%����������"�����

T� +��%���� ���%�����
����
��	��

������	�������/�	����!�&�����
������
	����
����
����� ��&�	���+������	��
�����������
�.�

T� ���-�� �	���+������	���� ��	���������������I���	/��-����������	��	����
�

����	�����&������������
���.�

�
�+!!,#5�(4��+;;- ! %&,#5�?+ $&.(%�4#(!��(+%).--(#��"*+-��--,6�
�
,��
� ����������	��
����������
��
�
��	�
�����	����������
���.����������
�����	����	��	�	������I���
��������	������	��	�� �	����
��������/����� ������
	��������
�C���&����	����	����.��
�
�+!!,#5� (4� �(+%).--(#��6.*� �6! *:$� # $;(%$ � &(� &6 � �+;;- ! %&,#5�
?+ $&.(%�
�
�

������ ���� ���&���� ��� ���� ��	������ �������.� � ��� �� ����� �� /�� ����
��

�		��� 	�� ���I� /����� ���� ����� %���� �������
��.� � ����� &��&��� ��
��
�����	�������������I��&���	���.�
�
�
A���� ?+ $&.(%�4#(!��(+%).--(#��.!��#)6 #�
�
1����	�����������	������/�	����������������&&��	�� �	�����

���	���� �	�	��
��������&�����&��������������������	����������
���	J�
�
�
�
�

Page 24



� $;(%$ �"5��(+%).--(#��-."(#��6(+*6+#5���,".% &�� !" #�4(#�
� $(+#) $�
�
1�� ��%�� �
� ������� 
��
������ ���� ���� �	����� 	�/����� 	���� ��/�  �%���
��	�
&�����.�
�
L���/�����
������������/���� 	��	� 	���� �����	����
�������� �	� 	���������4������
�� �	�	�����.��
�
���� ����%������ ��� �� �����	���� ��� 
���� 	�� ��
���	�� �� ������� � ��� &����� 	�� ���
������������	�������	���
���

���	��I������� ��	��4�/��������������	�	�����/��
����������%��������
������&��	���.�
�
����� ������� 	���� ��� ���	��	�� � 	�������	����� �
��	����
����� 
����/�� �
	�����%�������	���6
����

���	���� �	�A�/����	�.�
�
�+!!,#5�(4��+;;- ! %&,#5�?+ $&.(%�4#(!��(+%).--(#��.!��#)6 #�
�
��%������&�	��	��������	���������	��	�����������/���������������������/�	��
������  ���&�J� $�� ���� �� ��	� 	��� &��%����� ����� �
� ����	�� 
��� -���-� ��/��
&�����J�
�
�+!!,#5� (4� �(+%).--(#� �-."(#� �6(+*6+#5:$� # $;(%$ � &(� &6 �
�+;;- ! %&,#5�?+ $&.(%�
�
���� &������ ��� %���� ��/� ���� ��� �	� ��� ���	� ������ � ��.� � ,� ���� &��%���� 
����
��
��
�	�������������������
�����/�������-�.�
�
�
A���� ?+ $&.(%�4#(!��(+%).--(#��������+8.&������
�
��/�
���� &��&��� ��� ��/��� ��
��	�� /���� ��� �

��	��� ��� 	��� *�%���
��	?��
!���
�	���&�����/��	��
&��	������	����������C&��	�	����	����%�J�
�
� $;(%$ �"5��(+%).--(#��,".%,�36,%���,".% &�� !" #�4(#�
(+$.%0�
�
!����������	��&��%��������	���$1+����)������4� 	���!���
�	���&�/���� �
&��	�
����&&��C�
�	����749MM������������5� 	��� ��/������� 	�� 	���	� 	������	�
�	��
/�	�� ��
�� ���	����  �%��� ���� �C&�������� �
� ������� /�	�� &��%����� $1+�
��
��
�	���.���
�
1�� ��	���&�	�� ��� �%��� �� ����	
���� �
� N737.33� &��� /��-� 
��� 	�����
����������.����������� ���� ,� ��%������� ��
&�� ��� �� ����	� 	����
�������
����/��-�� �	��&��&�����������	��
���	������� ��.�
�
�+!!,#5�(4��+;;- ! %&,#5�?+ $&.(%�4#(!��(+%).--(#��������+8.&�����
�
1��	�������	���������	���������	�-���	��������� ���������	����%����������� �
 �%���	��
�
�������

��	������	�����&J�
�

Page 25



�+!!,#5�(4��(+%).--(#��,".%,�36,%:$� # $;(%$ � &(� &6 ��+;;- ! %&,#5�
?+ $&.(%�
�
1����%��������+��&����������	���
&�� ��	������	��������	�.�1����%��/��-���
/�	��%����	��������1�
��?���� �����	�����������%������������	��������7333�
��
�� %���	�.� =�C	� �������� /���� ���� 
��	�� � /�	�� 	��� (�/��		� �����	�� 	��
��������	����
&��	��
�	�����
��
�����/�
��.�L�������/����
��	���������.�
�
�
��
����?� @���	����� 2.7K� 	�� 2.:8� /���� ��	� &�	� �	� 	���
��	�� � ��� 	��� 	�
��
����/��� 
��� ��
����?� @���	����� ���� �C&����.� � 1��		��� ���&������ /����
&��%�����	��	�������	������
	���	���
��	�� ����������������������&&����C���	��
	�����
���	��.���
�
�

C�� ��������������
���F�������������
���������D��������������
�
�#() *+#,-��(&.(%�
�
����������� ��/��� ����� !(/ *� ���� ����������� )������ +��-� $ )(%* *� ��
&���������� 
�	���>� 0� ���	� ������ +��������� ����� 78.7.7:� 	��� 
��	�� � ���
���������� 
��� �� &������ �
� ���
� ��� ����� 	�� ����/� 
��� �

����� ��%���� 	�� ���
��	�����.�
�
����&����������
�	����/���&�	�	��	���%�	������/���,0#  *.�
�
����
��	�� ������������	�:7>MM���������
����	�::>9M.�
�
�

C��� 	,!"-.%0��)&������G��6#  �5 ,#�# /. 9�(4�	,!"-.%0��(-.)5��
�
�����������������������	�����&��	��
�	���������
�+�������%�����������&���	��
$����	�����

���	���4�������	�����������	������� 	��� ��%��/��
� 	���*�
���� �
+�����.�
�
����������� ��/��� �����!(/ *� ���� ����������� ���� )��-���� $ )(%* *� ���
�
���
��	�	��	�������

����	�����	��	�����&��	>�
�
6�������	��	�����&��	�����

����	��������	���>�
�
���	�	�������������	�>�
�

•� ���	� 	������	����������

���	������	�����/�� ��������� 	�� &�	� 
��/����
&��&������	��*�%���
��	�
���	��������������	���.�
�

•� ���	� ������ )����� +�&�� �
� ���-���� ���� /��		��� 	�� ����� �� ��������
��-�� � 	����� ��&&��	� 
��� �� &��&����� 	�� ��0��	������� �� �&���
��� &������ �
������ 
��� ��		�� � ���&�� /����� /����� ����/� ������ ��	����	����  ���	���
�&&��	���	��	�����&��	������� ���	���	����������������/�	��	���/�������
�
�������������	�.�

Page 26



�

•� ������	��� 	��� ������������ ����
����-���4� !��-�� � ����$� ����
4�
!���	4� ��
���4� *����/���4� ����� ��4� ,���� 	��4� ��
��	�4� =�/��
4�
������� �4����	�/��-4���		��4�1��	��
�(����	�����1��	
���	�����%��
���������� �����&�	����&&��	�	��������	�&��&����.�

�

•� 1���� 	���� &��&����� ����	��� 	��� �������� /����� ���  ���	��� ����	������
&�/���� 	��&��	��	�� ����	� 	���&����
���	�����
� �
���� ���	������
��	��
/����� ������ ��
� �� 	��� �����
��� %������	�� �
� ���� �� �� �	���	�� ���
���	���	�� �	����%����������	�����&���.�

�

•� ���	� �� ����	���� ����� ����/���������?�� 	�� ���&	� O��� ������?� &�������� ���
&��	��
�	�����&������
��
�/��-��

�
�
������������������%��>�
�

•� �������� �&��� 	��������� 	�� ��&&��	�������+�&�?�� ���	��	�%������ 	���� ��
	������������&�	�� ����	��&&����	����������	������	����������

���	����
��	�

�

•� ���������&���	���������	��������	�����%��/��
��%����������	����������
���������
��� �
&��	��
������������/���������������	�	�������/��	����
	�� ���&	� �� ���� ��� &��	� �
� 	��� �������� � +������ ��%��/� ������	���
�����/��.�

�
(����/�� �����	�4�	����
���
��	�/���&�	�	��	���%�	������/���,0#  *��
�
���� ����

����	����� ��� 	��� ��&��	4�����
�����4�/���� 	����&�	� 	�� 	���%�	��
����/����,0#  *.���������� ����	�/���
�
���������
�
7.� ���� ����	���&��&�����*�
���� �+������
������&	���.�

�
:.� ���	�	�������������	�>�
�

•� ���	� 	��� ���	�������� ��

���	���� ��	� ����/�� ��������� 	�� &�	�

��/����&��&������	��*�%���
��	�
���	��������������	���.�
�

•� ���	�������)�����+�&���
����-��������/��		��� 	������� �� ��������
��-�� � 	����� ��&&��	� 
��� �� &��&����� 	�� ��0��	������� �� �&���
���
&������ �������
�����		�� ����&��/�����/���������/���������	����	����
 ���	��� �&&��	���	�� 	�� ���&�� 	����� �� �� �	���	�� ��� �����������/�	��
	���/�������
��������������	�.�

�

•� ������	��� 	��� ������� ����� ��� �
� ���-���4� !��-�� � ����
$� ����
4� !���	4� ��
���4� *����/���4� ����� ��4� ,���� 	��4�
��
��	�4�=�/��
4�������� �4����	�/��-4���		��4�1��	��
�(����	�

Page 27



���� 1��	
���	��� ��%�� �������� �� ���� �&� 	�� ��&&��	� 	���� ����	�
&��&����.�

�

•� 1����	����&��&���������	���	�����������/�������� ���	�������	������
&�/���� 	�� &��	��	� � ����	� 	��� &����
���	���� �
�  �
���� �
��	������
��	�� /����� ������ ��
� �� 	��� �����
��� %������	�� �
� ����
�� ���	���	��������	���	�� �	����%����������	�����&���.�

�

•� ���	��� ����	�������������/���������?��	�����&	�O���������?�&�����������
&��	��
�	�����&������
��
�/��-��

�
9.� ������������������%��>�
�

•� ���������&���	���������	����&&��	�������+�&�?�����	��	�%������	���� ��
	��� �������� �&� 	�� ����	� �&&����	���� ������ 	��� ���	��������
��

���	������	�

�

•� ��� ����� �&��� 	��� ������ 	�� ������	� �� ��%��/� �
� �%������� ��� 	���
����������������
����
&��	��
������������/���������������	�	�������
/��	���� 	�� ���&	� �� ���� ��� &��	� �
� 	��� �������� � +������ ��%��/�
������	��������/��.�

�
�

C��� ?+  %��-.@," &6�����-5!;.)��,#8�G��#(;($ *��5 -,9$��
�
���� �������� ����������� 	��� ��&��	� �
� 	��� ���&���	�� $����	��4� ��

���	����
������	�����������	��������	��������	��	�����
�'C���	�%��D�� ������%����E����
&��&�������0��/��
���	���@�����'��"���	��,,����
&���+��-.�
�
����������� ���� )��-����!(/ *� ���� ����������� )������ +��-� $ )(%* *� ���
�
���
��	�	��	�����&��	�����

����	����>0�
�
6�������	��	�����&��	�����

����	��������	���>�
�
�������������=�	��>�
�

•� 	��	���
���
������
�����	�O&��-�	�&��-�?�����
���������	�����
����������
�������	�4�&��	�����������������4�����������	��
��� ������	�������������� �
	����	���
�

•� 	��	� ���&�	�� ������	�� 
��
� 
�
����� �%��� 
���� �����4� 	��� ��������
���	������ 	�� ��%�� ��� ���0��/�� 	��	� �������� �	� 	�� &������	� 	��� ���� �
�
�����	�����&��-��
���	����C��������
��� �.�

�
������������������%��>�
�

•� ��� ��-� �

������ 	�� ��%���&� ���� ������	� �&��� ���	����� ���0��/�� 	��	�
/����� ������� 	��� ���������	���4� ��� �� ����0��0����� �����4� �
� 	���
&������	���� �
� �� � �C������� � ��� �
���� &��-�	� &��-�� /����4� 	���� ��

Page 28



������	�	����/�	�� ������ �������	�4��������
��������	����4����� 	������ �
	����
��/����
�����������������������/�	������C�
��	��.A�

�
(����/�� �����	�4�	����
���
��	�/���&�	�	��	���%�	������/���,0#  *.�
�
���� ��&��	� ����

����	����4� ��� �
�����4� /���� 	���� &�	� 	�� 	��� %�	�� ����
/����,0#  *����������� ����	�/����
�
���������
�
7.� ����&&��%��	���
�-�� ��
�	���	/����	���
������/��
���@�����'��"���	��

,,����
&���+��-�/�����������	���	�����&&����C�7������&&����C�:�	��	���
��&��	� �
� 	������&���	��$����	��4���

���	���4� ������	���� �������	����
����	��������	��	�����
�'C���	�%��D�� ������%����E.�

�
:.� �������������=�	��>�
�

•� 	��	���
���
������
�����	�O&��-�	�&��-�?�����
���������	�����
���
������� �������	�4� &��	��������� ��������4� ��� �� �����	� �
� �� �� ����
	�������������� �	����	�F�
�

•� 	��	� ���&�	�� ������	�� 
��
� 
�
����� �%��� 
���� �����4� 	���
�����������	������	����%��������0��/��	��	����������	�	��&������	�
	��������
������	�����&��-��
���	����C��������
��� �.�

�
9.� ������������������%��>�
�

•� ��� ��-� �

������ 	�� ��%���&� ���� ������	� �&��� ���	����� ���0��/��
	��	�/������������	������������	���4����������0��0����������4��
�
	��� &������	���� �
� �� � �C������� � ��� �
���� &��-�	� &��-�� /����4�
	���� �� ������	�	���� /�	�� ������ �������	�4� ���� ���
���
�����	����4� ���� 	�� ���� � 	���� 
��/���� 
��� ��������� ��� ��������
/�	������C�
��	��.�

�
�

C��� �(),-� � / -(;! %&� �#,! 9(#8� 1���2'� �,%,0.%0� � / -(;! %&� G�
� / -(;! %&��-,%��()+! %&��*(;&.(%��
�
�����������������������	�����&��	��
�	������&���	��$����	���$�%���&
��	�����
����/������	���������$�%���&
��	�(��
�/��-.�
�
$���� ����������������
�����
���
������C&�����������&&���	
��	� 	��	� 	���
�������?�� &��&����� 
��� ��� �

�������� ���	� +������ ���� ��	� ����� ����&	��.�
������ /��� ��&&��	� �C&������� 
��� �

������ 	�� ��%��/� 	���� �	� 	��� �������	�
�&&��	���	������������	��
�����
�����	�������������&&��	.�
�
(����/�� �����	�4�	�������

����	��������	����

�����?���&��	�/����&�	�	��	���
%�	������/����,0#  *����������� ����	�/���
�
�

Page 29



���������
�
7.� ���� ����	�������

����	������	�	������	���,��&��	��?����&��	.�

:.� ������&	�	����$�$+$4��������� �	���
����
���
���	���������

������
���	���,��&��	�������	���
�����
���
���	����4������$�%���&
��	�+����
$���
��	�/�����
��
��&��	��
�	����������?��O������+���?.��

9.� �����	��������

������	��&��&��������&�������������&	�����	�	�
��	����
��	���	������ ���	����:K��
�	�����/����������	���+������ �D������
+������ E�D'� ����E��� ���	�����:37:.�

8.� ���� ����	��	�����
�%���
��
�	����������?��������+�����
�	���
��&�������>�
�
§� ���	����$�%���&
��	�+����D7;;2E4��	����	������&������������

+��&��������&�D����	�	�������&&����C�M��
�	���������	��	� ��
D:373EEF�����

§� ,�	���
�+������ �*��������������	��	� ������$�%���&
��	����	����
+��������+��&��������&�D:33<E4���	��(��� ����+�D:33<E4���������
��+�D:33<E�����,�����
�$� ����+�D:33<E.�
�

M.� ���� ����	��	�����
������ ��
��
�O���� �� �$�%���&
��	�5�
$�%���&
��	�+����$���
��	?�	��	���O���� �� �$�%���&
��	�
$���
��	?�	�����������
&�������/�	��	�����/����������	���+������ �
D������+������ E�D'� ����E��� ���	�����:37:.�

�
�

C��� �(),-.$!��)&������G��,5��(-.)5��&,& ! %&�����B����
�
������������ ����������� 	��� ��&��	� �
� 	������&���	��$����	��4����������� ���
	���+���+�������	�	�
��	�:379P78.�
�
(����/�� �����	�4�	�������

����	��������	����

�����?���&��	�/����&�	�	��	���
%�	������/����,0#  *����������� ����	�/���
�
���������
�
������&	�	�����	����	�?��+���+�������	�	�
��	�
���	��������7��&����:379�	��97�
������ :378� ��� ����

������ ��� 	��� ��
��� ���������� ��

�		��� ����
�		�������	��&&����C�7�	��	�����&��	��
�	������&���	��$����	��4����������.�
�
�

C��� � /. 9�(4��.# ! %&��+- $��
�
�������������������������&,"- *���
�����������	�	����������?��%���
��	�������

��
�	���*�������+��&�������

�		��.�������������
����� ���������	�	������
	�����
�������/��������&	��4���
����	��	>�
�
6����� ��&��	� /��� ��	� �������	��� /�	�� 	��� �������� � ����� ���� �%�������� 
���
���&��	����/�	����	���	�
����������	���	����	�����	����	�?������	�	�	������������

Page 30



�
�	�������	�&�������%��������	����
&����	�����&��	�
����/�� �	���
��	�� ��
�	���
*�������+��&�������

�		������73	���&����:379.��������&��	� �����%��	�������
����

������ 
��� ���������	���� �	� 	���� 
��	�� � ��� ������ 	�� 
��
��� 	���
���	���	������
� 	���*�������+��&�������

�		�������������� 	��	� 	����� ������
������	��	�����%��/��
�I���
��	�������&��%�������� ����������
����.A�
�
�� ��
���� �
� ��
����� �C&������� �������� 	��	� ��� 	��� �������� 
��
� 	���

��	�� � �
� 	�������	���� ��

����4� 	���� ������	���� 	��	� 	���
��	�� � ���� ��	�
��%��������� 	�� ����

�����/�	�� ���� �	���&�/���� 	�� ��%���� ��������
� �
� 	���
����	���� ��

������������&��&��������� ���	��	�������	�	�	���.�
�
����������� $�%��� '� ��� !(/ *� ���� ����������� ������� ������ ��
���
$ )(%* *�����
���
��	�	��	�����&��	�����

����	����>0�
�
6�������	������

����	����:����	�����&��	�������&�����/�	�>�
�

0� ��
�������

����	�����7�	��8����&��� ��&��:.9��
�	�����&��	�����	���
�������
�%���
��	���
�	��
���� ���������	����/��-�� � ���&����
&��%�������� ��������	����������.�

�
0� ����/��-�� � ���&�	�������
&����������&��&��	����	��������/�	��

�C&��	���&�	�
��
����,+(����%�������������*����%����.�
�

0� ������&��	�
��
�	���/��-�� � ���&�	����������%������	���*�������
+��&�������

�		������7<	��)����/�	������

����	����� ��� �	��
�����������:K	��)���.�

�
0� �����
���	����������
�%���
��	�������	��	����*�� �%����������%��/.A�

�
(����/�� �����	�4�	����
���
��	�/���&�	�	��	���%�	������/���,0#  *��
�
���� ��&��	� ����

����	����4� ��� �
�����4� /���� 	���� &�	� 	�� 	��� %�	�� ����
/����,0#  *.���������� ����	�/���
�
���������
�

7.� ���	�	��������������������	�������

����	������
�	���*�������
+��&�������

�		��������	���	�&��� ��&��:.9�D7073E��
�	�����
�������

��
�	�����

�		������	����� �	��
�	����

�������%�����	����	�����M02��
�
	�����
������.�
�

:.� �����
�������

����	�����7�	��8����&��� ��&��:.9��
�	�����&��	�����	���
�������
�%���
��	���
�	��
���� ���������	����/��-�� � ���&����
&��%�������� ��������	����������.�
�

9.� ����/��-�� � ���&�	�������
&����������&��&��	����	��������/�	��
�C&��	���&�	�
��
����,+(����%�������������*����%����.�
�

Page 31



8.� ������&��	�
��
�	���/��-�� � ���&�	����������%������	���*�������
+��&�������

�		������7<�)����:379�/�	������

����	����� ��� �	��
�����������:K�)����:379.�
�

M.� �����
���	����������
�%���
��	�������	��	����*��*�%����������%��/.�
�
�

���� �����������������������?������������=����������	�������
�����F���������	�����������1������2��
�
������/���������������������	���������� .�
�
�

���� ��
�������������
�

����� �,- %*,#�(4��  &.%0$�����B����
�
�����������������������	�����&��	4�����	�������
�������&��	����&��	4��
�	���
���%���� ����4� $�
����	��� ���%����� &��&���� � �� ��������� �
� ��

�		���

��	�� ��
���:379P78.�
�
���������
�
����&&��%��	���&��&���������������
�
��	�� ��
���	���
�����&��������:379P78�
�����	���	��	��&&����C���	��	����&��	����
��������&��	��
�	������%��������4�
$�
����	������%�������������		������	��	�����
���	����	��&&����C�!.�
�
�

����� � !" #$D��--(9,%) $��)6 ! �����B����
�
�����������������������	�����&��	��
�	������%��������4�$�
����	������%�����
&��&���� �	�����
����?�����/����������
��
���:379P78.�
�
���������
�
���	� 	����������!���� ���
���/�����
��	����
����?�����/����������
��
:379�������&	��������	���	��	��&&����C�O�?�	��	�����&��	��
�	������%��������4�
$�
����	������%����.�
�
�

���� ���������������������������������������������
�����������
�
���C��(&.(%�# 0,#*.%0�&6 �" *#((!�&,<�
�
����������� ������ �����!(/ *� ���� ����������� �
����� ����� $ )(%* *� 	���

�	�������&���	������	���� ����.�
�
����������� )���� +������!(/ *� ���� ����������� �������� ,���
� $ )(%* *� ���
�
���
��	�	��	���
�	���>0�
�

Page 32



6������O���������������	���	��	?>�

$�������������
�	���������������
�
��
������������������	�������	���������%��	� �	�� �	��������� ��	�����
�
��
��4�/�����&���	����4����������	���	�&��������	������ �&���������
�����%�� ����
O�����0����&���?���
��.A�
�
������O������������������%��?>�

$�������������
�	���������������
�
���������&���	���������	����%��	� �	��	������	��
������� ��	�� ���
��4�/�����
&�������4� ���� 	��� �
&��	� 	��	� 	���� /����� ��%�� ��� 	��� ������ � ��%�����
������	� ���� 	��� �������B�� �����	�� 	�� ������ ��/� ��
��� ��� 	��� 
�	���4� ���� 	��
��&��	����-�	�����������	��	����C	����������
��	�� .A�
�
(����/�� �����	�4�	����
���
��	�/���&�	�	��	���%�	������/���,0#  *.�
�
���� 
�	���� ��� ��� �
������ /��� 	���� &�	� 	�� 	��� %�	�� ���� /��� ,0#  *.��
�������� ����	�/����
�
���������
�
���������������	���	��	>�

0� ����&����:�:379����	�����
�	���*�%���
��	?��1��
�������� �����
����	��
�

��	.�

�
0� ����!�����
���C�����������	������������� �!���
�	�	����������������

������������������ ��������	����&��&��	���4�/����������
���	����%��
�C	���������
�.�

�
0� �����������/���������78Q�
�	��������	��
�	������%��7��C	���������
�����

:MQ��
�	��������	��
�	������%��:����
�����C	���������
�.�
�
0� ����!�����
���C�/�����

��	�	����������
��������	�������/�����
��	�.�
�
0� ���	�
��	��	��� �%���
��	��0	�����C�
&	���(��	���������4�
�
�������
�

��������������� ������
�
�������
����%����
�������/�
���
��
�	���	�C.�
�
0� ����*�%���
��	?���/��
� �������  ��	�	��	�8:34333��������������	��/����

����

��	������	����	�C.�
�
0� ���������������������������+��&����������	�=�/���
&�� ��	���������

	��	��������	�������/�����
�����	���/��
�������� ��������������-���%����
���������	�����
��
�	���������������	��������	����� �����	����.�(�%��
�%��	��/����������������	�������� ��/������������	���������&��-�	��
������ ��	�

4�!���
�	����
��	�

4��-����
�	�������)�+��	�

4����/�������
�	�

�
��
�	��������	�����%����� ������.�������������
��	����
�����%��	��
&������������ �	�����

��.���

Page 33



�
0� ��
������������������	�������	���������%��	� �	�� �	��������� ��	�����
�

��
��4�/�����&���	����4����������	���	�&��������	������ �&���������
�����%�� �
���O�����0����&���?���
��.�

��
������������������%���	��	>�

0� ���� �%���
��	?���0	������
���	��	���	��	�	���������
�� ������&������
�
0� ������
��������/������%�������%������������&��&��	����	���

��	����

��/�����
��	���������	�4���&��������	���������������%�� ��������/�����
�.�
�
0� ����!�����
���C����&��&��	����	�����

��	������������������	�4�
�����
�

/��
�������������	������������
�
���
������������������/�����������	��
��� ��
�����������&
��	�������&&����.�

�
0� ������
��������/�������������&�%��	�4������������	��������	��
����������	��

	��������	�������	�	�������
�������
�����������	���	�������������.���
��
������������������%��>�

0� ���������� ����	�	��������	���?��&��������/���������������%����������
���	����
�

��	����	����������	���
���/�����
��	�.��

�
0� �����������	��� �%���
��	�	��������C��&	��������������	��
��
�	���

!�����
���C.�
�
0� ������	�����	���

�����&&��	����� ��������	������
�
������/���
����

	��
���%������
�����������

����	��������	��	��������� �����
�

0� ���������&���	���������	����%��	� �	��	������	��
������� ��	�� ���
��4�
/�����&�������4�����	����
&��	�	��	�	����/�������%�����	��������� �
��%�����������	�����	����������B�������	��	����������/���
������	���

�	���4�����	����&��	����-�	�����������	��	����C	����������
��	�� .�

�
�

������(&.(%�# 0,#*.%0��,#��#  �� / -(;! %&$�
�
���� �� ��� �

����� ��%����� 	��� �������� 	��	� 	��� �C��	�� � ���� (����
$�%���&
��	��+������/���&��	� �
� 	����������?�� �	�	�	����$�%���&
��	�+���.��
����+��
�	������
�������
��/�������&���	���������� ��	��	��	�&������/�����
/���
����
����/�� ������%��	� �	��������

�������
�	���&�����%������������	���
�
&��	��	�/�������%�����	����������?��&��-�� ���	/��-.��,	�/�����-����	��	�����
�C	������� �
� 	��� +��
�	� �����
��� ����
�� /����� ����� 	�� ��� ������	� 	�� ��
��
�������%��	� �	���.��
�
����������� �.�.� ��-�	� �!'� !(/ *� ���� ����������� ������� ������ ��
���
$ )(%* *�	���
�	�������&���	������	���� ����.�
�
(����/�� � ����	�4� 	��� 
�	���� /��� &�	� 	�� 	��� %�	�� ���� /��� ,0#  *���
�������� ����	�/���

Page 34



�
���������
�
���������������	��>�
�

0� ����+��
�	������
�������
��D+��E�/���������/����
��
�
������	��

�%��	����� �������������	�����
����������
������%���&
��	�����
����/�� �	��
�	����	����������0�	���	��������	�����&��-�� �&��
�	.�
�

0� ���������
��������� ����	�����&�	���������	�����%�����
��%�����/��� �
�������������	��������� ����	�������� ������������ ��������	��	��
�%��
	��&��&��	����/�����/����&��%��������

���
�	�����	����������������	����
���.�
�

0� ����+��
�	������
�������
������������� �����	���������	��
�%�� �	��
	����U�������
�����������	�������
������
���

�
�������������
��	������	��>�
�

0� �������� �	��	�����/�����
��	�������� ����	�	��������>�
�� 774M9:��������	�����������
�����������&��&��	��
�� M43;9��������	�����������
���	/������&��&��	��

�
0� �� �	����	�����	/����	� ��������&�����	�K;Q��
�	��������	���

����� �?�������� �/��	�� ����	.�
�

0� ����!�� �	��
���
��	�&�����	���������������������������*��������
:37:�	��	�&��&������C	����� ���
������(����$�%���&
��	�&��
�	��	��
7�����:�������
�&��&��	����
�

0� ���	�	����������������%����	�	���:37:�!�� �	�
��	�� >�
�

�� ���	�	�����������
��	������	���	��	��������	�������
	���
������	��
��
����
�������������/���
����������(������%���&
��	��
��������	��������������.�

�� ���	�	����������������%���	����������	���������	���
&��
��	�
�C	����������
������%���&
��	��	����������	/��������
�
&��&��	���.�

�
�������������!����%��>�
�

0� �����C������ ���������	/��������
�&��&��	����
��
�	���+��
�	�
�����
�������
��
�����	��	�
�����������	����%��	��	������/������
����	/��������
���
�������	��	������-��
�&��-�� �&��%�����.�
�

0� ���	�	�����������	���
��������	��	���+��
�	������
�������
����	/����
���P	/������&��&��	��������	����U�������
�
�
��������������������
&����������
������
�
�����.�
�

Page 35



0� 'C	����� �	���+���/��������&�	���������
�����������	��	��
�%����	��

�����&&��&���	��&��&��	���������� ���/���"�� 4�/��������	����/�����
����	����/��&&��	���	����	����������� ���
�
���������/���.�
�

0� ���	��������	�������� ���������	/��������
�&��&��	����
�����%�����
 ���	��������
���������0����������
�� �4���������	�4���������	�4�/��-����
���������
����C�
&���0����	����������� ���� ���&��&��	�����������
	����
����������
���	����

�
������������������%��>�
�

0� �����������������������	���������	���C	����	���+��
�	������
�������
��
	����������	/��������
�&��&��	���.�

�
�

����� �(&.(%�# 0,#*.%0��,5(#:$�	#(+;��  &.%0��
�
�����������+�	���*�����!(/ *����������������$�%������/����$ )(%* *�	���

�	�������&���	������	���� ����.�
�
(����/�� � ����	�4� 	��� 
�	���� /��� &�	� 	�� 	��� %�	�� ���� /��� ,0#  *.��
�������� ����	�/���
�
���������
�
���������������	��� 	�������	����
� 	��������?��*���&����	�� 4����&���������
����������	���������� 4���������	��������?���

�������7;	������:37:.�
�
�����
��	�� ��������	��>�
�

•� ���	�	�������	��	�%��������	��
�	���*���&����	�� ��� ������	���
�� �����	��������
����� �
���	���:378�����	������
&�� �.�

�

•� ���	�	��������������-�� ������/���������������6	�����-���	4�����	�
��
��������%���
��	����	���������������4����	���/������
�	���� ����4��
����%��A4�����	��	�	���� ���&����	�������6&����������
&�� ��
���	���/����
���������������������A�

�

•� ���	�	��������?����

���	�����������

����4���+�K� �������������
�
&�����4����	����	�

��
�	��������?���

����������	��������
&�� ��
�������/�����	��-����������6����	�
��� ���	��
�	��������	���	������
����	�
��I�	��,$A4�&��&���� ������� �������������	���	����6&���/���A�����
��		�� ��&������-�������	.�

�

•� ���	�73�/������&&��	���P�	�-�������������	���������	�
������������/����
����	��	�	������������	��6����������	���P	������ A�
���	������	�-��������.�

�

•� �������������
��	������	���	��	��	�������� ���	��������������
�����	��������
�	�

�
�������	���������&��	�����&���	�����&��&����.���

Page 36



�
�������������������&��� 	���������
�+�������%���� 	���&&���	���� ����&�����	�
��%��	� �	�����	��	�����������������	�
��	�� ���
�	���� ���&����������	������	�
��
����
�������
� &������ 
�������� ���� � �������� 
�����	���� �����

������ 
��� &���	�����
��
&�� ����	�%�	�.�
�
���� �������� �C&��	�� 	���� ��%��	� �	���� ��� �����	�-��� &��
&	��� ���� �� 
����
��&��	4� �������� �����

��������	�����������
�		���
������������	�������	���

�����������.��
�
���	�����&���
�	���� �����
���	���7;	��������������*���&����	�� �������	�	��
	��� $��	���	� ����	��� ���� � /�	�� 	���� ������	���4� 	�� ������� 	��	� ���� &�	��	������
�
&��&��������
�
�����	���������

���������
�������%��	� �	��.V�
�
�
����� �(&.(%�# 0,#*.%0�&6 �
(! %:$��."#,#5�
�
�����������$������)�����!(/ *��������������������������������$ )(%* *�
	���
�	�������&���	������	���� ����.�
�
(����/�� � ����	�4� 	��� 
�	���� /��� &�	� 	�� 	��� %�	�� ���� /��� ,0#  *.��
�������� ����	�/���
�
���������
�
���������������	��>�
�

•� ,��7;;<4�	������������ �����	��	������&������
�������	�������	����	���	�	��
	����������*������������%����	�P(�/��		���������	����&&��	�	������%�������
�
�	�������!�	�����������	��	���1�
��?����������������� .������(�/��		�
��������������	����	�����C&��������	��	�����/�������� .�

�

•� ��������	� ����		����(��������	����%���N8�
������4����� �<MQ��
�	������	��
�
�	��������������%���&
��	��
�	���������� .�����������������	���:MQ��
�
	��������%���������	������%����	��&����	������������
�:MQ.�

�

•� ����������	��
�	����
�����������&&��	�������

�	
��	4�	��������������
��&�����	������	���1�
��?�����������������.�,	�/���� �����	��	���������

�����	��������������
�����%��������
�����
����� ���	������&���� �	�
���	��
��
����������

�������
�	����������4�����������������4��	����	�����	���
!���� �4�����
��������	��
����������	���������	�������������	�������	���
!���� �4������������	��/�	���������P��������&������
���:3������������.�����
���&�����/��������	�������&�������&���	��� ���
��	�	���������	���
���%����	��&��%�����	����C��	�� �!����/��	����
���+�		����	������
��-�	�
����	�����

���	��������.�

�

•� ,��	����&��� �:37:4����������	��&���	������%����	������	�D&��%�������
*������������%����	�E�� �����	���������������� ���
����	�����%��������	��	��
�&���	��	���1�
��?���������������	��	�����&�������	�����&�����
�	���
������	����.����	���
������
�	���1�
��?������������������/������	�

Page 37



��
��
����
�	���&���������	���	���&�������������	�����������
��	�	��	���'�
����� �����	��	�-��	���������	����.�

�

•� ,��
��0��

��4��+�4������4������������
������
����4�������
�����������4��������	�4�������������4������
���4������	��	������������
�������	��
��
���	���O��%��	���1�
��?������������
&�� �?�/�	��	���
��
&�� �������	�%���
�-��&�� �	���������	��������	����������� .�

�

•� ��%������1�
��?������������
&�� ������������	�������	� ����		����(����
	����	��%���4���������/�	��	������ ����������	�%����
��	�� ���	4�	��-��&�	���
������������	����
�.�������	��	�������	� ����		����(����������	���	��%�����
	��	�����

��	.�

�

•� 1�����	���������	�������%�������&�����%��4����������	��&���	���
���%����	��
��������		�
&	�	��-��&�	��
�����	���/��������� .�

�

•� ����1�
��?����������������	�������%����/������	�-����������������
��������
�'����
������������������	������� �	����
������	����.�

�

•� 1����	�	���1�
��?����������������� ������������ ��	������������

���	��
����	�/�	��	����������4�	���
�	�����
�	���������� ����������	����	���	����
�����	���.�

�
������������������%��>�
�

•� ����1�
��?����������������	���������� ������/�����
��	��/�	���	��&�����
/�
��?�����	���.�

�

•� ����1�
��?�����������������4����/�������/�����
��	�������������
��&�����	��4�/�����	�������	����������	�������	�	������&������
�	���
������	�������	���
�	�����
�	���������� .�

�

•� ������������
���������%��	
��	����	���1�
��?����������������� ���� ����

��	��	��	�	���������� �/�������
�������/�
��?��������

���	�����.�

�

•� ,	�/��������/���������&&��&���	��
���	�����%��	
��	�
�������������������
	�������	� ����		����(����	��������	�����
���	���1�
��?����������������� �
	����%��	�	�� ����������%����	�����.�

�

•� ��������	� ����		����(����������������-���	����	��%����	���������	��	�	���
1�
��?����������!������ ���	���������

���	�����.�

�
������������������%��>�
�

•� ���
��
�������%��	� �	��	��������	������		������	��	��������� ���
��	��
�
	���������	��������������/�����
��	���������.�

�

•� �����������	�������	� ����		����(����	�����/����-�	��� ���	�	��	��	�
�������
	���������� 4��������	���������� ���%��	�
��
�/�
��?��������

���	�����.�

Page 38



�

•� ������� �����	���1�
��?�����������������

���	������	�
���/�
��?������
��

���	�����.�

�
�
����� �(&.(%�# 0,#*.%0��; %��;,) $��&#,& 05�
�
������������
��1��	����-�!(/ *����������������������*�����$ )(%* *� 	���

�	�������&���	������	���� ����.�
�
(����/�� � ����	�4� 	��� 
�	���� /��� &�	� 	�� 	��� %�	�� ���� /��� ,0#  *.��
�������� ����	�/���
�
���������
�
�������������=�	��>�
��
0��������
�	����&��������������������	���7K	������:37:�/����������%��>�
�

���� ��� �
���� 	��� �&��� �&����� �	��	� �� 	�� �������� �� ���	���� ���
��

�������'%��	�� ��� &��-�4� 	�� ��
���	� 	���&����� ���������� �
��������4�
	��	>�
��
,���� �����	��I��	�����+��->�

T� ��
�	�� 	��� ��
���� �
� ��� �� ��

�������
����� �%��	�� ��� 	���
&��-�	����C���������������F�

T� +��%��	�� 	��� &��-� ���� � ����� 
��� ��

������� �%��	�� ���
�������	�%��/��-�����	���� ���	�	�����

��4�/�	���	� ����	�
	/��/��-�����
�����
	�����/��-�����
��%��	�F�

T� ��	���������� �	�
��
����%��	��	��73&
F�
T� ��	��������������������%����
�����

��������%��	�.�

�
,�� �� ����� 	�� ���� )���� ��$�� ��� *������4� ����/���� +��-� ���� ,������
*������>�

T� +��%��	��	��������� ��
���

��������%��	�.�
�
,���� �����	��	��� ��������	������	��������>�

T� ����/� 	������� 
���/����� ����	�&��%��	� 	��������� ��
��	����
��

��������%��	�.�
�

���� ��� �C������ 	��� ��%�� ��	�� �%��	�� ��� I��	����� +��-� ��� :37:� 
��
� 	���
���%�.�

��
0��������������	�����
������������2�$���
����:373������� ����	���������	��&�	�

��
�	�� ��� 	��� ���� �
� I��	����� +��-� 
��� ��

������� �%��	�4� /����	� �	����
���� ����� �	��	���
���%��	����������	�����������/���

��
0�������� ������	���� �
� �������� ��� :7� $���
���� :377� ��-�� � 	��	� ���� )����

��$�� ���*������4�����/����+��-�����,������*����������������	����
����
�%��������
�����

��������%��	�.�

Page 39



��
0�������	��%���833� �������	���� ������&�	�	����&�����	��� 	�� 	����%��%��/�����

����	������

�		��� ����������	4� ������ � 
��� 	��� ��
���� �
� �%��	�� 	�� ���
�������.�
��

0�������	�����
�������&����&������	��	� �����������&�����	��� 	����������
�%��� 	��� �� �	� ��� ��������� ��� 	��� ���	��
�&�������� �����%��� 
�����������/���
��%���C&���������/����	������	���&�������
�����.�

�
0�������� �������� ��
� �� ����� 	�� 	��� &��-� ��� ���	� ��

��?�� ��

�������

�%��	������	������	�������� ����	�����
�	���&��-.�
�
�������������!����%��>�
��
0�������	�	�������������������&��	�	�����
����	���
����	���
�	���������������

	���/�������
��������	���������� �
��/��������%������&����&������	��	� ��
/�������
���	��	����	�	���&���	�����
��������.�
�

0�������	� �� 
������� 	�� ��� ��� ��	� ����� 
����� 	�� ���/� �� ���� 
��� 	��� �������?��
��
����	��� ����� ���	������ ���%��� 	����������� �&��� 	�������������� �� ���
������� �.�
�

0�������	�	������&	�����
�	�����
���
��	�/�����������	�����	����	���
�������
�������	������	�����%���	�� �	�������� ������	�/�����&��%���������	��������
����
��� ���������������/�����	���������

��������%��	�.�
�

0�������� �%��	�� ��� �C����� �
� 	��� ��&� &��&����� ��� �������� /���� ��%�� ��
��	��
��	����

��	�����������������	�������������
�	���&��-.�

�
������������������%��>�
��
0�������	�	�������������������� �
��/����������/����&����&������	��	� ��	��

	�����C	������������������
��	�� � �������� �/�	���� �	� 	����
���
��	����	�
��	����%�.�

�
�
G=�	�>� ���	�����7:.94�7:.M4�7:.K4�7:.24�7:.734�7:.774�7:.7:4�7:.79�����7:.78�

/������	����������������	�����-��
�	�
�.H�
�
�

���� �F�����������������������������
�
=��
�	����	���C������	���&���������&������/���&�����.�
�
�

���� �F��������������
�
���� 'C�
&	� 
���	��� �
� 	��� ��������� �������� 
��	�� � ����� ��� :9� )�������
:379����������� �����������,	�
�9����%�.�
�

Page 40



�
�

����
��	�� ��������	�77.83�&.
.��
�
�
�

�&��-����
�	�����������
�
�

Page 41



�
�������F���H�
����������
�������������������������:�

?����������
���
����������������
��������	�
�
�

>��� ?+ $&.(%�4#(!��$�� %.$,��.!,%.���
�
1���� 	��������� 	�������	��� �
&��	��
��������&��	�?����������� 	����	� 
����� � 	��
�� � ��/�	���������4�����������������0	�0��������

���	�� ���&��/������%�����
	����������?����� �	��
�
�������J�
�
�,����������
	�����	
������������������	���������������
	�������	
�������	� "�
�

#.&& %� # $;(%$ �"5��(+%).--(#��-."(#��6(+*6+#5���,".% &�� !" #� 4(#�
� $(+#) $�
�
,�� �
�� �	� ������?�� ����	��� ���&����� 	�� 	��� �����?�� ��� �	4� /��� 	���
���������	���������	���
����� �
����%��	��
���	�����������4�	���������������	���
	��������	���
��
�N7M3-�	��N9;-.�������������	��
�-��	������	����	�����
����� �

����� �%�������� 
��� 	���� &��&���� 
��
��������� �����%��.� ����N777-� 	���?%��
	�-��� ��	� ��&�����	�� 3.9Q� �
� �����%��� ���� 3.39Q� �
� 	��� �%������ ��������
��� �	.������/������%��%������		����
&��	����	����������?����� �	��
�
�������.�
�
,	� /���� &���� ������	���� ��� ����� ��� ���&�� � 	�� ���%�� 	��� ��� ������� 6����-� ����A4�
/�����/�������	�������
��� ������������������ �	��
�
���������&������ .��1��	�
�	� /���� ��� ��� ������� 	��� �����	�� 	�� ����%��� �� �� �����	�� �%��	�� 	�� 	��� 
��	�
%�������������������	������������

���	�.�
�
����������	������	��
��/��/������%�����%���	�4���	�����/������%��	����-�����
������ �������	�����������������4�/���	����������	������������
���	���.�
�
�
A��>� ?+ $&.(%�4#(!��(+%).--(#��+&4,�� 0+!��
�
*�%��� 	�������������/��
���� ��
��
�
�������� 	�������0����*�%���
��	�����
��	�������� 
��
�7�	��&���4� ���� 	��������� 	�������/��	���� ������� � 	����&&��	�
��/�����
��	���������	�J���
�

#.&& %� # $;(%$ �"5��(+%).--(#��-."(#��6(+*6+#5���,".% &�� !" #� 4(#�
� $(+#) $�
�
���������� ���� ��	��������� �� ��/��� ��
��	��1��
���� ��
��
� ���-�*���&.��
�������	�����������	����	�4��	����� ��	� �	������&�����	�	�%����
����%�����
��
�
/�	���� 	��������������� 
��
�&��	����� 
��
�������� 	�������� �4� �������� � 	���
=��4� ������ � &��%������ ���� ��%���� ���� ��&&��	� � ������.� �1�� ��%�� �����

��
����	��� ����-��/�	�������������� ����
��
�$1+�/�	���� ������� � �
��	�
���� �		�������� 
��
� )�����	��� +���� �	� 	��� ���-� *���&� ���� ��� ����%���� �
��	��
���
����������	�.�

Page 42



�������������/������	����������	��-�����	������������	��	�%����������	���������
����4�/�����/��������/����	�����/����&������	���������������������&�����	��	���
/�������
��
�.�
������	��������
����������F��

•� ��
��%���	��	���%���������������� ��
����	����

��	������	�������
�	��
��&4��

•� ����������������
&��	������	�������������&�	�������� ���	���/����
-��/�����	���6������
�	�CA���%����������	��	������	���!���
�	��
���%���4��

•� 	���!���
�	�����%������%���������������/�	����������������	��������� �
&��%������	����	�
��	��
��
�	���������������

��	��4�

•� ����� ��� ���� ���
�/��
��������
�	�����&�����%��	�4�/������������	��
���������	�����-���%����
��
������ ���
�������������	��������	���
���%����F��

•� ��	������ �&�� ��

��
���
���	�������	�

�����&���	�	������������������	�4�
���������������������	���F��

•� ����� ���
����������������������������������	���/����	��
///.	�/����
��	�. �%.�-P/��
�����
��
F�����������/��-�� �/�	��
)�����	���+����������&�� ��������	��	�� �	��������	����	��/��-.��

�
�
A���� ?+ $&.(%�4#(!��(+%).--(#�=(6%��. #) ��
�
1��	���������������&��%������/�����������%��������	���������	���� ��	�����/���
��%��%����������(���J�
�

#.&& %� # $;(%$ �"5��(+%).--(#��-."(#��6(+*6+#5���,".% &�� !" #� 4(#�
� $(+#) $�
�
������� R� ��&&��	� *���	�� ��%�� ��&������ 	��� $1+?�� ������� ������ ����
��

���	�������*���	�.��������	�����
������ �����	�������/�������%����	������
���� ��4� ��� �������	�� ���� �&&��� ��� 	��� ��
�� �����
�	������ 	�� �����%��
��&&��	�/�	����������	����&������	��� .�
�
��� �����
�4� �&&�����	�� 
��	� ��� 7K� ��� �%��� ���� ��	� ������	� 	�� �

� ��	����
���	����.� �������� 	���� 
��	� ����� ��� �������	� ��� 	��� ����� �� ���� �����%�� �
������ � !���
�	� ���� 	����
��	� ��	� ��� ������	� 	�� /��
���� ����	����� D�������
	������&&����	����������
�		����������&&��	�/��-���
��
�	�������������������
��	��
&��	����E.�
�
������� R� ��&&��	� *���	�� ���� 	�� �	��� �	� 	��� 
��	� 
����������� %����������
�������	��/��� 
���� 	��
���%��� ������ ����	������ &�������4� ��������� ��&&��	�
��� 	���� ���� 	����� 
�
������ ���� ���	����� 	�� ��%�� ��
���� ���� ����&�����	��.�
��	��� ��
���� �
� 	����� &��&��� /���� ��� �

��	��� ��� 	���  �%���
��	?�� /�����
/��
������
��
�4��������R���&&��	�*���	��/������	���&������������	�����
�	������
����������/�������������� �	������%�����������
�	�����.�
�
(��� 
��	���� ��
��
�	���� ���� ������� �&&����	����4� &������ ����
///.	�/����
��	�. �%.�-P�����������&&��	� ��� �
���� ���������� 	��
�����������&&��	W	�/����
��	�. �%.�-��

Page 43



�
�
�
A��A� ?+ $&.(%�4#(!��(+%).--(#�	-(#.,��6. % -�
�
1��	� ��� 	������������� � 	��&��%��	������������&�$� �(����� ���� 	��� ,�����
�
$� �J�
�

#.&& %� # $;(%$ � "5� �(+%).--(#� �6,6 *� �-.�� �,".% &� � !" #� 4(#�
�%/.#(%! %&�
�
�������������	���	��/��&�� ����	���	���������������� �
����� �
��
������	���	�.�
���� �������	�� �
� �� � 
����� � ������� ��� ��&��	��� 	�� 	��� �������?�� O�	���	����?�
��
�������3:3<�9K8�M338.��
�
���� �������?�� ���
��� /������� ����� /�	�� �	���� �� �� ���� ��
����� �� ����	����
��������� � 
����� .�+�	��������� 	�� �	��� ���������/����� 
����� � ���&�����	��	.�
'����	���� ���	��	�%��� ���� �����	�-��� 	�� �
&��%�� ����%����4� ���� �/��������
�������/�� ��%�� ����� �����	�-��� ��� 	��� ,���� �
� $� �.� ,������ ��
��� �����
��

��������	������%����	��&��%�����C	���&�	������������	��	�%������	���,�����.�
�
$�����	�����������?��&�������������!���� ��+��-���������� ��������� �
����
����+��-�1����������-�	�������	���� ��/�����/��������	��������&��
	���
	������� �.�
�
�
A��C� ?+ $&.(%�4#(!��(+%).--(#��,)6, -��,+%* #$��
�
1��	� �
&��	������	����������C&��	��������������	����	�MQ�
��
�	����	�

�� �
��� �	���
�	�������� �?������	��������������?���������/��-���4�	����%�����	���
����%�����
����%�����	��	���
��	�%�������������	�������� �J�
�

#.&& %� # $;(%$ �"5��(+%).--(#��-."(#��6(+*6+#5���,".% &�� !" #� 4(#�
� $(+#) $�
�
����%������� 
��	��� �����������	
��	� 	����� �	�� 	�� ��
���	� 	�����	���� ��%����
�
%���������	��	��C��	��	�����&���	������ �	�������.�������������������	�������	���
��
�����
�&��	�����	�����	������
��	.��,	������	��C&��	���	��	�	�����	�����	����
�
���MQ�%�������
��	������	����	�

�� ���� �	��
���	���'����	���4�������������
����1������� �$����	���	��/������%�������
&��	����	�������%�����
����%�����	��
	��� 
��	� %���������� ��� 	��� !���� �.� (���	��4� 	��� %������� 
��	��� ���� �����
��	�������� ������� 	��� ��	���� $����	���	�4� �.�.� ��&&��	� �	�

� ��� /���� ���
�&���	������ �	�

� ���� ��������4� �%��� 	��� ������� �
� �� ����4� %��������� ���
�&���	�������������/��-�&��	������������������C������
�MQ������������������
�
����
����	�

� 	����%��.������ ���	��	�%����
&��� ��
�%��� 	��� 
��C�����	�� 	��	�����
&��%������� �C��	��� ��� �	�

� ��� �	�� ���� �������� ��� 	��� �C�����%�� ���� �
�
� ������	�

�
�����%�������� �	���������	
��	�&������4���	��� ���	������������	�
�	� �� ��%��� 	��	� ��-��/��� ��� 	��	� ��� ���	���� ���%����� 	���� ��� ���%�������.��
������/���������������	�������&��	������������	��
�	������%�� .��
�

Page 44



�
�
�
�
A���� ?+ $&.(%�4#(!��(+%).--(#��!.%+#�36,%�
�
1�	�� 	��� ����0������� �����	���B�� ���	������ ���������� /�	�� 	��� �����F� /��	�
�	�&�� ���	��������� 	�-�� � 	�� ������� 	��	� ��� ���	������ 	�� ����%��� 
���
	����������	���
� 	���� ����� �4� /����� ��� /��� �%��/���
�� ��� ����	��� 	�� ��4�
���&�	��	�����%���%�����	�����
��
�	����&&���	���J��
�

#.&& %�# $;(%$ �"5��(+%).--(#��6.*��6! *��� ;+&5��,5(#�
�
1����� 	��� ��/�����
��	�� ����0������� �����	����/��-� ����� ���  ��%�� � ����	�
	�����
����	���/�������
� 	���&��&����
���/�����
��	�4� 	���������� ��� �		�� �
���/�	��	�������������
�����%���� ��������&�����	���.�
�
������������%��%��/��
�/��	�	���������������� �	���
&��%���������	�?������	���
�
��
�>�
�

7.� ����/�N7�
�����������
��	��&��	��	�%�����������������	�����	�
&������
����

���	����
��
�	����
&��	��
����	���� �%���
��	?��/��
����
��
��
�.��

:.� 
�����������
�����
�����������&	��������L����7�&�&�������&��
������������

���	/�������
����������	��	�� �
��
���&	�
����:3794�&��%���� �
����
��������	�����������
�������C	���94;89���������.��

9.� ����/��� ���������?�������	������������/��	��
����	����N7�
����������
	�	��4�	�����&��	����	��/�	��	�����������
����%����	�����	�.��

8.� 73��C	�����'���5���/�����
��	��'�
����
��	��

������5�����
����	���������I����%���������
���	/�������.��

M.� N:334333�	����&����&�	����������������������	�������� ��	��
�-��
��������
���
���������	�.��

K.� N7334333�
���
��������	��&��
�	�������� ���
�	�4�/�	�����������	���
���
�C�
&��.��

<.� N9
�������	�/�������
��	�0
��	�����������	�4�	���������	���
����������������
�������	��������	���
����/���������� ���%����������	�����	�������� �.��

2.� N7�
�������	�/�����	�������� �?����

���	��(��	��!������ ������
�4�
	��
����������� ��
&��%�
��	��������&�����	��&�������
�/�����&��
�����

��	��.��

;.� N2334333�
���������� �0/�������&����������������	����&�� ��

��	��
���������C	�����		���&��-���������� ���	���
����������
�%�� � ��

�	������
���/�� � �
.�

73.�N9MM4333�	���
&��%��
�����
�	�������� �?������������������&&�� �
�����>���
��������
��-�	4�!���-�����4�!�	�����*�����
��-�	�����
!����		�����.�

�
�
�
�
�

Page 45



A���� ?+ $&.(%�4#(!��(+%).--(#��,#-(�	.""$���
�
$����	��������������%����N7
�������	�������&��
��	��
����/���������

�����	�
���� ��	��
�	� �	��	����
&��	��
�/��
������	�J�
�

#.&& %� # $;(%$ �"5��(+%).--(#��-."(#��6(+*6+#5���,".% &�� !" #� 4(#�
� $(+#) $�
�
=�0����-��/��/��	�	����
&��	��
�/��
������	��/������4���	��� ���	������	�
�	���
	��	� 	��� �
���	� �
� ����
�	� ���	� 	�� �������	�� ��� 	��� !���� �� /���� ��� �������
N78.<
.���������������������-�	��	�
�����
�	���
��	�%�����������������	���
�	���
!���� �� ���� �
�� � 	����� ��-���� 	�� ��� ������	� ��	.� ������ ��	��	���� ��� ��	� 	��
�����	� �%���� ���������� �

��	��4�/�����/����� ��� ���

�������4� ��	� 	�� 	�� �	�
	���
��	��C��&	�����������.��
�
���� �����?�� ������	���� 
������� ��� 	��� �
&��	� ��� ����������� ��� 	�
&������
����

���	���� ���� ��%��%��� �� ��������� 	�� ��	� ������ 
����� � 
��� %�������
��	�����	������ ��	��� �&���	/��������������?����&�����������
���������	���
&��
��	�.��� �&����� � /���� ��� �����	��� 	�/����� 	����� &��&��� /��� ����&��
	�
&����������

���	��������������������
�	�������������%�� �����&	�����
������ ���	��������+��	�<��
�	��������� ���	.������
����� �/�������������	���
	�/����� ���	��� ���� �� � ��� 	��� 
��	� �C��&	������ ������ ���� ��� �C&��	��� 	��
�����	�����%��� ��	/������%����
�
	��������������.��
�
������ ���� 	/�� �	���� O&�	�?� �%�������� 	�� ��&&��	� 	����� �

��	��� ��� /��
����
��
��
F��
�

�� $�����	������������� �+��
��	��D$�+E�
����� ��
�N:.:
4�&��%�����
	���� ��	�������
�	�����	�
�����&�����������
�	������	����&&��	�
	�������	�	����	�������� �����
�	��/��������������	��&���	�����
������ ����	�.�������
����� �
��
�	���*�%���
��	����������
����������������� ��	�����
�����
�	����
��
���	������	������������	��
����������/���������	��	��	���&��&���.��

��
�� �������������&&��	�*���	��D�������(���E��
�N7.8
4�/����������

���&��������	��	�-����%���
��
�$1+�
���&��%���� �O�	�&0 �&?�
����� �

��������	�����	��	��������������
��
�� �������&&��	.�������������	�
��/�
�������	�
�����
��	������-����	����������	���	�/�����	�����
�

��	������/��
������
��
.��

�
������������������
����� �	�������������C���&&��	�����
���	�	�����%����
�	���

��
��� �������� ��C� !���
�	� ����
�4� ���&�	�� 	��� N:.<
� ��	� ��� *�%���
��	�

����� .� �(������� 	��� ��� �	� ����� ���
��-��� N7
� �
� 	��� ��	����	�?��  �������
���	�� ����� �/�	��� �� %��/� 	�� ���� � 	���� 	�� ��&&��	� 	��� �
&��	� �
� /��
����
��
��
.���
�
,	�������	������
&��������	��	�	����
����� �
���&��%����������	�����	���
����
�
�	����
&��	��
�����
�	������ ����	�	��������������0������������
�������	���

���� �
�*�%���
��	� &������/����� ������ �/�	�� �� ������� � ��� �	� �	���
.� �,	� ���
�
&��	��	� 	��	� 	��� 
����� � /�� ��%�� �%�������� ��� 	�� �	��� �	� 	����� /��� ����

Page 46




��	��������.�,��	����%��	�	��	�
��	�������	��������
���	���������������������	��
�
/��
���� ��
��
4�/�����
��� �������� �������	����	�������� � 
��
� 	��� �
&��	���4�

����C�
&��4� 
�
��������-��/������������/��
���4������������	�� �����������
�����%���/����������	�������������&��.���
�
�
A���� ?+ $&.(%�4#(!��(+%).--(#��#,.0��$&(%�
�
1������	���������������� ���	�������������	�����%��/��
�'��	�'�����
�4�/�����
*�%���
��	� �� ����	����/���� �������� ��
���� 	���� ���� �
� 	��� +�����
��	4�  �%���
����/�������������	����:3774�������/�
����/����	������%��/����	J�
�

#.&& %� # $;(%$ �"5��(+%).--(#��-."(#��6(+*6+#5���,".% &�� !" #� 4(#�
� $(+#) $�
�
�������������������� 	��������
�����

������+���	���������������	����	��
+������	�4�/�����/���&������������	���*�%���
��	����:377.��
��
(��	����	��	���&������	�����
�	��������4�����%��/�/���	�-�����	��'��	�'�����
��
/�����
�����	��	�<:�&������	��
����&�����	����&&��	���	���&������	���.�,	������
���������� 	��	� �� /��-��� &������	���� /��� 	��� 
��	� ���	� �

��	�%�� /��� �
�

��
����� � 	��� �������?�� �� ��� ��	�� 	�� ��
��
� 	��� ������ ��

���	�� ���� &��
�	��
����� ������	�4� ����	��� ��
��	����� ���� &���	�%�� ���� �� ����� ��� �������� .��
��
�	�	����������
�	������%��/4�	������������	�	���	��	��	�/��������	�����	��
���	���
	���
���������&��
��
������
�'��	�'�����
��	���������	��	� �	����	������	��
��
���
	����������
�������������

���	�.�
��
����/���%��/��
� 	���&�&���/�����&���
����������&����	��	��� �������������������
�����	� �
� 	��� !�� �	� �������� ��������� ��� ������ :379� 	�� ��	� 
����� � 	�� 	���
&�&��.� ����� ��������� �����	�-�� � ��� '�����	���� ,
&��	� ������
��	� ��� 	���
�&	����4� ���������� � 	��� 
��������� ���� ���	���	���� �
&����	����� �
� �������4�
������	�� � /�	�� �	�

� ���� ������4� ���������� � ��	����	�%�� &������
��	�
����� �
��	���������������� �	����
&��	��
�	������� �����	����������?����	��
	��&��
�	�����������������.��

,�� ������ 	�� ��
&���/�	�� 	��� ����%��	� &������
��	� ���� �� �����	������ ��%��/�
&���������4� 	���� ��%��/� /���� 	�-�� ��	/���� ;� ���� 7:� 
��	��.�
�
,	� ��� ��	� ������	��� ��	���&�	��� 	��	� 	����� /���� ��� ���� ����	������ ���	�� 
��� 	����
��%��/�	����������	�-��.���
�
�
A���� ?+ $&.(%�4#(!��(+%).--(#�� %.$ �=(% $��
�
����1�
��?�����������������
&��	��	���

���	�������������������/�����	���
�������� ��	�%���� ��&&��	��� /���� �� �	��	�� � 	��� 	����
��� �
� 	��� ���� !�	���
������� �	��������	���������	���.�$����	���������� ����/�	��
��	��	���/�	���
���������	��&���	������%����	�� ����	� ��%�� �������� 	��  �%�� 	��� ������	���� 	��

Page 47



	��� ��'� 	��� ������� � ������� ��� ��	������ ��� �� ��

���	�� ���� �&���
�������
/�
��?����������J�
�

#.&& %�# $;(%$ �"5��(+%).--(#��,%.,�36,%���,".% &�� !" #�4(#��+-&+# �
�
L���	���������� �����	��	�	���������� �������������	�������������

���	��
���������
���/�
��.�
�
�������������������
��������	���	���������� �����������	��
���

���	��I�����
������	����������
���	�:377�/�����
������	������	�������������������
��	��&���	������%����	������	�/�	���	�
���	� �%�� ���

���	����	����	� ���&�����
�&&��	���	��	�������	��	�
��-�	�%����.�
�
�
A���� ?+ $&.(%�4#(!��(+%).--(#��#��!!,�=(% $�
�
1����	���������&��������

��	����	����� ������	B��������������������2�	��	�
��/��� ��
��	�� �������� /��� 
����/�� � ��� ����/
��� &������ ��� ������
���	�� �
� ����	�
�
���� ���� 
������� ������� ��� 	���� /���� ��	� ��� ����� 	�� ��� &���� 	���

��P��/����&��	��
�	���
��	���� �����/�����&����	��&��
���������������J��
�

#.&& %� # $;(%$ � "5� �(+%).--(#� �-.+#� �,6!,%�� �,".% &� � !" #� 4(#�
�6.-*# %:$�� #/.) $�
�
��/�����
��	��������&���������&�������������������
��� 	�������
���	�����
�

��	�����������&&��%������ 	�������������������� � 
������������ ���-����
	������
	��� �������.� ������ /���� ��%�� ����� ��
�� �
� 	��� ����
��	�� ����������� ���
�
�	���/����	�������&��	���	���
��	���� ����%�����������:37:������%����	���
	������%����	�����V ���V�/�	����	�	����� �
��	����.�,����

���/�	���	����������
��	����	���4�	���&��������	����	���� �����	��
���	���&��
��	������������/�	����	���
���������/��������	���������
�����
����
��	��/�������������	���	��	���������
�
�	�������������	����	�	����
�	���
��	��������.�����4������

���/�	���	����������
��	����	���4� 	��� &������ ���� ��������� ��

����	��	�� ��	/���� 
��	��� �������/���
�����&&��%���	�����-��
	��������������� �������D�.�.����������	��	�������	�����	���
	��	��
E�����	�����/��������&&��%���
����&���
������������/�����������	���	��
	��
.�������/�����
��	��������������������	���
����/�� ����
��	�>�

•� 	���������� ���	�����/�����D���� ������	���&��
��	�
����&���
������������	������	����%���	������	���
�	�������	������������
�
	��������EF��

•� �������������/�����D/�����
������&����������� ��	�����
�
�� ��� �����	�������������
�	��������4��. .�����������	�EF��

•� ����	����������/������&����
������&���
�����������D�������4�
���	����4��������	���EF��

•� ����/����D	���
���&����	��������	���
��	����������������� ��	�����
�
	��
�	�-�� ����������	�����������4��		����� �	������ ��������4�
�%��������	���	�E.�

�
����������� ���	�����/�����&���� 	������ 
��	��� ���������� 	����������������� �����
/�	�� 	���
���
�
�&��
��	� ����

������ ��� 	��� $�&��	
��	� 
��� '����	����
���� ��	������ 	�� ��%��� 	��� 	�	��� &��
��	� 	�� �� 
��	��� ������ 
��� 	��� ����� �
� ��

Page 48



���-��� �
	��� �����.�,�� ����	���4� 
��	��� ����������������%�� ��������� P� ����	������
&��
��	�� �������� � 	�� 	��� ������ ���������
�	�������
� 	��� �����.�����
&��
��	� �
� 	��� ��/���� 	�� ������	��� 
��	��� ������� ��� ��	������ 	�� &��%����
��������	�%��	�� 	����� ������� 	�� ������� �� 	��
� 	�� ��%���&� 	����� �-����� ����
�C&��	���� ��� ���-�� � �
	��� %���������� ��������� ���� ������� ��	�����
� 	�����
�%��������	�� 	�� ���-� �
	��� 	����� ��������.� ���� �������� �����%��� 	��	4� /����	� �	�
����&&��&���	��	�� ��&&��	� 	����� /��� ���� �����	�� � /�	�� 	��� ����� �
� ���������

��
� 	����� �C	������ 
�
���4� �	� ��� �&&��&���	�� 	�� ��/���� 	�����/�������/����� �
���������	�����-��
	������������
��
�	�����

���	����� �����������	��	���	�	��	�
�����������.��
��
���� ��������� �
� 	��� ����	� ��� 	���� ����� ��������� 	�����	��&��	�	�����
�
 �%���
��	� �� ���	����� /����4� 	��� ����	� ��-��/��� ��4� ���� ��� ��� 
�����
������	���� �����.� ���� ����	� ���� �������� 	��	� 	��� �������� ��%��/� 	���
��
�����	����&���������������	��	��	��������	����	�� �������	/����
��	����������
����������	����������
�/��	���������	�	������������	���	��	������������	��	�	����
���� ���-�� � �
	��.�1����	� �

������ ��%�� ��

������ 	���� /��-4� ���������	����
������������ � �%���	������&&����� ����	�	�������������
�	����� ������	����	���
������	��	�	����������������%���	��	��	�����&&��&���	��	����������	����/����	�����
/��� ���� �C	����� � 	����� ����� 	�� &��%���� � �� ���%���� 	�� 	��� ��

���	�� ���
 ������.�
�
�
�
�

Page 49



���=�,�4�7<P38P:379� �'��,�=��='�D�=�'���,��'$E�
�

�

�������F���G�������������������	�������
������B�����������������������

��
������

������	�
�����

���� =��� =��� ��	� ���� ���� ���� ���� =��� ���� ���� ���� ���� =��� =���

�+*.&��(!!.&&  �

�
�����;!�
�+ $*,5�

�

�� ��� �� �� ��� �� �� ��� �� �� �A� �� �� �� ��

�,".% &�

�
�����;!�


 *% $*,5�
�

A� ��
��
���

�� ��� �� >� �� A� �� �� �� �AI� ��I� ��

�(+%).-�

�
�����;!�


 *% $*,5�
�

��� �>� �� �� �A� �� ��� �� ��� �>�
>�

1�6+2J�
�>�

��
���

1�	�2
I�

���
1�	�2

I�
��

� / -(;! %&�
�(!!.&&  �

�
�����;!�


 *% $*,5�
�

��� �C�
���
DM.93�
&
E�

���
���

1�6+2�
C�

���
1�6+2�

��� ��� ��� ��� C� �� �� ��

�;; ,-$B�+"�
�(!!.&&  �

�
>����;!�
�(%*,5�

�

���1�+ 2� ������� ��� �C� ��� ��� �A� �>� ��� ��� ��� �A� ��� �>� ��

	 % #,-��+#;($ $�
�(!!.&&  �

�
�����;!�


 *% $*,5�
�

��
���

1�(%2�
�� �� ��� �� �� �A� �� �� �C� �� �� �� ��


 ,-&6��)#+&.%5�
�,% -�

�
>����;!�
�+ $*,5�

�

�� ��� �� �� �� �� �C� �� �A� �� ��� �� �� �� ��


+!,%�� $(+#) $�
�(!!.&&  �

�
�����;!�


 *% $*,5�
�

�� ��
��

1�+ 2�
�� �� ��� �� �� �C� �� ��� �� �� �� ��

P
age 50



���=�,�4�7<P38P:379� �'��,�=��='�D�=�'���,��'$E�
�

�

��
������

������	�
�����

���� =��� =��� ��	� ���� ���� ���� ���� =��� ���� ���� ���� ���� =��� =���

3.%0�	 (#0 D$�
�. -*��6,#.&5�

�(,#*�

�
>����;!�


 *% $*,5�
�

�� ��� �� �� �� �>� �� �� �C� �� �C� �� �� �� ��

�.) %$.%0�
�(!!.&&  �

�
�����;!�
�+ $*,5�

�

�� �� �� �� �� A� �� ��� �� �� ��� �� �� �� ��

�.) %$.%0��+"�
�(!!.&&  �

�
>����;!�

�+ $*,5�(#�
�6+#$*,5�

�

��1�6+2�
�>�1�6+2�
���1�6+2�

���
���

�>�
���

>�
���

��
���

���
���

1�6+2�
�C�

���
�>�

���
1�6+2�
�C�

1�6+2�

���
�A�

���
�

��
���

1�6+2�
���

A�
���

A�
1�6+2�
���

��
���

��

�/ #/. 9�K�
�)#+&.%5�

�(!!.&&  �

�
�����;!�
�+ $*,5�

�

�� ��

��
���
DM.93�
&
E�

�� ��� �� �� ��

��
���

1�(%2
L�

�� �� �� ��I� ��I� ��

� %$.(%$�
�(!!.&&  �

�
>����;!�
�6+#$*,5�

�

�� ��� �� �� �C� �� ��� �� ��
���

1�+ 2�
�� �� �� �� ��

�&,%*,#*$�
1�*/.$(#52�
�(!!.&&  �

�
�����;!�
�+ $*,5�

�

�� �A� �� �� ��
���

1�6+2�
�� �� ��� �� �A� �� �� �� ��

�&#,& 0.)�
� / -(;! %&�
�(!!.&&  �

�
�����;!�
�6+#$*,5�

�

�� ���
�A�
DM.93�
&
E�

�C� �� ��� ��� �� C�
���

1�+ 2�
�� ��� ��� �� ��

�(9 #�
,!- &$�

 ,-&6�,%*�


 --" .%0��(,#*�

�
�,& $�$ &�"5�
&6 ��(,#*�

�

��
���

1�6+2�
�� ��

���
1�(%2�

�� ��
�C�

1�6+2�
�� �� �� �� �� �� ��

P
age 51



���=�,�4�7<P38P:379� �'��,�=��='�D�=�'���,��'$E�
�

�

�

3 5�&(��5!"(-$�

X���������	���������&�����	����	�����	���
�	���:378�����������	����� � � � � �
Y�����	�������%��%��/���������	�������	�� ��&���
�������	�����������	������
	���� �	�&��&������ � �
Q�+��%������������������ �	�����������	���
���� �	���	�� ������	�
���	�
��	�� � � � � �
�
�����'�

•� ���'���''�,=*���������� ��&&���	
��	�����0��

�		�������� ���������������������������������.�,�%��	
��	�+�����
��	�� ��/��������������������	���
��
���������+����������

�		���D�
	���+����������

�		������79�)����������
�����	����	����	������	��E�

•� !�$*'��R����=�,����Z��'��,=*>���	�	�	�������������73
	�
������.��$�	���
�
��	�� ���	�	��������������&	��
�*���&����&	���
��
�	���.�

•� '�'��,�=�>���������*�%���
��	�'���	�����5�7
�	
�����:378������
������/�	��'���&����'���	�����D��-����::

��
�����:378E�

•� ����$�=�&��%����������	��>���;
	�
�)����:379�5�2

	�
��� ��	�:379��D	��������
��
��E�����72

	�
�)����5�7<

	�
�)����:378�D	��������
��
��E�

•� ����������=���0�M
	�
�R�K

	�
���&	�
����:379F��L����,++���5�78

	�
���&	�
����:379�

•� ',$0��0�$���&��%����������	�>�7M
	�
���	�����:37:4��������>��79

	�
�=�%�
����:37:��

•� '���'��:379>��*����(������72
	�
��&����:3784�'��	����������:7

�	
��&����:378.�

�

P
age 52



���������		
��
	�
�� ���������������������������
�


�

������������	
������
���
�������
�

������������
�����������������������	�
�


��������������������
������������������������
�

�
�����������
��������������������
��
�����������������������
������������������������������	�

�
� !" #$��# $ %&'�
�
������������������ �
��� !"##���$%#�#�&''�(�
��� !"##���)��#%(��**" �&��%*�
��� !"##���)�'"��&��%*�
��� !"##�����"*�&��%*�
��� !"##�����+"'�&��%*�
��� !"##������",�%���&��%*�
��� !"##�������%*�&#"�
��� !"##����"��&�!�%��
��� !"##���&'*�#�&(�*�
��� !"##������"-�&(�� �
��� !"##���������.%-���
��� !"##����"/� �����*�����
��� !"##���&#"'�������*�����
��� !"##���0������1"(�
��� !"##�����%2�� "%����� �
��� !"##�����1"*��*-���
��� !"##������!�3�� !"(�
��� !"##������#��4"''(�
��� !"##���5%�%��4�#*(�
��� !"##�������",�#�$�,�%�
��� !"##������#"�$��2%�65% �� �
��� !"##���&  �7�!8(� �
�

��� !"##����% "(%�7� %(�
��� !"##�����9������7� %(�
��� !"##���&�" ���)�� �
��� !"##���& :���)�� �
��� !"##����� "��)�� �
��� !"##�����"�"��)���� �
��� !"##���$��� ��"���
��� !"##����*9���"����"���
��� !"##���3�/�#��"���
��� !"##����9�&9���8"���.��
��� !"##����%(#%��5�1"���
��� !"##���7�(����5%!8�
��� !"##���7�� �5"%�!%�
��� !"##���0% "�������� �
��� !"##���4�#�����''� "�
��� !"##�����!��%#���� *%�(�
��� !"##���4#��"����"% %#�
��� !"##���."##���� %��
��� !"##���$%#�#��**" �
��� !"##���)�(����**" �
��� !"##���&'*�#��##���
��� !"##������" ��/60��� �
��� !"##���&���;�"�%#�!8�
�

��%��%%�" -�!���% !%*����<9���29�9�
�
�( ��) *+ #�,-�&( ��,.%/01���,.%/011,#��*20"��(! 3��0%�&( �/(*0#�
�
�

��� �����	�����������������
�
&2�#�-"%(������'(% !%�:%�%��%!%"1%*�� �'%��#�������� !"##��(�7�*"���4��* %���
�"��+�#��(#������'" ��)�� ���#"�������� �� *���1"*�� �:*� 9�
�
�

��� �������������������������������������������������
�
��%�%�:%�%� ��*%!#����"� (�����"(!#�(�'#%�5%!� "����� �%�%(�(9�
�
�

Page 53



���������		
��
	�
�� ���������������������������
�

	�

��� ����������������4����
�
��%��2%�8%�������%���� !"#����� !"###�����+"'�&��%*���**�%((%*���%��%%�" -�
�'�����"(��%���" ����"!%9�$%���� 8%*���%���� !"#�����-"1" -��"����%��22���� "���
���'%" -��2%�8%�� " ���'�(��� *��%:��*" -��%���:�"!�� " !#�*%*���+���%1% �(�
(�!���(���%�=�%% >(�7�'"#%%�� *���%��#��2"!�4��%(9�
�
$%�(���%*�������%���*�'%% �%?��%�%#������� ��%�������% *��1%�������:� *%���#�
%1% �(� � *� �%%�� ��%� % %�-%�"!� � *� 1"'�� �� ��:%�� $��#%�(� !���� "��9�
&�� -(�� �� �� ���%�� %?2%�"% !%(� ��%� �"1"!� &:��*(� �%�%�� �� ��*� '%% � ��
�"-�#"-��� ��� ��%� �%��9� $%� �#(�� % +��%*� ���% *" -� ��%� !"�"/% (�"2� !%�%�� "%(�
� *���-%*��##���� !"##��(������8%�2�������:%#!��%� %:�!"�"/% (������%�'����-�9��
�
��� !"##���&��%*��%2���%*�������%���*�:��8%*����*������"(%��1%��@		8������"(�
!���"�"%(� � *� �%� ��� 8%*� %1%��� %� :��� ��*� (�22���%*� �"�� " � ���(%�
% *%�1���(9�3" �##���%���� 8%*�!�##%�-�%(�� *��%("*% �(�������%"��(�22����� *�
% ���("�(��� ��� 8%*���%�!"1"!����"!%�(������ *��"(�*�"1%�(� ���� ��%"�����*�:��8��
� *�:"(�%*��"(�(�!!%((���-��*�#�!8�" ���%���#%9�
�
��� !"##��� ��!�%#� ��� *%�(� ��� 8%*� � *� !� -����#��%*� ��� !"##��� ��+"'�
&��%*������"(��%���" ����"!%9�� �2���"!�#���(�%��"-�#"-��%*��"(�:��8������"(%���%�
2���"#%� ���.� -#�*%(�"���("!� � *� !�#���%� � *��"(� -% %��#�:��8� " � 2�����" -�
� "��9� ��� !"##��(� 5%�%�� 4�#*(�� 3�/�#� �"��� � *� ��"*� &��%*� �#(�� (2�8%� ���
��� 8���� !"##�����+"'�&��%*������"(�:��8��(��2%�8%��� " �2���"!�#���2��"(" -�
�"(�!���"��'#%��� *���"(" -9�
�
��%��2%�8%�� ��% � !�##%*� ����  ��" ��"� (� ��� (%�1%��(��2%�8%�� ��� ��%���:%��
$��#%�(���� !"#�������%�!��" -��%��9�
�
��� :�(������� '�� ��� !"##��� ��!�%#� ��� *%�(�� ��������� '�� ��� !"##���
&'*�#��##���� *�
�
���������
�
�������� !"##����%(#%��5�1"���'%�%#%!�%*� ���(%�1%��(��2%�8%����� ��%��� *� �
.����-�� ��� ��:%�� $��#%�(� ��� !"#� � �"#� ��%� &  ��#� ��� !"#� �%%�" -� " �
���
7� %�	�
A9�
�
�
��� !"##��(���!�%#���� *%�(�� *�&'*�#��##��� ��% �!��%����:��*� ���:"� %((�
��%��2%�8%�������%���� !"#�("- " -���%�(���������*%!#����"� �������"!%9�
�

�( ��) *+ #�,-�&( ��,.%/01���,.%/011,#�� $1 5��*60&&��0%�&( ��(*0#�
�

��%�" !��" -��2%�8%����� 8%*���� !"##�����+"'�&��%*������"(����*�:��8��1%��
��%�#�(���%���� *�" �2���"!�#�������(�22���" -��%���(��%2�����2%�8%�9���%�
(���%*�"��:�(����%�#��� �������'%�%#%!�%*�� *�(�%�#��8%*����:��*����:��8" -�
:"������ !"##��(�������##�2���"%(9�
�
��� !"##���5�1"���(���%*������(�%�(�:���%���#%�����2%�8%���(���1" -����%%���" �
%#%�% �(9��3"�(�#���!��"�" -���%���� !"#��%%�" -9��� ��������#%�(�%�:��#*�%?2%!��

Page 54



���������		
��
	�
�� ���������������������������
�

��

2��2%��'%��1"����������##���� !"##��(�� *������2�'#"!����% *%%(�� *������%��
2����(�%�" �% *%*����% (��%�������##�1"%:(�:%�%��'#%����'%��%��*�� *�:�%�%�
2�(("'#%�����#�%� ��%�(2%�8%�(�'%�:%% ���%�2�#"�"!�#�-���2(9���%!� *#���"��:�(�
"�2���� ��������%��2%�8%������"-�#"-�����%�-��*�:��8�" ���%�'����-�9��
��� !"##���5�1"���:�(�� �"!"2��" -�1"("�" -��� ����-� "(��"� (��!��((���%�#�!�#�
!���� "�������%����'������ *���� 8���%��������%"��%�����(�� *�(�%�:��#*���1%�
��2���"!�#�����!�(�� ��#*%���%("*% �(������%�'����-�9���"�*#������ !"##���5�1"���
:�(�#��8" -����:��*�����%����#%��%2�%(% �" -���%�'����-�������%�:"*%��:��#*9�
�
� ��**"�"� ������%��'�1%�(�%��#(��" �% *%*������8%�2����" �:%#!��" -� %:�
!"�"/% (������%�'����-�������%��"�"/% (�"2��%�%�� "%(�� *�(�%�% !����-%*��##�
��� !"##��(������8%���%�(%#1%(��1�"#�'#%�����%#2������%(%�%1% �(9�
�
3" �##�����%��2%�8%���  �� !%*������(�%���*�!��(% ��:��!���"�"%(�'�(%*�" �
��%�'����-�����(�22����*��" -��%���%���" ����"!%9����%(%�:%�%���-"!��%��:�"!��
�"�(����'�" -�*"��%�% ��-% %���"� (���-%��%�������-��!�%��"1%��!�"1"��B�� *�
���*'���*��"�"/% (��:�"!��!�� -%(���%�#"1%(�������%#%((�� *�*"(2#�!%*�
2%�2#%������-����%���%�� *���%�2%�����" -����(9�
�
�

��� �����������������������4����
�
��%��2%�8%��(��-��� ��" ��"� (����(%�1%��(��%2�����2%�8%�������%���� !"#�
���� ��%� �����!��" -� �� "!"2�#� �%��9� � ��� :�(�!,6 3� '�� ��� !"##��� ��!��%#�
��� *%�(��$ /,%3 3�'����� !"##���7�(����5%!8�� *��
�
���������
�
�������� !"##����9�&9���8"���.��'%�%#%!�%*� ���(%�1%��(��%2�����2%�8%�����
��%� �� *� � .����-�� ��� ��:%�� $��#%�(� ��� !"#� � �"#� ��%� &  ��#� ��� !"#�
�%%�" -�" ����
7� %�	�
A9�
�
�

��� �������������������������7������8�������
������4�������
��
������������
��
���������������������
�
��%�%�:%�%� ���  �� !%�% �(9�
�
�

9�� �����:���;����������
�����������	�������
�
��%������>(��%2�����(%��" -�������%��?%!��"1%��!�%�%�����%#%-��"� �� *���%�
���� -%�% �(� ���� %?%!��"1%� *%!"("� � ��8" -� '�� ��%� ������ � *� ��'" %��
�%�'%�(��:�(�!"�!�#��%*�:"�����%��-% *��������%��%%�" -9�
�
���������
�
�������%������>(��?%!��"1%��!�%�%�����%#%-��"� �'%� ��%*9�
�
�
�

Page 55



���������		
��
	�
�� ���������������������������
�

A�

��� ����������������������������
��������������������
�
��%���� !"#�!� ("*%�%*���%��%2���������%��%�1"!%�$%�*���%��!���"!��%�1"!%(��
(%��" -� ���� ��%� �%1"%:� ��� 2��2���"� �#"��� � *� 2��2�(" -� ��%� %(��'#"(��% �� ���
��%���� !"#>(�!���"��%%(�� *�2� %#(�����	�
�

A9�
�
���������
�

9� �������%��%1"%:����2��2���"� �#"���'%� ��%*9���
�
	9� ����� !���"��%%(� � *� 2� %#(� '%� %(��'#"(�%*� ���� ��%� �� "!"2�#� C%���

	�
�

A��� *�2#�!%(�'%��##�!��%*�� ����(%�!���"��%%(�� *�2� %#(���(�
(%������" ���%���'#%�'%#�:D6�

�

�
�

�,&*1� �*",.#� �,%$ #<
6*&06 �

� $) /&� �%<
=#,.) 3�

�1%�1"%:� E� �!���" ��
����"��%%��
�2#�(�F�!�6�2�%%(���

G� �� 
� 
� 	�

$%�#����!���" ��5� %#� <� A� 
� � 	�

&22%�#(�����"��%%� G� �� 
� � ��

&�*"������"��%%� <� A� 
� � 	�

�%1%#�2�% ��
����"��%%�

<� A� 
� 
� 
�

�����%-"!� �%1%#�2�% ��
����"��%%�

G� �� 	� � 	�

4% %��#� 5��2�(%(�
����"��%%�

<� A� 
� � 	�

$��� � �%(���!%(�
����"��%%�

<� A� 
� � 	�

�"!% (" -�����"��%%� 
�� H� 	� 
� A�

5% ("� (�����"��%%�� <� A� 
� � 	�

��� *��*(� &*1"(����
����"��%%�
�2#�(�<�!�6�2�%%(��

<� A� 
� 
� 
�

�
�

>�� ������������������������������������������
�����������
�
&�(!�%*�#%�:�(���'#%*�(%��" -�������%� ��" ��"� (��%!%"1%*��������%�2�#"�"!�#�
-���2(�� *� " *%2% *% ����� !"##��(� ���(%�1%��(�����!��"�(�� *��'���%�'%�(�
�����%�!���"��%%(�� *�2� %#(�%(��'#"(�%*�'����%���� !"#9��
�
���������
�

9� ����� ��%� !��"�(� ��� !���"��%%(� ���� 	�
�

A� '%� �22�" �%*� �(� #"(�%*� ���

&22% *"?�&�����!�%*������%(%��" ��%(9�
�
	9� ����� ��%� �%�'%�(� � *� *%2���� �%�'%�(� '%� �22�" �%*� ��� ��%�

!���"��%%(� � *� 2� %#(� ��� ��%� ��� !"#� � *� ���%�� '�*"%(� ���� ��%�

Page 56



���������		
��
	�
�� ���������������������������
�

��

�� "!"2�#� �%��� 	�
�

A� �(� (%�� ���� ��� &22% *"?� .� ����!�%*� ��� ��%(%�
�" ��%(9�

�
�9� ����� " � �%#��"� � ��� � �� � �"##%*� 2#�!%(�:"��" � ��%� (%��(� �##�!��%*� ��� ��

2���"!�#��� 2�#"�"!�#� -���2�� ��%� ��� !"#�  ��%� ����� ��%� &(("(�� �� ��"%��
�?%!��"1%� ��%-�#� �%�1"!%(�� ��(� *%#%-��%*� ������"��� (�'(%,�% �#�� ���
�-�%%� ��%� �22�" ��% �(� ��� ���(%� 2#�!%(� " � �!!��*� !%� :"���
 ��" ��"� (��������%��%#%1� ��2�#"�"!�#�-���29���

�
A9� ����� " � �%#��"� � ��� � �� I� -���2%*>� 2�("�"� (� �%��" " -� � �"##%*�� ��%�

&(("(�� �� ��"%�� �?%!��"1%� ��%-�#� �%�1"!%(�� '%� ������"(%*� ��� " 1"�%�
%?2�%(("� (� ��� " �%�%(�� ����� ��%� � -���2%*� ��� !"##��(� � *� ��� ��8%�
�22�" ��% �(� ��� ���(%� 2�("�"� (� ��##�:" -� !� (�#���"� � :"��� ��%�
�%�'%�(�!� !%� %*�� *���%��2%�8%�������%���� !"#9����

�
�

��%��%%�" -�% *%*����H9�G�29�9��
�
�
�

�2%�8%�������%���� !"#�
�
�
�

�

Page 57



���������		
��
	�
�� ���������������������������
�

F�

�������;���
�

�)),0%&! %&�,-��,!!0&&  ��(*0#$�����?����
�

�
&��"!#%� H� ��� ��%���� !"#>(��� (�"���"� � (���%(� ����� I��%���� !"#� :"##� �22�" �� ��
�%�'%�� ��� (%�1%� �(� ���"�� ��� %�!�� ����"��%%� ����� "�� �22�" �(� � *%�� ��"(�
&��"!#%9� � ��� ��%� ��� !"#� *�%(�  ���� ��%� ����"��%%����� �22�" �� �� ���"�� �����
��� -(�� ��%� �%�'%�(� �22�" �%*� ��� ��%� ����"��%%� '�� ��%� ��� !"#9� � ��!��
����"��%%������22�" ����J"!%6���"���������� -(��"�(��%�'%�(9>�
�
� ��!!��*� !%�:"��� ��%��'�1%�� ��%���� !"#�� �		 *�����	�
���22�" �%*� ��%�
���"�(� ��� ��%� !���"��%%(� #"(�%*� '%#�:�� ��� (%�1%� ���� ��%� �%��" *%�� ��� ��%�
�� "!"2�#��%���	�
�

A������ �"#�%"��%����%���%("- ���%�2�("�"� ����%� ��#� -%����
�%�'%�� ��� ��%� ��� !"#� ��� ��%� ����"��%%� !� !%� %*� ��� �� (�!!%((��� "(�
�22�" �%*��:�"!�%1%��"(���%�(�� %��9�
�

�,!!0&&  � �(*0#�
�

&22%�#(�����"��%%� �##��."##���� %���

&�*"������"��%%� �##���"/� �������*������

�%1%#�2�% �
�����%-"!��%1%#�2�% ��
����"��%%�

�##��$%#�#�&''�(��

4% %��#�5��2�(%(�����"��%%� �##����"�"��)���� ��

$��� ��%(���!%(�����"��%%� �##�����#��4"''(��

�"!% (" -�����"��%%� �##�����#"�$��2%�65% �� ��

�1%�1"%:�E��!���" ������"��%%� �##�����" ��/60��� ��

5% ("� (�����"��%%� �##��0% "�������� ��

���
�
�

������������������������������������������������������������������������

Page 58



���������		
��
	�
�� ���������������������������
�

<�

��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�������;���

�
������������	
������
���
�������<������������������
��������<�����

�

��������������	���������
�����������������������	������������������
�

�
������������������

7�0% �! !" #$�,-�&( ��,.%/018�
�

�����������	�
��� 
����������������	�
����
�

���	��������	�
���� �������
���

�

�##��."##���� %������"���
�##��)��#%(��**" �&��%*�
�##���"/� �����*�����
�##��7�� �5"%�!%�
�##��$%#�#��**" �
�
�
�
�%2��"%(D6�
�##���%(#%��5�1"���
�##��)�(����**" �
�##��7�(����5%!8�
�

�

�##��4#��"����"% %#�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�%2��"%(D6�
�##��0������1"(�
�
�

�

�

 
��
�
�##���#"�������� ��� *��
�##��������.%-����� *��
�
�1�!� !���
�

�

P
age 59



���������		
��
	�
�� ���������������������������
�

H�

�
����������������

7� 6 %�! !" #$�,-�&( ��,.%/018�
�

�����������	�
��� 
����������������	�
����
�

���	��������	�
���� �������
���

�

�##���"/� �������*���������"���
�##�����#��4"''(��
�##����&���8"���.��
�##��)�(����**" �
�
�
�
�
�
�%2��"%(D6�
�##��7�*"���4��*" %��
�##���% "(%�7� %(�
�##��0% "�������� �
�

�
�##�����"-�&(�� �
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�%2��"%(D6�
�##���"��&�!�%��
�##����1"*�� �:*� �
�
�

�

�

�

�

 
��
�

�##����%2�� "%����� ������
�##������",�#�$�,�%��� *��

�
�
�
�

P
age 60



���������		
��
	�
�� ���������������������������
�

G�

�
����������������������
7� 6 %�! !" #$�,-�&( ��,.%/018�

�

�����������	�
��� 
����������������	�
���
�

���	��������	�
��� �������
���

�
�##��$%#�#�&''�(�����"���
�##��7�*"���4��*" %��
�##��& :���)�� �
�##��)�(����**" �
�
�
�
�
�%2��"%(D6�
�##����+"'�&��%*�
�##�����#"�$��2%�65% �� �
�##���% "(%�7� %(�

�

�##���"��&�!�%��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�%2��"%(D6�
�##��0������1"(�
�##��5%�%��4�#*(��
�
�

�

�

�

�

�
�1�!� !���
�
�##��4�#�����''� "��� *��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�%2���D6�
�##����"����"����� *��

�
�
�
�
�

P
age 61



���������		
��
	�
�� ���������������������������
�


��

�
������	�������������������������

7�0% �! !" #$�,-�&( ��,.%/018�
�

�����������	�
��� 
����������������	�
�����
�

���	��������	�
��� �������
���

�

�##��$%#�#�&''�(�����"���
�##����+"'�&��%*�
�##�����!�3�� !"(�
�##�����#"�$��2%�65% �� �
�##���% "(%�7� %(�
�
�
�
�
�
�%2��"%(D6�
�##�����#��4"''(�
�##��7�(����5%!8�
�##��$%#�#��**" �

�

�##����������7� %(�
�##��0������1"(�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�%2��"%(D6�
�##���"��&�!�%��
�##��5%�%��4�#*(��
�

�

�

�

�

�

 
��
�

�##��)�'"��&��%*��� *��
�##����"����"����� *��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�%2���D6�
�##������%*�&#"��� *��
�

�
�
�

P
age 62



���������		
��
	�
�� ���������������������������
�



�

�
	��������������������������

7� 6 %�! !" #$�,-�&( ��,.%/018�
�

�����������	�
��� 
����������������	�
���
�

���	��������	�
��� �������
���

�

�##����"�"��)���� �����"���
�##����+"'�&��%*�
�##�����!�3�� !"(�
�##��7�� �5"%�!%�
�
�
�
��
�
�%2��"%(D6�
�##��)��#%(��**" �&��%*�
�##����&���8"���.��
�##��."##���� %��
�

�

�##�����"-�&(�� �
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�%2��"%(D6�
�##��5%�%��4�#*(��
�##����1"*�� �:*� �
�

�

�

�

�

 
��
�

�##��&#"'�������*������� *��
�##��&�" ���)�� ��� *��

�
�
�
�
�

P
age 63



���������		
��
	�
�� ���������������������������
�


	�

�

�������������������������

7� 6 %�! !" #$�,-�&( ��,.%/018�
�

�����������	�
��� 
����������������	�
����
�

���	��������	�
��� �������
���

�

�##�����#��4"''(�����"���
�##����1"*��*-���
�##����"�"��)���� �
�##��7�� �5"%�!%�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�%2��"%(D6�
�##���"��+�#��(#���
�##����&���8"���.��
�##����!��%#���� *%�(�
�

�

�##��4#��"����"% %#�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�%2��"%(D6�
�##�����"-�&(�� �
�##��5%�%��4�#*(�
�

�

�

�

�

�

 
��
�

�##��&#"'�������*������� *��
�##���#"�������� ��� *��

�
�
�

P
age 64



���������		
��
	�
�� ���������������������������
�


��

�
��������	������������

7�0-&  %�� !" #$�,-�&( ��,.%/018�7�,�� ).&0 $�) #!0&& 38�
�

�����������	�
��� 
����������������	�
����
�

���	��������	�
���� �������
���

�

�##�����#"�$��2%�65% �� �����"���
�##����+"'�&��%*�
�##��)��#%(��**" �&��%*�
�##����1"*��*-���
�##�����!�3�� !"(�
�##��&  �7�!8(� �
�##���% "(%�7� %(�
�##��7�(����5%!8�
�
�
�
�
�

�

�

�##��5%�%��4�#*(�
�##����1"*�� �:*� ��
�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�
�1�!� !���
�

�##����"����"����� *��
���1�!� !"%(��

�
�
�
�
�
�
�

P
age 65



���������		
��
	�
�� ���������������������������
�


A�

�
�������
������������������������

7�0% �! !" #$�,-�&( ��,.%/01�)1.$�$0@�/,<,)& 3�! !" #$8�
�

�����������	�
��� 
�������������
����	�
���

���	��������	�
���
�
�

�������
��� 
���	���� �!�����
7-,#� 0%-,#!*&0,%�A� &,�" �
*)),0%& 3� "5� �6 #60 B�
C��/#.&0%5��,!!0&&  8�

�
�##�����" ��/60��� �����"���
�##����!��%#���� *%�(�
�##��$%#�#��**" �
�##��&'*�#��##���
�##��&���;�"�%#�!8�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�%2��"%(D6�
�##��$%#�#�&''�(�
�##��)��#%(��**" �&��%*�
�##��7�*"���4��*" %��
�

�

�##����1"*�� �:*� �
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�%2��"%(D6�
�##���"��&�!�%��
�##��5%�%��4�#*(�
�

�

�##��3�/�#��"���
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�%2���D6�
�##��$��� ��"���

�

�##�� ��%2�� "%� ���� �
�����
�
�1�!� !���
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�

��� ��(��",�%� �**" � � K�
��(#"�� ����� "���
�%2�%(% ���"1%�
�
J�!� !�� � K� ���� �
�����#"!� �"�!%(%� ���
;%(��" (�%��
�%2�%(% ���"1%�
�
��� 5�"##"2� �"!%� 6� ����!��
��� � -#� *� �"�!%(%�
�%2�%(% ���"1%�
�
5��% �� 4�1%� ���
�%2�%(% ���"1%(D6�

•� �%�����)��2"�����

•� ��/��#���(�����

•� �%1*�7��%(�
�#� "2%8� �

�

P
age 66



���������		
��
	�
�� ���������������������������
�


��

�

����
�����������������

����" ��"� (�����" ������"� �6�5� %#����'%��22�" �%*�'���1%�1"%:�E��!���" ������"��%%��
7� 6 %�! !" #$�,-�&( ��,.%/018�

�

�����������	�
��� 
����������������	�
����
�

���	��������	�
���� �������
���

�

�##����1"*��*-���
�##����&���8"���.��
�##��0% "�������� �
�##����!��%#���� *%�(�
�
�
�
�
�%2��"%(D6�
�##��& :���)�� �
�##��."##���� %��
�##��&���;�"�%#�!8�
�

�

�##����������7� %(�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�%2��"%(D6�
�##��5%�%��4�#*(��
�
�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

 
��
�

�##��������.%-����� *��
�##��4�#�����''� "��� *��
�
�
�
�

�

�

�
�

�

�

�,<,)& 3�� !" #$'<�
��� '%� �22�" �%*� '�� ��%�
�1%�1"%:� E� �!���" ��
����"��%%�

�

�
�

P
age 67



���������		
��
	�
�� ���������������������������
�


F�

�

�
��������������������

7� 6 %�� !" #$�,-�&( ��,.%/018�
�

�����������	�
��� 
����������������	�
����
�

���	��������	�
���� �������
���

�

�##��0% "�������� �����"���
�##��7�*"���4��*" %��
�##��&  �7�!8(� �
�##����"�"��)���� �
�
�
�
�
�
�%2��"%(D6�
�##����1"*��*-���
�##�����!�3�� !"(�
�##��7�� �5"%�!%�
�

�

�##�����"-�&(�� �
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�%2��"%(D6�
�##���"��&�!�%��
�##����1"*�� �:*� �
�
�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

 
��
�

�##���#"�������� ��� *��
�
�1�!� !���
�
�
�

�

�

�

�

�

�
�,<,)& 3�� !" #$'<�
�
��� 3�� 8� ;%(�� � � 61��" -�
���*%�� "� ��%2�%(% ���"1%��
�
���7�� �4����� � 61��" -�
�*�"��%*�'�*"%(�
�%2�%(% ���"1%��
�

�

P
age 68



���������		
��
	�
�� ���������������������������
�


<�

�
������������������������������

7� 6 %�� !" #$�,-�&( ��,.%/01�7B(,�!*5�%,&�0%/1.3 �&( ��*5,#�,#�!,# �&(*%�,% �,&( #��*"0% &�� !" #8�<�)1.$�.)�&,�$ 6 %�
/,<,)& 3�! !" #$��,% �,-�B(,!�$(*11�/(*0#�&( ��,!!0&&  8�

�
�����������	�
���� 
������������ ����	�


����
���	��������	�
���
�

�������
��� 
���	���� �!�����
�
�

�

�##����1"*��*-���
�##��7�*"���4��*" %��
�##���"��+�#��(#���
�##�����" ��/60��� �
�
�
�
�
�%2��"%(D6�
�##���"/� �������*�����
�##��&  �7�!8(� �
�##����&���8"���.��
�
�
�
�

�

�##��0������1"(�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�%2��"%(D6�
�##����������7� %(�
�##��4#��"����"% %#�
�

�

�##��3�/�#��"���
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�%2���D6�
�##��$��� ��"���

�

�##��&'*�#�&(�*��� *��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�%2���D6�
�##�����",�%���
&��%*��� *��

�

��������%:���:%�����"���
�����"!�5%�'%��� ��J"!%6���"���
�(���#" ��.�-����
����% /"#�7�� (� �
���.�������:%��
�	�1�!� !"%(���
�
�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

P
age 69



���������		
��
	�
�� ���������������������������
�


H�

�
���������������

7�,�/,!)#0$ �&B,��,/0*1�
,#+ #$��,% � 1 /& 3�� !" #��&(#  ��%3 ) %3 %&�� #$,%$�*%3�&,�0%/1.3 �,% �!*%�*%3�,% �B,!*%��
.)�&,�*�!*@0!.!�,-�& %�) #$,%$8�

�

�

�����������	��
�


����������������	�� ���	��������	� �������

�

�##��."##���� %��
�
�%2��"%(D6�
�##��&  �7�!8(� �
�##����"�"��)���� �
�

�

 
��
�

 
��
�

�

 
��

�

�
��������	�������

7�,�/,!)#0$ �&B,��,/0*1�
,#+ #$��,% � 1 /& 3�� !" #�*%3�-,.#��%3 ) %3 %&�� #$,%$��.)�&,�*�!*@0!.!�,-�& %�) #$,%$8�
�

�����������	��
�


����������������	�� ���	��������	� �������

�

�##���%(#%��5�1"���
�
�%2��"%(D6�
�##��7�� �5"%�!%�
�##����"�"��)���� �
�

�

 
��
�

 
��
�

�

 
��

P
age 70



���������		
��
	�
�� ���������������������������
�


G�

�
������������������	��������	�	�����

7�*"0% &�� !" #�-,#��(013# %D$�� #60/ $��,&( #��,.%/011,#7$8��*��,#),#*& ��0# /&,#�*%3�&B,��,.%=�� ,)1 D$�� )# $ %&*&06 $8�
�

�����������	��
�


����������������	�� ���	��������	� �������

�
�##��."##���� %��
�
�%2��"%(D6�
�##����1"*��*-���
�##��0% "�������� �
�

�
 
��

�
 
��

�

�##���#"�������� �

�

�
�������	�������������������������	���������������7�����8�

7�,�/,!)#0$ �! !" #$�*)),0%& 3�"5�&( ����8�
�

�����������	�
���
�


����������������	�
��� ���	��������	� �������

�

�##��0% "�������� �
�
�1�!� !���
�
�%2��"%(D6�
�##�����" ��/60��� �
�##����"�"��)���� �
�

�

�##��5%�%��4�#*(�
�

�

�
 
��

�
 
��

�

P
age 71



���������		
��
	�
�� ���������������������������
�

	��

�
������������������	������������������
�
�
��'����4���2�� � � 6�� �%�*%�������%���'����4���2� � � � 6� ��� !"##����"��+�#��(#���
� � � � � � �%2�����%�*%�������%���'����4���2�� � � 6� ��� !"##�����!��%#���� *%�(�
�
�� (%�1��"1%�4���2�� � 6� �%�*%�������%��� (%�1��"1%�4���2� � � 6� ��� !"##���5%�%��4�#*(�
� � � � � � �%2�����%�*%�������%��� (%�1��"1%�4���2�� � 6� ��� !"##�����1"*�� �:*� �
�
�%(2%!��4���2� � � 6�� �%�*%�������%��%(2%!��4���2� � � � 6� ��� !"##���3�/�#��"���
� � � � � � �%2�����%�*%�������%��%(2%!��4���2� �� � 6� ��� !"##���$��� ��"���
� � � � � � �
�
�
�

P
age 72



  

  
LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS 

 
COUNCIL MEETING 

 
WEDNESDAY 26th JUNE 2013  

 
PETITIONS 

 
REPORT OF THE SERVICE HEAD,  

DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 
 

 

 
 
SUMMARY 
 
1. The Council’s Constitution provides for up to three petitions to be received at 

each Council Meeting.  These are taken in order of receipt.  This report sets 
out the valid petitions submitted for presentation at the Council meeting on 
Wednesday 26th June 2013.   

 
2. The deadline for receipt of petitions for this meeting is noon on Thursday 20th 

June.  However, at the time of agenda despatch the maximum number of 
petitions has already been received as set out overleaf.   

 
3. In each case the petitioners may address the meeting for no more than three 

minutes.  Members may then question the petitioners for a further four 
minutes.  Finally, the relevant Cabinet Member or Chair of Committee may 
respond to the petition for up to three minutes. 

 
4. Any outstanding issues will be referred to the relevant Corporate Director for 

attention who will respond to those outstanding issues in writing within 28 
days. 

 
5. Members should confine their contributions to questions and answers and not 

make statements or attempt to debate. 

Agenda Item 5

Page 73



  

5.1 Petition against the closure of the Isle of Dogs Police Station (Petition 
 from A.Sheridan and others)  
 
We, the undersigned residents of Isle of Dogs, are writing in support of Mayor Lutfur 
Rahman and local Cllr. Maium Miah, to protest Boris Johnson’s decision to cut police 
funding across the capital that will lead to the closure of the Isle of Dogs Police 
Station. The police station is a valued community resource and we believe that its 
closure will put the safety and wellbeing of thousands of residents in jeopardy. We 
call on Boris Johnson to reverse his decision. 
 
 
5.2 Petition against Casinos and Betting Shops in Tower Hamlets (Petition 
 from Kelly Begum and others) 
 
We, the undersigned, are concerned about the large number of betting shops and 
adult amusement arcades being opened in the borough and their impact on children 
and vulnerable adults as a result. We are also worried about the effects this may 
have on the level of crime in the borough.  
 
We urge the Council to proactively work to minimise any adverse effects this may 
have. We also urge the Council prevent ‘casinos’ being established in Tower 
Hamlets.  
 
 
 
5.3 Petition regarding benefit cuts and the ‘bedroom tax’ (Petition from Eileen 
 Short on behalf of Tower Hamlets Benefit Justice). 
 
The bedroom tax will hit at least 4,000 households in Tower Hamlets, benefit caps 
another 3,264. The Council say this will cause more poverty, rent arrears, 
homelessness, overcrowding and force some people to move out of London. 
 
Disabled people face the end of Disability Living Allowance (DLA) with the 
government aiming for a 28% cut in support.  
 

1. We oppose all benefit cuts. The government is trying to scapegoat and divide 
people so they can make the poor pay for the economic crisis we did not 
cause.  

2. We oppose any evictions and legal action for arrears due to these benefit 
cuts. 

3. Tower Hamlets Council should help and support those affected and commit 
not to evict anyone in arrears due to benefit cuts. It should call on other local 
landlords to do the same.  

4. Councillors must link up across London and nationally to support campaigns 
for Benefit Justice and to actively oppose benefit cuts.  

Page 74



  

 

  
LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS 

 
COUNCIL MEETING 

 
WEDNESDAY 26th JUNE 2013 

 
QUESTIONS SUBMITTED BY 
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC 

 
REPORT OF THE SERVICE HEAD,   

DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 
 

 

 
 
SUMMARY 
 
1. Set out overleaf are the questions submitted by members of the public, for 

response by the Mayor or appropriate Cabinet Member or committee chair at 
the Council Meeting on 26th June 2013.   

 
2. The Council’s Constitution sets a maximum time limit of twenty minutes for 

this item. 
 
3. A questioner who has put a question in person may also put one brief 

supplementary question without notice to the Member who has replied to his 
or her original question.  A supplementary question must arise directly out of 
the original question or the reply.  Supplementary questions and Members’ 
responses to written and supplementary questions are each limited to two 
minutes.  

 
4. Any question which cannot be dealt with during the twenty minutes allocated 

for public questions, either because of lack of time or because of non-
attendance of the questioner or the Member to whom it was put, will be dealt 
with by way of a written answer. 

 
5. Unless the Speaker of Council decides otherwise, no discussion will take 

place on any question, but any Member of the Council may move, without 
discussion, that the matter raised by a question be referred for consideration 
by the Cabinet or the appropriate Committee or Sub-Committee. 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 75



  

QUESTIONS 
 
Nine questions have been submitted as set out below:- 
 
 
6.1 Question from Mr Muhammad Haque, Organiser, the KHOODEELAAR! 

Campaign in Defence of the Community in the East End of London    
 
What is Tower Hamlets Council’s Constitutionally installed and transparently 
DEMOCRATICALLY active audit procedure for overseeing the conduct of those 
bodies especially the ones that have been allowed to take over the control of 
formerly Council-owned and Council controlled Housing stock in the context of the 
clear and the express undertaking given by LBTH Council to the Community and 
parts of the Community in the Borough on the relevant estates affected by the 
implications of the stock transfer procedures that were put into operation? 
   
 
6.2 Question from Ms Janet Wade 
 
Can the Mayor please tell us why he has still failed to bring forward the amended 
Open Spaces Strategy to full council, despite Full Council twice passing a motion on 
16 May 2012 and 17 April 2013 to limit the number of events in Victoria Park to 6 
days each year, prevent the park being used for commercial events on consecutive 
weekends, set a closing time for events to 10pm and a reduced noise limit for 
commercial events, and to prevent commercial events being held in Sir John 
McDougal Gardens, Millwall Park, Island Gardens and the gardens at Trinity 
Square? 
   
 
6.3 Question from Mr Steven Barthram, Branch Chairman, Newham and 

Tower Hamlets Multiple Sclerosis Society    
 
Recently I was pleased to learn that our high streets including Roman Road Market 
will receive a cash injection of some £355K following your recent budget, to 
encourage local economic growth. But, Mr Mayor, residents are unaware how an 
earlier more substantial investment was utilised to regenerate the Roman Road 
market area. Can you therefore give us a complete breakdown of how the £1.6 
million was spent, and will you please undertake a full Mayoral Inquiry into the 
spending of this vast sum of money? 
   
 
6.4 Question from Mr Syed Akamot Ali, Tower Hamlets Traders Business 

Association UK    
 
Can the Mayor explain why he removed the gangway between stalls in Whitechapel?  
When will he reinstate the lavatory in Whitechapel Market for stall holders and 
residents?  When will he improve the Whitechapel Market surface and provide 
decent permanent stall infrastructure?  
   
 

Page 76



  

6.5 Question from Mr Nic Bentley    
  
Could the Mayor of Tower Hamlets tell me what public consultation the council has 
taken around Thames Water's proposal to use the Highway Business Park, Heckford 
St as a potential site for a tunnelling site of the Thames Tideway Tunnel? 
   
 
6.6 Question from Ms Kathy McTasney    
 
As the community begin to feel the full impact of the Tory government's Bedroom 
Tax. Can the Mayor update this meeting and the community what the Council is 
doing to support residents who are and will be adversely affected. 
 
 
6.7 Question from Mr Omar Sharif   
 
What is the council doing to address the conduct of councillors during council 
meetings? 
 
 
6.8 Question from Mr Yousuf Khan    
 
Is the mayor aware of the work of the Students Rights organisation on university 
campuses? 
 
 
6.9 Question from Mr Abjol Miah    

Will the council join me in condemning the abhorrent murder in Woolwich and the 
subsequent reprisals by the Far Right EDL? 

Page 77



Page 78

This page is intentionally left blank



 

  
LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS 

 
COUNCIL MEETING 

 
WEDNESDAY 26th JUNE 2013 

 
QUESTIONS SUBMITTED BY 
MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL 

 
REPORT OF THE SERVICE HEAD,  

DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 
 

 

 
SUMMARY 
 
1. Set out overleaf are the questions submitted by Members of the Council for 

response by the Executive at the Council meeting on Wednesday 26th June 
2013. 

 
2. Questions are limited to one per Member per meeting, plus one 

supplementary question unless the Member has indicated that only a written 
reply is required and in these circumstances a supplementary question is not 
permitted. 

 
3. Oral responses are time limited to one minute.  Supplementary questions and 

responses are also time limited to one minute each. 
 
4. There is a time limit of thirty minutes for consideration of Members’ questions 

with no extension of time allowed and any question not answered within this 
time will be dealt with by way of a written response.  The Speaker will decide 
the time allocated to each question. 

 
5. Members must confine their contributions to questions and answers and not 

make statements or attempt to debate. 
 

Agenda Item 8

Page 79



MEMBERS’ QUESTIONS 
 

28 questions have been received from Members of the Council as follows:- 
 
 
8.1 Question from Councillor Mizanaur Choudhury  
 
Referring to Boris Johnson’s proposed fire station cuts the Mayor said in East End 
Life recently, and I quote "its essential that we take every chance to support the 
campaign against these cuts". Can he then tell the Council why he failed to turn up to 
the crucial public consultation on fire station closures on the 7th May and why he has 
consistently missed key London Councils meetings on police and fire station 
closures?  
 
 
8.2 Question from Councillor Zara Davis 
 
In the Mayor of London’s ‘2020 Vision’ for the city, he cited the City Fringe as an 
opportunity area.  What collaboration between the Council and the Mayor’s office 
has already taken place, and is planned to take place, to develop a cohesive vision 
and generate jobs in this area? 
 
 
8.3 Question from Councillor Khales Uddin Ahmed  
 
Does the Mayor think it is right that after he urged the Boundary Commission to cut 
the number of councillors, Tower Hamlets will now have one councillor per 4,417 
residents yet Kensington and Chelsea will have only 2,270 per councillor? Why 
should poorer areas like Tower Hamlets have fewer councillors? 
 
 
8.4 Question from Councillor Fozol Miah  
 
Could the lead member say what the council is doing to monitor the impact of the 
bedroom tax on those renting homes in Tower Hamlets and in receipt of benefit? 
 
 
8.5 Question from Councillor Motin Uz Zaman 
 
Market stalls are fantastic examples of our community’s small businesses and we 
should be supporting them. Recently I met market traders in Whitechapel who told 
me you have cut pitch sizes for traders in Whitechapel and across the borough. Why 
have you done this? 
 
 
8.6 Question from Councillor David Snowdon  
 
How much was has been spent over the past year within the Mayor's Office on 
Communications and Marketing related activities? 
 

Page 80



 
8.7 Question from Councillor Denise Jones 
 
At our last ordinary meeting the Council passed a motion asking among other things 
for the Mayor to investigate the status of the investment made by Tower Hamlets in 
the Women’s Library building and to recognise the building as a community asset. 
We have since learnt that London Metropolitan University have appointed architects 
to redesign the interior of the Women's Library so that they can use it as lecture 
space. Can the Mayor update the Council on what action he and his officers have 
taken since the Council motion in April? 
 
 
8.8 Question from Councillor Maium Miah 
 
Is the Mayor aware that the Far Right EDL are planning to march in Tower Hamlets 
in August, and what steps has he taken to ensure that these extremists do not come 
to our borough? 
 
 
8.9 Question from Councillor Amy Whitelock  
 
Local residents from the Longnor Estate have been raising concerns via their 
Tenants and Residents Association and through councillors about cars speeding 
round the corner from Bancroft road, which is a dangerous blindspot and suffers 
increased congestion from both Queen Mary University and Mile End Hospital. Can 
the Mayor please advise what traffic calming and road safety measures are under 
consideration for the Longnor Estate, given the high number of families and 
pensioners living in the area, in response to these concerns? 
 
 
8.10 Question from Councillor Peter Golds 
 
How many staff are employed in the Communications and Marketing Team at Tower 
Hamlets Council?  
 
 
8.11 Question from Councillor John Pierce  
 
How much has the Mayor spent on the road works/changes on Bethnal Green Road 
near the junctions of Chilton Street and St Matthew’s Row? What is the aim of these 
works? What consultation was had with local residents and stakeholders? 
 
 
8.12 Question from Councillor Harun Miah  
 
Could the lead member say if the council has made any assessment of the likely 
impact of the PFI payments for the new Royal London Hospital on the financial 
situation of the local health economy in Tower Hamlets? 
 
 

Page 81



8.13 Question from Councillor Marc Francis  
 
What plans does the Mayor have to extend the pilot food waste recycling service in 
blocks owned by East Thames Housing, Poplar HARCA and THCH to other housing 
associations and private developments? 
 
 
8.14 Question from Councillor Gloria Thienel  
 
Given the prolonged disruptions caused by roadworks on the Isle of Dogs, what is 
the Mayor doing to ensure that utility companies complete works within a reasonable 
period? 
 
 
8.15 Question from Councillor Helal Abbas  
 
Residents have received letters telling them that the Mayor and his deputy are taking 
enforcement action in Cudworth St to remove illegally parked taxis. The situation is 
back to normal again and therefore could the Mayor outline a long term plan for 
dealing with problems in this area? 
 
 
8.16 Question from Councillor Kabir Ahmed 
 
I would like to congratulate the Mayor for his leadership on the UNITE partnership 
project, and ask what does he envisage for the future of the community centre? 
 
 
8.17 Question from Councillor Sirajul Islam  
 
The Tory bedroom tax is now doing real harm to many of our residents, and the 
benefit cap will have a major impact very soon.  What real practical steps is the 
Independent Mayor taking to protect residents from these Tory attacks?  How many 
Tower Hamlets households have been moved out of the borough in the last year, 
and how many are in bed and breakfast accommodation?       
 
 
8.18 Question from Councillor Dr Emma Jones 
 
What are the Council's plans for alterations to Wapping Woods? 
 
 
8.19 Question from Councillor Rachael Saunders  
 
The Independent Mayor signed the Time to Change Pledge.  What has he done to 
implement it?   
 
 
 
 

Page 82



8.20 Question from Councillor Gulam Robbani  
 
Was the Mayor aware of Baroness Estelle Morris's recent column in the Guardian, 
singing the praises of our local schools? Will he join me in congratulating our 
teachers, parents and pupils for their remarkable achievements? 
 
 
8.21 Question from Councillor Joshua Peck 
 
How many pubs have closed in the borough in each of the last five years? 
 
 
8.22 Question from Councillor Craig Aston  
 
Evidence has been given to me indicating Tower Hamlets Homes leaseholders are 
being charged £135 each time bulk waste is collected from their estates. Can the 
Mayor give me an explanation why this is? 
 
 
8.23 Question from Councillor Carlo Gibbs  
 
What will the council do to prevent a repeat of the unlicenced "Canalival" event last 
month?" 
 
 
8.24 Question from Councillor Aminur Khan  
 
Does the Mayor agree with me that the recent opening of Watney Market Idea Store, 
in contrast to other boroughs such as Brent which has closed six libraries, shows 
that Tower Hamlets is truly leading the way in offering an alternative to austerity and 
Tory cuts? 
 
 
8.25 Question from Councillor Anwar Khan  
 
How many people has Skillsmatch placed into work in each of the last five years, 
and what postcode areas did the people who got jobs live in? 
 
 
8.26 Question from Councillor Tim Archer  
 
Can the Mayor please reassure us that he would oppose any plans to build on Sir 
John McDougall Gardens, or develop the park in any way not in keeping with its 
status as a park? 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 83



8.27 Question from Councillor  Ann Jackson  
 
Can the Independent Mayor tell me what costs were incurred in putting Victoria park 
to rights as regards ground damage last year after Lovebox and live nation; and what 
costs were reclaimed from promoters. 
 
 
8.28 Question from Councillor Lutfa Begum  
 
What is the Mayor doing to ensure that our young people are supported in going on 
to further and higher education? 

Page 84



1 
 

  

LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS 
 

COUNCIL MEETING 
 

WEDNESDAY 26th JUNE 2013 
 

ANNUAL REPORT OF THE  
OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

 
REPORT OF THE ASSISTANT CHIEF EXECUTIVE  

(LEGAL SERVICES) 
 

 

 
 
1. INTRODUCTION 
 
1.1   Under the Council’s Constitution, the Overview and Scrutiny 

Committee (OSC) must report annually to the Council documenting 
the Committee’s activities during the past year. 

 
1.2   The OSC considered and approved its annual report for the year 

2012-13 at the meeting of the Committee held on 7th May 2013.  The 
annual report is attached for Members’ information. 

 
 
2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
2.1 That the Council note the annual report of the Overview and Scrutiny 

Committee for 2012-13 as attached. 
 

 
 
 
 
 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT, 1972 (AS AMENDED) SECTION 100D 

LIST OF “BACKGROUND PAPERS” USED IN THE PREPARATION OF 

THIS REPORT 

Background paper 

 
None 

Name and telephone number of 
and address where open to 
inspection 
 
n/a 

Agenda Item 9.1

Page 85



2 
 

 
3. THE ANNUAL REPORT OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 

COMMITTEE 
 
Chair’s Foreword – Councillor Ann Jackson 

 
3.1 The Committee worked exceptionally well this year, gaining a degree of 

comfort on its position as an apolitical reviewer, and on its ability to 
debate issues well and thoroughly. We continued to promote the 
borough’s interests at all times during our reviews and call-ins, and  
strove to not get drawn into the increasingly heated political issues and 
fights surrounding Tower Hamlets. Members have continued to be 
constructive despite these difficulties. 

 
3.2 The complexity, seriousness and sensitivity of call-ins this year has 

increased; due to continuing budget constraints and disputed mayoral 
decisions. The committee has been exemplary in its attempts to 
respond positively, thoughtfully, and in depth – offering alternatives 
where at all possible. All members have been strenuously careful to 
consider all business on its merits and our co-optees have made a 
great leap forward in their contribution too, bringing their invaluable 
advice and local insight to the committee. This has been helped by the 
committee’s overall expectation that all will contribute. The reception of 
OSC’s responses by the Mayor and Cabinet have continued to be 
disappointing and have not been as constructive as could have been 
hoped for, and expected, given last year’s promise to consider our 
recommendations in more detail. 

 
3.3 Our model for scrutinising the budget continued to work well and will 

continue. We have changed the committee’s agenda methods to take 
account of the changes in how the Cabinet and Mayor consider 
business. Scrutiny can now respond to executive decisions, reviews, 
and call-ins, as well as Cabinet. It can also organise spotlight 
discussions on areas of concern or interest, not just standard and 
regular presentations, thus offering insight and critical friend 
observations where needed. In all, this is an efficient and 
comprehensive scrutiny model. Alongside this, members working party 
reviews are due to conclude this month and promise to offer excellent 
recommendations for change in the council, as was the case last year. 
We have acknowledged that scrutiny finds it hard to work well where 
there is no measured reception for its conclusions, but nevertheless the 
work has been done, and must continue to be done. 
 

3.4 Finally, I would like to once again give thanks to officers and OSC 
members for all their hard work and perseverance in continuing to do 
what was needed this past year; we worked as a team, we again 
weathered the storms, produced an excellent budget response, both  
gained and contributed further invaluable expertise in many portfolio 
areas as well as the council’s constitution. My thanks to you all. 

 

Page 86



3 
 

 Introduction to Overview and Scrutiny 
3.5 The Overview and Scrutiny Committee (OSC) has a range of functions 

which enable it to be a key part of local democratic accountability by 
holding the executive leadership and other local partners to account. 
The committee scrutinises key decisions referred by other councillors 
through the call-in process; reviews all the main strategic documents, 
and contributes to policy development through the scrutiny review 
process. One of its most important roles is in reviewing the budget put 
forward by the executive, ensuring value for money and equality of 
opportunity for all residents. 

 
3.6 2012-13 was another challenging year for OSC. The council remains 

under significant pressure to meet its savings targets, with further cuts 
in Government funding looming. The impact of welfare reforms on the 
borough and is residents is significant and damaging, as they are for 
many households in London, squeezing incomes further and making 
Tower Hamlets completely unaffordable for many. How the council 
responds to these changes, understanding their impact and working 
with partners to support residents is crucial. Furthermore, supporting 
residents to be successful in education and employment is more 
important than ever. With this in mind, the OSC has overseen two 
scrutiny reviews into important issues this year – youth unemployment 
and post-16 attainment.  

 
3.7 To help draft this annual review, all OSC members have reflected on 

those things that have gone well, and those less well, as well as their 
key challenges and priorities for 2012-13. Their responses have been 
incorporated in this report.  

 
 Membership of OSC 
 
3.8 Reflecting the changing political balance of the council the committee’s 

membership changed in July 2012. The number of Labour councillors 
changed from six to five and one position was allocated for an 
independent councillor. The committee now comprises five Labour 
councillors, and one councillor each from the Conservative, Respect 
and Liberal Democrat parties and one independent councillor. The 
independent councillor role has been vacant since July 2012. Cllr 
Judith Gardiner served as the sixth Labour councillor from May 2012 to 
July 2012. 

 
3.9 As well as councillors there are six education co-optee positions on the 

committee including three positions for parent governors, and one each 
for the Church of England Diocese, the Roman Catholic Diocese and 
the Muslim community. In 2012-13 two of the parent governor 
representative positions were renewed: Revered James Olanipekun 
was re-appointed and one new parent governor representative, Nozrul 
Musafa, was appointed. Also in 2012-13, Canon Michael Ainsworth, 
who has been the Church of England Diocese representative for some 
years, stepped down from the Committee. He was replaced 

Page 87



4 
 

immediately by Dr Philip Rice. Therefore all of the co-optee positions 
were filled with the exception of the Roman Catholic Diocese 
representative.  

 
3.10 Six committee members were designated scrutiny leads and assigned 

a portfolio aligned to each directorate. The committee membership for 
2011-12 was as follows: 

 

• Cllr Ann Jackson (Labour), Chair 

• Cllr Rachael Saunders (Labour), Vice-Chair and scrutiny lead for 
Adults Health and Wellbeing 

• Cllr Amy Whitelock (Labour), scrutiny lead for Children Schools and 
Families 

• Cllr Helal Uddin (Labour), scrutiny lead for Resources 

• Cllr Sirajul Islam (Labour), scrutiny lead for Development and 
Renewal 

• Cllr Judith Gardiner (Labour), scrutiny lead for Communities, 
Localities and Culture (May – July 2012) 

• Cllr Tim Archer (Conservative), scrutiny lead for Chief Executive’s 

• Cllr Stephanie Eaton (Liberal Democrat), scrutiny lead for 
Communities, Localities and Culture  

• Cllr Fozol Miah (Respect) 

• Rev James Olanipekun (parent governor) 

• Nozrul Mustafa (parent governor) 

• Memory Kampiyawo (parent governor) 

• Dr Philip Rice (Church of England Diocese) 

• Mushfique Uddin (Muslim community representative) 

• Vacant (Roman Catholic Diocese) 
 
 Overview and Scrutiny Work Programme 2012-13 
 
3.11 The committee agreed its work programme following a workshop to 

discuss a range of options. The committee agreed to undertake three 
scrutiny reviews, and then to use different, less resource intensive, 
methods to investigate other issues of concern and interest.  

 
 Budget 
3.12 Following the success of the budget scrutiny process in 2011-12, OSC 

was keen to ensure it played a key role in the budget setting process in 
2012-13. Rather than meeting with each directorate before the budget 
proposals were announced, as was the case last year, OSC held two 
extraordinary meetings in January to consider the budget proposals in 
detail. This enabled scrutiny members to gain a good understanding of 
the budget position of each directorate, the cost pressures they faced 
and the likely impact that savings proposals would have. The 
Committee’s comments were finalised at their meeting in February and 
fed back to Cabinet. Following amendments to the budget proposals at 
that Cabinet meeting, OSC held another extraordinary meeting to 

Page 88



5 
 

consider the proposals before the budget was considered by full 
Council. 

 
3.13 In May 2013 the Committee considered the impact of some of the 

budget decisions on two services – adult social care and 
communications.  

   
3.14 Youth unemployment 
 This year Cllr Jackson is leading an important review into youth 

unemployment and the barriers that young people face in securing 
employment. This review spans different directorates and has involved 
working closely with a range of stakeholders including schools, Tower 
Hamlets College, and Skillsmatch.  

 
3.15 The review started by looking at the two scrutiny reviews which had 

been undertaken on youth unemployment in previous years, examining 
the delivery of the recommendations which emerged from these pieces 
of work and their impact on levels of unemployment. In addition to this 
review work, the views of young people from the borough were sought 
and a number of suggestions on how young people themselves, 
schools and other organisations, and employers could improve 
preparedness for the world of work, were identified. 
 

3.16 An exercise to identify the various providers of post-16 support for 
young people in order to both map the support they provide and 
appraise their impact was undertaken.  The review paid particular 
attention to apprenticeships as a key routeway for young people into 
work, focussing on how the apprenticeship offer can be made clearer 
and more accessible to young people. The review is due to be 
completed by May 2013 and will report to Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee in June.  

 
 Children Schools and Families 
3.17 Scrutiny of the Children, Schools and Families Directorate, now part of 

the Education, Social Care and Wellbeing Directorate, focused this 
year on post-16 attainment. This has been identified as an issue, and a 
priority area for action by a number of stakeholders, including the 
Mayor and the directorate, and it was felt that the focus of a scrutiny 
review could add value to the efforts to improve attainment at this level. 
The outstanding progress that has been made with GCSE results in 
Tower Hamlets has not been seen in post-16 and members were keen 
to understand more about why this is and what could be done to 
address it. 

 
3.18 The review is being led by Cllr Amy Whitelock and the review group 

have worked closely with officers from Education, Social Care and 
Wellbeing. The review began by looking in detail at the data in relation 
to post-16 attainment, by subject and school, and then considered 
some of the factors which influence good attainment at this level and 
progression to a good quality and appropriate higher education course. 

Page 89



6 
 

So far the review group have heard from headteachers, higher 
education institutions, consultants working in other local area on post-
16 and higher education, and sixth form students themselves. The 
review aims to report on its recommendations at OSC in June 2013. 

 
3.19 In 2011-12 Cllr Whitelock led a review on the impact of the restructure 

of Children’s Centres. The recommendations of that review were 
agreed at Cabinet in 2012-13 and in April 2013 OSC received a report 
updating the Committee on progress against those recommendations. 
It welcomed the fact that almost all recommendations had been 
implemented, in particular the review of job description and therefore 
pay scale of the administrative officers in children’s centres, who 
provide a vital role within each centre which should be recognised. 

 
 Communities Localities and Culture 
3.20 In her scrutiny of the CLC directorate Cllr Eaton has focused on the 

use of data in understanding and improving community safety, 
undertaking a desktop research based review. It considers the ways in 
which is crime is measured, and some of the limitations of considering 
only the number of crimes reported to the Police. The review also 
considers the way crime data is used locally, particularly looking at 
data over time. It suggests that more use could be made of trend data 
and of data from different partners which illustrates the impact of crime. 

 
3.21  Crime and policing has also been considered by the Committee a 

number of times in its monthly meetings. In July 2012 Andy Bamber, 
Service Head for Community Services gave a presentation to OSC on 
the changes to the way Police services are commissioned in London. 
He set out the likely impact of the abolishing of the Metropolitan Police 
Authority and the introduction of the Police and Crime Commission, on 
policing in Tower Hamlets. Members raised a range of questions on 
how this would impact on addressing local priorities such as anti-social 
behaviour and drug-related crime.  

 
3.22 In December 2012 the new Borough Commander spoke to the OSC for 

the first time, presenting the latest crime statistics and discussing his 
policing priorities. Discussions focused on tackling anti-social 
behaviour, and violent crime and violence against women and girls. 

 
 Development and Renewal 
3.23 In 2012-13, scrutiny of the Development and Renewal concentrated on 

some of the changes to housing regulation introduced in the Localism 
Act, through a scrutiny review, led by Cllr Sirajul Islam, on co-regulation 
and tenant scrutiny. The overall aim of the Review was to get a clearer 
understanding of how Registered Housing Providers (RPs) are held to 
account and performance managed through co-regulation and how 
Elected Members can best support this framework. The review will be 
addressing three key questions: 

§ How is co-regulation working across RP’s and what are the 
current strengths, gaps, challenges and opportunities?  

Page 90



7 
 

§ How can Elected Members work effectively with tenant scrutiny 
members in holding housing providers to account? 

§ What is the appropriate role of councillors in the new co-
regulation framework particularly in relations to dealing with 
tenant complaints as set out in the Localism Act? 

 
3.24 In working towards addressing these questions, a series of evidence 

gathering meetings were held, both formal and informal, with a range of 
witnesses. These included; senior officers from five local partner RP’s 
and internal RSL Partnerships Officers. It took evidence from the 
Housing Ombudsman Services and the Tenant Participation Advice 
Service (TPAS). In addition to this, the lead scrutiny officer went and 
observed a full tenant scrutiny panel meeting organised by Tower 
Hamlets Homes.  
 

3.25 The review is due to be completed by May 2013 and will report to 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee in June with a set of 
recommendations.  

 
3.26 Members also chose to undertake a challenge session as part of their 

work programme, focused on housing and lettings for those with mental 
health problems.  The aim of the challenge session was to investigate 
the issues that people with mental ill health face in relation to housing, 
particularly in relation to prioritisation on the grounds of health need. 
It explored whether the current lettings process discriminates against 
people with mental health problems by not treating mental health need 
equally with physical health need in prioritisation decisions. Members 
highlighted and addressed aspects of the lettings process that have a 
disproportionate impact on people with mental health issues accessing 
housing in the borough via the Common Housing Register. Members 
put forward a number of recommendations for consideration as part of 
discussions around the future direction of the Housing Service. 
 

3.27 In addition to the scrutiny reviews, D&R services were considered in 
other ways this year by the Committee. In July 2012 the Service Head 
for Resources in Development and Renewal updated the Committee on 
progress with both the employment and enterprise strategies. In 
December 2012, the Lead Member for Housing and relevant officers 
gave OSC members an update on strategic housing issues. This 
included the achievements through the 2009-12 Housing Strategy, the 
new tenancy strategy, efforts to address under-occupation, co-
operation with RSLs and activities by the service going forward. 

 
3.28 In March 2013, the committee considered progress taken to implement 

the findings of the Scrutiny review into Asset Management lead by Cllr 
Islam in 2011. This review made a number of recommendations 
relating to potential savings, increased transparency and energy 
efficiency. In response to the review, Cabinet agreed an action plan 
which addressed the recommendations.  In March 2013 the Committee 
received an update report on progress made in implementing these 

Page 91



8 
 

recommendations. The Committee welcomed actions taken to date 
especially in relation to the mapping of Council assets to identify those 
which were surplus to requirements and could be made available to 
community groups through flexible lease arrangements. Questions 
were raised by members of the Committee about whether a statement 
on usage of safe and sustainable materials was needed to ensure that 
a commitment to environmental sustainability informs all procurement 
decisions. Officers present highlighted the recent decision by Cabinet 
to include a requirement to use sustainably produced timber in its 
procurement policy.  

 
3.29 The Committee received a presentation on the Voluntary and 

Community Sector Strategy consultation document. The Committee 
raised questions about the current level of corporate social 
responsibility activity by businesses in the borough, particularly by 
Canary Wharf businesses and suggested that these should be further 
developed to have greater impact. It was also noted that the findings of 
the 2011 scrutiny review into Asset Management were particularly 
relevant to the voluntary and community sector and that these issues 
should be addressed in the final strategy.  

3.30 In March 2013 the Committee received a presentation on the Faith 
Buildings Support Scheme. This was a new project which various 
Committee members were keen to discuss, following concerns raised 
by different community groups. The co-opted member representing the 
Church of England diocese in particular was able to represent the 
views of the church community and convey those concerns. Overall the 
committee welcomed the scheme but raised questions about 
governance and indicated this was something they would like to 
consider again in 2013-14. 

3.31 Cllr Helal Uddin led on a review of the Mainstream Grants process and 
a scoping document was agreed by the review group. This review was 
originally planned to take place in early 2013. However due to delays in 
the grants allocation process this review was delayed.  

 
Adults Health and Wellbeing 

3.32 Scrutiny of adult social care and health services was chiefly done 
through Health Scrutiny Panel (see below). However, scrutiny of the 
adult social care budget position was an important concern for 
members this year, and following the budget setting process, the 
committee had a focused discussion on this part of the Education, 
Social Care and Wellbeing Directorate, in May 2013. 

 
 Chief Executive’s 
3.33 Scrutiny of the Chief Executive’s Directorate focused on a range of 

issues this year. Firstly, the committee was keen to understand more 
about Election Services, the impact of changes in regulation and the 
efforts to tackle electoral fraud in the borough. This was done through a 
series of presentations by the Assistant Chief Executive for Legal 
Services and the Service Manager for Election Services.  

Page 92



9 
 

 
3.34 Secondly, the committee considered the Financial Inclusion Strategy, a 

major piece of work which has been led by the Corporate Strategy and 
Equality Service. This is a partnership strategy and has the aim of 
making Tower Hamlets a financial inclusive borough.  

 
3.35 In October 2012 the committee received an update on the scrutiny 

review of supporting new communities which was undertaken in 2010-
11. The original review was led by Cllr Omer and the update was 
provided by the One Tower Hamlets team. The update focused mostly 
on the success of the New Resident and Refugee Forum, run by local 
organisation Praxis on behalf of the council, to understand and address 
some of the challenges faced by new communities within the borough.  

 
3.36 Cllr Archer continued his scrutiny of the role East End Life and the 

costs associated with it. The committee was keen to understand the 
impact and implementation of the full Council budget decision in 
relation to East End Life and the Service Head for Communications 
discussed this with the Committee in May 2013.  

 
3.37 Finally, Cllr Archer has undertaken scrutiny review work which 

considers the role of the Chief Executive and how this works in other 
councils, in particular those who also have a directly elected Mayor. 

 
3.38 Resources 

Following on from the 2011-12 budget scrutiny process, the Committee 
sought to track progress on the implementation of savings in a number 
of areas, including the strategic partnership for IT service with Agilisys. 
The Corporate Director for Resources presented a six month update. 
The Committee welcomed the assurance from officers that all staff who 
had transferred to Agilisys had had their terms and conditions 
protected and were benefiting from expanded development 
opportunities.  

 Call-ins 
3.39 There was a fall in the number of call-ins in 2012/13 with six compared 

to ten in 2011/12.The following reports were called-in: 

• Review of Tower Hamlets Artwork 

• Mainstream Grants Programme 

• Review of East End Life 

• Budget Implementation 2013/14 No1 (East End Life) 

• Budget Implementation 2013/14 No 2 (Mayoral Advisors) 

• Sutton Street Depot – successful bidder request for amendment 
of terms of lease 

The Review of Tower Hamlets Artwork, chiefly concerned with the 
future of the Henry Moore sculpture Draped Seated Woman was 
referred back to Cabinet. The Mainstream Grants Programme was 
called in twice – once after the first set of grant allocations were 
published and discussed at Cabinet in October 2012, and again when 

Page 93



10 
 

revised allocations were agreed. An extraordinary meeting of OSC was 
held in December 2012 to consider this call-in the second time.  

 
 Policy Framework 
3.40 The committee plays an important role in scrutinising policy framework 

items, making comments and recommendations in relation to such 
items before they go to Cabinet and then full council. However, the 
committee considered only one such report this year, the Gambling 
Policy in March 2013. 
 
Scrutiny ‘spotlights’ and presentations at meetings 

3.41 The committee were able to scrutinise and comment on a range of key 
policy and service issues through specific presentations and 
discussions, as well as the regular scrutiny ‘spotlights’, question and 
answer sessions with the mayor and lead members, senior officers and 
partners. In 2011-12 the committee heard from the following: 

• The Executive Mayor of Tower Hamlets 

• Borough Commander on local crime and policing issues 
 
Other regular items 

3.42 The committee receives a series of regular reports which support its 
performance management function and provide an overview of council 
activities. These are an important source of information for the 
committee which inform future work planning. These reports include: 

• Complaints and Information Annual Report and a new 
Enforcement Report.  

• Strategic performance and corporate revenue and capital 
budget monitoring report, received quarterly;  

  
 Health Scrutiny Panel 2012-13 
 
3.43 Given the scale and pace of on-going changes in the health sector, 

Health Scrutiny Panel continued to face a significant challenge in 
understanding what these will mean for local service provision. 
However they were also keen to take a strong overview of the 
responsiveness of local providers to the views of residents, and their 
overall contribution to addressing health inequalities and increasing the 
wellbeing of local people. With this in mind, HSP identified three main 
workstreams for 2012-13: 

• Scrutiny of Barts Health NHS Trust 

• Accountability 

• Understanding health promotion across the life course 
 
3.44 One of the most significant changes locally was the formation of the 

new Barts Health NHS Trust in April 2012. Senior managers from Barts 
Health presented to HSP regularly throughout the year on a range of 
issues including their Quality Accounts, the vision and strategy for the 
newly formed trust, their engagement work with patients and the steps 
they will need to take to become a Foundation Trust. Health Scrutiny 
Panel members also visited the New Royal London Hospital. 

Page 94



11 
 

 
3.45 In terms of accountability the panel considered the engagement 

strategies of different providers and focused in particular on the 
development of Healthwatch and the commissioning process for that 
provision by the council. They were also keen to hold the new Health 
and Wellbeing Board to account, through scrutiny of the Health and 
Wellbeing Strategy for the borough. 

 
3.46 To understand health promotion across the life course, as advocated 

by Sir Michael Marmot, the panel undertook a range of activities 
including two scrutiny reviews and by dedicating meetings to a stage in 
the life course and understanding how partners work together to 
promote health for that group. The November 2012 HSP meeting 
focused on children and early years and it is the intention that the first 
meeting of 2013-14 focuses on young adults. 

 
3.47 The Panel undertook two reviews this year: a review of the Healthy 

Borough Programme which came to an end in 2011 and an 
investigation into the potential for a Community Assets approach to 
health promotion to improve health outcomes in the borough. The 
Panel were keen to understand how the transfer of public health to the 
local authority could be best managed to benefit local people. The 
Healthy Borough programme was the single largest health promotion 
programme ever delivered by the Council and was embedded across 
the organisation. The review sought to evaluate the success of its 
constituent projects as well as the lessons learned from work to embed 
health promotion across a wide range of Council services to generate 
recommendations to inform plans to inform the transfer of public health 
to the Council. The review group heard from a wide range of 
stakeholders from the voluntary sector as well as Council services and 
the NHS.  

 
3.48 The Community Assets review also offered the potential for the Panel 

to develop its understanding of effective health promotion in  the 
context of the transfer of public health to the Council. The review 
looked at the role of ‘community assets’ in promoting health and 
wellbeing. Research has shown that working at a neighbourhood level 
to strengthen community assets and empower local people to be active 
partners in the development of local health programmes can have a 
positive impact on health outcomes. The review involved conducting a 
mapping exercise of community assets in St Paul’s Way and holding 
interviews with key community leaders and organisations. This case 
study provided the evidence for recommendations about how a 
community assets approach to health promotion could help strengthen 
the work of public health following the transition to the Council.  

 
 Conclusions and looking ahead to 2013-14 
 
3.49 Feedback from OSC has indicated a broad agreement that, despite the 

challenges, 2012/13 has been a productive year with good quality 

Page 95



12 
 

debate on a broad range of issues. Issues and topics were addressed 
in a number of different ways, including spotlight sessions during OSC 
meetings, one off Challenge Sessions and Reviews supported by 
officers from the Corporate Strategy and Equality Service. This flexible 
approach has proved an effective way to utilise the resources available 
to support scrutiny.  

 
3.50 The Committee welcomed the engagement of the Mayor and Cabinet 

members with the OSC in early part of the year and noted that the 
attendance of Lead members and Mayor at OSC meetings had 
enabled the Committee to play its scrutiny role effectively.  Conversely, 
where issues were discussed without the Lead members present the 
Committee felt they were less able to fulfil their role. It was noted that 
the Mayor had not attended the Committee in relation to the Call-Ins of 
Executive Decisions.  

 
3.51 In identifying priorities and challenges for the year ahead, members 

emphasised how important it will be for OSC to hold the Mayor to 
account effectively. They hoped to have the opportunity to discuss 
issues directly with him and his Cabinet members in the new municipal 
year. They also proposed that the OSC reinstate Directorate spotlight 
sessions in the forward plan of Committee meetings.  

 
3.52 For 2013-14 a variety of issues and topics have already been 

suggested by members for consideration by OSC and the HSP when 
developing their work programmes. These include: 

 
- Monitoring the implementation of savings in the Council’s medium 

term financial plan and Budget for 2013-14 and their impact on 
service delivery and performance 

- Review the Council’s approach to Mainstream Grants and how this 
relates to the Voluntary and Community Sector Strategy 

- On-going monitoring of work to address the findings of the Electoral 
Commission investigation into the conduct of elections in Tower 
Hamlets 

- The functioning of the new Education, Social Care and Wellbeing 
Directorate. 

- The projected shortage of school places 

- The impact of recent and upcoming changes to welfare benefits on 
local residents  

- Financial management of the council beyond 2014 

- The transfer of public health into the local authority 

 

Page 96



13 
 

4.  CONCURRENT REPORT OF THE ASSISTANT CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
(LEGAL SERVICES) 

 
4.1  Article 6.03 (d) of the council’s constitution provides that the Overview 

and Scrutiny Committee must report annually to full council on its work. 
The report submitted to council following this consideration will fulfil 
that obligation. 

 
5.  COMMENTS OF THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 
 
5.1 This report provides a summary and review of the Overview and 

Scrutiny Committee’s work in 2012-13.  
 
5.2 There are no financial implications arising from this report. 
 
6.  ONE TOWER HAMLETS CONSIDERATIONS 
 
6.1  Reducing inequality, promoting community cohesion and building 

community leadership are all central to the work of the Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee. A number of pieces of work raised specific 
equalities issues including scrutiny of the budget, the scrutiny review of 
children’s centres and the work to map consultation and engagement 
with service users in adult social care.  

 
7. RISK MANAGEMENT 
 
7.1  There are no direct risk management actions arising from this report. 
 
8.  SUSTAINABLE ACTION FOR A GREENER ENVIRONMENT 
 
8.1  The content of this report has no implications for a greener 

environment. 
 
9. CRIME AND DISORDER REDUCTION IMPLICATIONS 
 
9.1 The content of this report has no implications for crime and disorder 

reduction. 
 
10. EFFICIENCY STATEMENT 
 
10.1  The Overview and Scrutiny Committee contributes to the efficiency of 

the council, particularly through its scrutiny of the budget process 
where the committee ensures services are achieving value for money. 

 

Page 97



Page 98

This page is intentionally left blank



  

 

LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS 
 

COUNCIL MEETING  
 

26th JUNE 2013 
 

LOCALISM ACT 2011 STANDARDS REGIME:   
APPOINTMENT OF ‘INDEPENDENT PERSON’  

 
REPORT OF THE SERVICE HEAD, DEMOCRATIC SERVICES  

 

 
 
1. SUMMARY 
 
1.1 A key element in the new standards regime introduced by the Localism Act 

2011 and incorporated into the Council’s own arrangements with effect from 
1st July 2012, is the appointment of at least one ‘Independent Person’ who will 
provide advice to the Council on any allegation it is considering, and may also 
provide advice to a member facing an allegation who has sought the views of 
that person. 

 
1.2 The Independent Person(s) must be appointed following a public 

advertisement and recruitment process and his/her appointment must be 
confirmed by the majority of Councillors at the full Council meeting. 

 
1.3 In accordance with transitional arrangements introduced by Regulations 

issued under the Localism Act, the Council on 18th June 2012 appointed Barry 
O’Connor, former Independent Chair of the Standards Committee, to serve as 
the interim Independent Person.   By law this interim appointment may run 
only until 30th June 2013 and from that date onwards the Independent Person 
may not be someone who has served as a member, co-opted member or 
officer of the authority within the previous five years.   

 
1.4 The Standards Advisory Committee on 12th July 2012 agreed a process for 

advertisement and recruitment of an Independent Person and Reserve 
Independent Person.  That process is now complete and this report 
recommends the Council to make the appointments. 

 
2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
2.1 That Ms Elizabeth Hall be appointed as the Independent Person with effect 

from 1st July 2013 for a term of office of three years. 
 
2.2 That Ms Ezra Zahabi be appointed as the Reserve Independent Person with 

effect from 1st July 2013 for a term of office of three years. 
 

Agenda Item 11.1

Page 99



  

2.3 That the remuneration for the Independent Person and Reserve Independent 
Person be set at the level of £117 for each matter on which they are required 
to provide advice and for each attendance at a committee meeting or training 
event that is required in connection with the role, as set out at section 6 to this 
report. 

 
3. BACKGROUND 
 
3.1 The Localism Act 2011 required the Council to adopt a new Code of Conduct 

consistent with a number of principles set out in the Act, and arrangements for 
dealing with any alleged breach of the Code. 

 
3.2 The arrangements adopted by the Council must include provision for the 

appointment by the Council of at least one Independent Person.   The statute 
states that the Independent Person must be appointed through a process of 
public advertisement and appointment by a positive vote of a majority of all 
members of the Council (not just of those present and voting).  The Act sets 
out specific statutory prohibitions on who can be an Independent Person and 
excludes previous and current members and Co-optees, their relatives and 
close friends.  

 
3.3 The Independent Person must be consulted by the authority before it makes a 

finding as to whether a member has failed to comply with the Code of Conduct 
or decides on action to be taken in respect of that member. They may be 
consulted by the authority in respect of a standards complaint at any other 
stage.  Independent Persons may be invited to attend meetings of the 
Standards (Advisory) Committee, but are unlikely to be co-opted onto the 
Committee.  Instead their role is one of consultation in respect of any 
investigation of an alleged breach of the Code before the Council takes a 
decision in relation to the allegation. 

 
3.4 The Act provides that the former co-opted Independent Members of Tower 

Hamlets’ Standards Committee, together with members and officers of the 
authority, cannot serve as Independent Persons for a period of 5 years.  
However, transitional measures included in the Localism Act 2011 
(Commencement No.6 and Transitional, Savings and Transitory Provisions) 
Order 2012 allow a local authority, if it so chooses, to appoint a person who is 
currently the Independent Chair or an Independent Member of the existing 
Standards Committee as its ‘Independent Person’ for an interim period 
extending no later than 30th June 2013.  Accordingly the Council agreed on 
18th June 2012 that to provide continuity, the former Chair, Barry O’Connor, 
would be appointed as the Independent Person from 1st July for a temporary 
period until the recruitment process was complete.   

 
4. A RESERVE INDEPENDENT PERSON 
 
4.1 As stated previously the Independent Person may be consulted by a member 

or co-opted member of the Council against whom a complaint has been 
made.  This causes some problems, as it would be inappropriate for an 
Independent Person who has been consulted by the member against whom 

Page 100



  

the complaint has been made, and who might as a result be regarded as 
prejudiced on the matter, to be involved in the advisory role at the 
investigations stage of that complaint.   

 
4.2 The Act gives discretion to appoint one or more Independent Persons, but 

provides that each Independent Person must be consulted before any 
decision is taken on a complaint which has been investigated.  Accordingly, 
there would appear to be little advantage in appointing more than one 
Independent Person or the process will be unwieldy.  The Standards Advisory 
Committee has therefore agreed that a Reserve Independent Person should 
be appointed who can be consulted in the event that the Independent Person 
is unable to discharge the function for any reason. 

 
5. RECRUITMENT PROCESS  
 
5.1 The Council on 18th June 2012 agreed that the Monitoring Officer be 

authorised to make arrangements to advertise for, and together with a panel 
drawn from the Standards Advisory Committee in accordance with 
proportionality to take the necessary action to appoint, an Independent 
Person and a reserve Independent Person, whose appointments shall be 
confirmed by the Council. 

 
5.2 The Standards Advisory Committee on 12th July 2012 agreed a recruitment 

process to include the advertisement of the position, initial longlisting of 
applications received by the Monitoring Officer, Chair of Standards Advisory 
Committee and Interim Independent Person, interviews by the proportionate 
panel of members and finally a report to the Council and confirmation of 
appointment(s).   

 
5.3 The advertisement was placed as agreed in late September 2012 but no 

applications were received at that time.  A subsequent advertisement in April 
2013 in East End Life and another local newspaper, accompanied by publicity 
to local community groups and businesses, was more successful and 12 
applications were received.  

 
5.4 The standard of the applicants was high and the longlisting panel identified 

five candidates for consideration by Members, of whom three were shortlisted 
for interview. 

 
5.5 The interview panel comprised of Mr Matthew Rowe (Independent Chair, 

Standards Advisory Committee); Councillors David Edgar, Judith Gardiner, 
Motin Uz-Zaman and Zara Davis (Councillor Abdul Asad was unfortunately 
unwell and sent his apologies for absence); the Interim Independent Person 
and the Monitoring Officer.   

 
5.6 The panel met on Tuesday 11th June 2013 and interviewed the three 

shortlisted candidates.  The panel agreed that Ms Elizabeth Hall should be 
recommended for appointment as the Independent Person and that Ms Ezra 
Zahabi should be recommended for appointment as the Reserve Independent 
Person.   

Page 101



  

 
5.7 Further information on the two successful candidates is set out below:- 
 

Ms Elizabeth Hall 
 
Elizabeth Hall is currently vice-chair of the council of Queen Mary University 
(voluntary position), where she is also independent chair of the Research 
Ethics Committee and a member of the Audit and Risk Committee.  She has 
continuing active involvement with the Bar Standards Board, Standards and 
Quality Assurance Committees; the Church of England; and a range of local 
charities and third sector organisations.  Ms Hall was previously a non-
executive director of the Standards Board for England until its abolition in 
2012.  Prior to her retirement she had a successful career with the Financial 
Services Authority.  She is a Tower Hamlets resident and a former Chair of 
Governors of St Paul’s Way School.  
 
Ms Ezra Zahabi  
 
Ezra Zahabi is a qualified solicitor, specialising in regulatory law with a 
London legal practice.  Ms Zahabi has professional experience in examining 
claims of misconduct and identifying issues that require further investigation; 
and a keen interest in contributing to the maintenance of high ethical 
standards in local institutions.  She is a Tower Hamlets resident of more than 
ten years’ standing. 
 

6. REMUNERATION 
 
6.1 As the Independent Person is not a member of the authority or of its 

Committees or Sub-Committees, the remuneration of the Independent Person 
does not come within the scheme of members’ allowances and can therefore 
be determined without reference to the Independent Remuneration Panel.  It 
may however be relevant to consider the level of payments that the Panel has 
recommended for related functions previously.   

 
6.2 The London Councils Independent Remuneration Panel report of 2010 

recommended, in relation to Standards Committee independent members, 
that the annual payment to the Chair and Members of the committee should 
be based on an estimate of the number of meetings anticipated, which should 
be used as a multiplier of the co-optees’ allowances proposed of £256 and 
£127 per meeting respectively.   This is broadly in line with the rates paid in 
Tower Hamlets (240 and £117 per meeting respectively.). 

 
6.3 Initial research shows that most London Boroughs which have determined the 

matter are proposing to pay the Independent Person an allowance of up to 
approximately £1k p.a..  As the workload for the post will vary depending on 
the number of complaints the Independent Person is required to advise on, it 
is suggested that an allowance is paid of £117 for each matter on which they 
are required to provide advice and for each attendance at a committee 
meeting or training event that is required in connection with the role 

 

Page 102



  

7. INDEPENDENT PERSON - ROLE DESCRIPTION AND PERSON 
SPECIFICATION 

 
7.1 Consistent with the statutory provisions and guidance, a role description and 

person specification was agreed by the Standards Advisory Committee for 
use during the recruitment process for the Independent Person(s).  These are 
attached at Appendix A. 

 
8. COMMENTS OF THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 
 
8.1 The costs of the recruitment exercise and the Independent Person’s 

remuneration will be met from within existing budgets in the Chief Executive’s 
Directorate. 

 
9. CONCURRENT REPORT OF THE ASSISTANT CHIEF EXECUTIVE 

(LEGAL SERVICES) 
 
9.1 The legal implications arising from this matter are set out in the body of the 

report.  
 
9.2 The Localism Act 2011 provides that the appointment of any Independent 

Person shall not have effect unless approved by a majority of the members of 
the authority.   

 
10. ONE TOWER HAMLETS CONSIDERATIONS 
 
10.1 The recruitment exercise was designed to attract the most diverse range of 

candidates possible and the selection criteria against which candidates were 
assessed included demonstrating a commitment to promoting equality and an 
awareness of the issues affecting a diverse community in an inner London 
borough 

 
11. SUSTAINABLE ACTION FOR A GREENER ENVIRONMENT 
 
11.1 There are no implications arising from this report. 
 
12. RISK MANAGEMENT IMPLICATIONS 
 
12.1 There are no implications arising from this report. 
 
13. CRIME AND DISORDER REDUCTION IMPLICATIONS 
 
13.1 There are no implications arising from this report. 
  
14. EFFICIENCY STATEMENT  
 

14.1 There are no implications arising from this report. 
 
 
 

Page 103



  

15. APPENDIX ATTACHED 
 

Appendix A -  Role Description and Person Specification for 
Independent Person 

 
 

 
Local Government Act, 1972 Section 100D (As amended) 

List of “Background Papers” used in the preparation of this report 
  

Brief description of “background papers” Name and telephone number of holder  
and address where open to inspection. 
 

Localism Act 2011 
 
Letter from Bob Neill MP to Local Authority 
leaders, 28

th
 June 2012  

 
John Williams, 020 7364 4204,  
Mulberry Place, E14 2BG  

 

 

Page 104



  

APPENDIX A 
 

INDEPENDENT PERSON:  ROLE DESCRIPTION 
 
Under the Localism Act 2011, the Council must promote and maintain high 
standards of conduct by members and co-opted members of the authority. 
 
To this end the Council has adopted a Code of Conduct for Members and has 
agreed arrangements for dealing with any allegation that a member or co-opted 
member has breached the code. 
 
In accordance with the requirements of the 2011 Act, these arrangements include 
the appointment of an Independent Person to advise on breaches of the Member 
Code of Conduct. 
 
The Independent Person will: 
 
- Be available for consultation if an allegation of breach of the Members’ Code of 

Conduct is received by the Council. 
- Liaise as necessary with the Council’s Monitoring Officer to consider complaints 

against Members and offer his/her impartial views on the case, including any 
investigations undertaken.   

- Advise the Council prior to any decision to investigate an allegation or complaint 
relating to whether a member has failed to comply with the Code of Conduct. 

- Attend meeting of the Standards Advisory Committee and/or its sub-committees 
as required 

- Contribute to any review of the operation of the standards arrangements and 
complaints procedure established by the Council under the provisions of the 
Localism Act 2011. 

 
The Independent Person may: 
 
- Be consulted by the Council’s Monitoring Officer in respect of an allegation 

against a Member in other circumstances. 
- Be consulted by a member or co-opted member of the Council against whom an 

allegation or complaint has been made. 
 
The views of the Independent Person will be considered by the Council’s 
Standards Advisory Committee, who are responsible for recommending on the 
outcome of any complaints and any remedial action. 
  
 

PERSON SPECIFICATION 
 

The Independent Person will possess the following attributes, to be assessed 
through an application and interview process: 
 
- Personal integrity and honesty 
- A keen interest and commitment to maintaining high standards in public life. 
- A wish to serve the local community and uphold local democracy 

Page 105



  

- An interest in and awareness of the functions of local government relating to 
ethical governance, in particular the role of elected Members and the relevant 
Codes of Conduct. 

- Independence, impartiality and experience of exercising sound objective 
judgements in relation to complex matters  

- Excellent questioning, analytical and evaluation skills in order to advise whether a 
breach of the Code of Conduct or complaint should be investigated. 

- A commitment to promoting equality and an awareness of the issues affecting a 
diverse community in an inner London borough 

- Excellent communication skills in particular the ability to provide clear rationale 
for advice and to explain decision making when required. 

- Experience of dealing with private and sensitive issues, exercising discretion and 
maintaining confidentiality of information received. 

- Flexibility to deal with urgent requests.   
- Aged 18 or over and with a mature and sound temperament 
 
The Independent Person will not be:- 
 
- A Member, co-opted member or employee of the London Borough of Tower 

Hamlets; or have held such a post within the previous 5 years.  
- A relative or close friend of such a person; or   
- An active member of a political party. 

Page 106



 

 

 

1 

Committee: 

 
Council 

Date: 

 
26thJune 2013 

Classification: 
 

Unrestricted  

 
 

Report No: Agenda 
Item: 

Report of:  

 
The Mayor and Executive 
 
Originating officer(s) 
John Williams, Service Head, Democratic Services 

Title:  

 
Report of the Executive in accordance with section 
20 of the Access to Information Procedure Rules 
 
Wards Affected: All Wards 
 

 
 
1. SUMMARY 
 
1.1   On 26thMarch 2013 the Mayor published decisions to vire funds to maintain 

publication of East End Life until a review had been completed and to maintain 
funding for the Mayor’s Office whilst considering his options for that service. 
These decisions were called in and reviewed at the Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee meeting held on 9thApril 2013.  

 
1.2   Whilst reviewing the decisions, the Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

requested:- 
 

a) That the Monitoring Officer and Chief Finance Officer report to the Executive 
in accordance with section 7 of the Budget and Policy Framework Procedure 
Rules at part 4.3 of the Council’s Constitution, with their advice as to 
whether the Mayor’s virement decisions were either contrary to the policy 
framework, or contrary to or not wholly in accordance with the Council’s 
budget; and  
 

b) that the Executive report to the Council in accordance with section 20 of the 
Access to Information Procedure Rules at part 4.2 of the Constitution on the 
reasons for the Mayor’s opinion that the virement decisions were not Key 
Decisions as defined in Article 13 of the Constitution.   

 
1.3 The report of the Monitoring Officer and Chief Finance Officer at (a) above was 

considered by the Executive on 8th May 2013.  The conclusion of the Monitoring 
Officer and Chief Finance Officer was that the Mayor’s decisions were not 
contrary to the policy framework, or contrary to or not wholly in accordance with 
the Council’s budget.  In accordance with Budget and Policy Framework 
Procedure Rule 7.2, the report was copied to each Member of the Council and 
was reported by the Executive to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee on 4th 
June.   

 

Agenda Item 11.2

Page 107



 

 

 

2 

1.4 This report deals with the issue at (b) above in relation to the Access to 
Information Procedure Rules, and informs the Council of the reasons for the 
Mayor’s opinion that the virement decisions do not represent Key Decisions. 

 
 
2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
2.1 That the report be noted. 
 
 
3. BACKGROUND 
 
3.1 The original Executive Mayoral Decisions to vire funding to East End Life and the 

Mayor’s Office to allow for review periods were published on 26thMarch 2013. 
Both decisions were subsequently called-in. 

 
3.2 The Overview and Scrutiny Committee considered the call-ins at its meeting on 

9thApril 2013 and, supporting the call-ins, referred both decisions back to the 
Mayor for further consideration.  The Mayor confirmed his original decisions on 
17thApril 2013. 

 
 
4. KEY DECISIONS 
 
4.1 Article 13 of the Council’s Constitution defines a ‘Key Decision’ as ‘an executive 

decision which is likely:- 
 

a) to result in the local authority incurring expenditure which is, or the making 
of savings which are, significant having regard to the local authority’s 
budget for the service or function to which the decision relates; or 

 
b) to be significant in terms of its effects on communities living or working in 

an area comprising two or more wards in the borough.’ 
 
4.2 This definition is the same as that set out in the Local Authorities (Executive 

Arrangements) Meetings and Access to Information Regulations 2012.   Article 
13 further states that:- 

 
(i) A decision taker, when making a decision may only make a key decision in 

accordance with the requirements of the Executive Procedure Rules set 
out in Part 4 of the Constitution; and  

 
(ii) The Council has not adopted a financial threshold for key decisions but 

these are subject to financial regulations.  However, the criteria that the 
Mayor, Councillors and officers will have regard to in determining what 
amounts to a key decision include the following: 

Page 108



 

 

 

3 

 

• Whether the decision may incur a significant social, economic or 
environmental risk. 

• The likely extent of the impact of the decision both within and 
outside of the borough. 

• Whether the decision is likely to be a matter of political controversy. 

• The extent to which the decision is likely to result in substantial 
public interest. 

 
4.3 Key Decisions are subject to certain statutory and constitutional requirements 

including publication both in advance of the decision being made and 
subsequently.  

 
 
5. ACCESS TO INFORMATION PROCEDURE RULES 
 
5.1 Section 20 of the Access to Information Procedure Rules sets out that the 

Overview and Scrutiny Committee can require a report if it thinks that a key 
decision has been taken which was not either included in the forward plan, or the 
subject of the general exception procedure, or the subject of an agreement with 
the Chair of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee, or the Speaker of the Council 
under Rule 19 (urgency procedure). 

 
5.2 The Executive’s report shall be submitted to the Council and shall set out 

particulars of the decision, the individual or body making the decision, and if the 
Mayor is of the opinion that it was not a key decision, the reasons for that 
opinion.  

 
5.3 During discussion of the call-ins on 9thApril 2013, the Overview and Scrutiny 

Committee considered that the Mayor’s decisions in relation to the two virements 
should have been treated as Key Decisions, and required the Executive to report 
under section 20.   

 
 
6. MAYOR’S REPORT 
 

East End Life 
 
6.1 The Budget Council on 7th March 2013 agreed a budget motion to take savings 

of £433,000 from advertising for public notices, choice based lettings and general 
advertising, for the purpose of causing East End Life to cease publication.  The 
Mayor did not wish to cease publication without due consideration and on 22nd 
March he made a decision to make a virement of £433,000 from unallocated 
reserves to the Chief Executive’s directorate budget in order to ensure sufficient 
resources were available to continue the production of East End Life pending 

Page 109



 

 

 

4 

consideration of the options for the service and the implications of ceasing 
production of the paper.    

 
6.2 In making his decision in respect of East End Life the Mayor stated that he had 

considered whether or not the matter was a Key Decision under Article 13 and 
that when making the decision he did not consider the virement of £433,000 was 
a significant amount in respect of the local authority’s overall budget for the 
communication services and publicity budget of £4.1m (representing 10.8%), nor 
was the virement decision significant in terms of the effects upon the community 
living or working in an area comprising two or more wards in the borough.  

 
6.3 The Mayor went on to say that ‘it would not incur significant risk socially, 

economically or environmentally and indeed would act to mitigate such risks.  
The impact of the decision to vire the money will not be significant inside or 
outside the borough. I am content that the decision to vire £433,000 is a non-key 
decision and I require officers to put it into effect.’ 

 
Funding the Mayor’s Office 

 
6.4 The Budget Council on 7th March 2013 agreed a budget motion to take savings 

of £296,000 for Mayoral Advisors.  The costs of the Mayor’s Office are part of the 
Democratic Services budget.  The Mayor decided that he wanted to keep the 
advisors whilst he considered his options and the implications of reducing the 
expenditure and on 22nd March he made a decision to make a virement of 
£296,000 from unallocated reserves to the Democratic Services budget in order 
to ensure sufficient resources were available to continue the current 
arrangements pending consideration of the options and the implications to his 
office of reducing the expenditure.      

 
6.5 In making his decision in respect of Democratic Services the Mayor stated that 

he had considered whether or not the matter was a Key Decision under Article 13 
and that when making the decision he did not consider the virement of £296,000 
was a significant amount in respect of the local authority’s overall budget for 
Democratic Services of £2.97m (representing 10.0%), nor was the virement 
decision significant in terms of the effects upon the community living or working 
in an area comprising two or more wards in the borough.  

 
6.6 The Mayor went on to say that ‘it would not incur significant risk socially, 

economically or environmentally and indeed would act to mitigate such risks.  
The impact of the decision to vire the money will not be significant inside or 
outside the borough.  I am content that the decision to vire £296,000 is a non-key 
decision and I require officers to put it into effect.  The reports of the Monitoring 
Officer and Chief Finance Officer confirm that I had took the appropriate 
considerations into account in respect of my decision that they were not Key 
Decisions.   The Executive accepts the reports and has nothing further to add. 

 

Page 110



 

 

 

5 

 
 
7. COMMENTS OF THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 
 
7.1 The reports to the Executive on 8th May 2013 in respect of the virement decisions 

were prepared by the Section 151 Officer in conjunction with the Monitoring 
Officer and contain his full comments. 

 
 
8. CONCURRENT REPORT OF THE ASSISTANT CHIEF EXECUTIVE (LEGAL) 
 
8.1 The reports to the Executive on 8th May 2013 in respect of the Virement 

decisions were prepared by the Section 151 Officer in conjunction with the 
Monitoring Officer and contain her full comments. 

 
8.2 Ultimately, a decision is only a Key Decision if it falls within the definitions set out 

at paragraph 4.1 above.  The fact that it is likely to be a matter of ‘political 
controversy’ or result in substantial public interest is a matter to which the 
decision-maker should have regard, and the implication is that the potential for 
such controversy or interest may in some cases be evidence of it being a 
decision which will have significant effects.  However a decision is not a Key 
Decision simply because it is politically controversial or of public interest.  In this 
case the Mayor had regard to these matters and acknowledged that his decision 
may be of public and/or political interest.       

 
8.3 The question of whether a particular decision is a Key Decision is one for the 

decision-taker (the Mayor) provided that all relevant considerations are taken into 
account and a rational conclusion is reached.  In the view of the Monitoring 
Officer and Chief Finance Officer, the Mayor did have regard to relevant 
considerations and reached the conclusion (that it was not a Key Decision) to 
which he was entitled to come.  The Mayor was not referred specifically to the 
Secretary of State’s guidance on Key Decisions contained in Chapter 7 of the 
New Council Constitutions, but the matters referred to in that guidance are similar 
to those which the Mayor took into account.   

 
8.4 In conclusion, in making the decision as to whether the matter was a Key 

Decision the Mayor did take into account the specified matters under Article 13. 
 
 
9. ONE TOWER HAMLETS CONSIDERATIONS 
 
9.1 None directly related to this report. 
 
 
 
 

Page 111



 

 

 

6 

10. SUSTAINABLE ACTION FOR A GREENER ENVIRONMENT 
 
10.1 Not applicable to this report. 
 
 
11. RISK MANAGEMENT IMPLICATIONS 
 
11.1 Any risk management issues in relation to the decisions are dealt with in the 

Mayor’s report above. 
 
 
12. CRIME AND DISORDER REDUCTION IMPLICATIONS 
 
12.1 Not applicable to this report. 
 
 
13. EFFICIENCY STATEMENT  
 
13.1 Not applicable to this report. 
 
 

 

 

Local Government Act, 1972 Section 100D (As amended) 
List of “Background Papers” used in the preparation of this report 

  
Brief description of “background papers” Name and telephone number of holder  

and address where open to inspection. 
 

None N/A 
 

 
 

Page 112



 

 

 
LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS 

 
COUNCIL MEETING - 26th JUNE 2013 

 
DELEGATION OF POWERS TO THE HEAD OF PAID SERVICE - 

DISCIPLINARY POLICY AND PROCEDURES  
FOR CHIEF OFFICERS 

 
REFERENCE FROM THE HUMAN RESOURCES COMMITTEE  

 

 
 
1. PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 
 
1.1 To propose the delegation to the Head of Paid Service of certain powers and 

functions allocated to the Chief Executive for the purposes of the Disciplinary 
Policy and Procedures for Chief Officers. 

 
2. RECOMMENDATION OF THE HUMAN RESOURCES COMMITTEE 
 
2.1 That the Council be recommended to delegate to the Head of Paid Service 

power to exercise the functions of the Chief Executive for the purposes of the 
agreed Disciplinary Policy and Procedures for Chief Officers.      

 
3. BACKGROUND 
 
3.1 The Local Authorities (Standing Orders) (England) Regulations 2001 (‘the 2001 

Regulations’) require a specific procedure for the determination of 
disciplinary/capability issues in respect of certain statutory Chief Officer posts.  
Under this procedure disciplinary/capability allegations are referred to a 
Designated Independent Person (DIP).     

 
3.2 The Council on 18th June 2012 adopted a revised Disciplinary Policy and 

Procedure for the Chief Executive, the Chief Finance Officer and the Monitoring 
Officer, the provisions of which are consistent with the requirements of the 2001 
Regulations.  The Policy and Procedure is an ancillary document to the Council’s 
Constitution.  The policy does not form part of the officers’ contract of 
employment and may be varied or revoked by the Council at any time.  A 
separate disciplinary procedure applies in respect of other Chief Officers, 
consistent with that set out in the Joint Negotiating Committee (JNC) for Chief 
Officers of Local Authorities.    

 
 
 

Agenda Item 11.3

Page 113



 

 

4. PROPOSALS OF THE HUMAN RESOURCES COMMITTEE 
 
4.1 The Human Resources Committee on 26th February 2013 considered certain 

matters subject to the disciplinary policy and procedure, pursuant to a Council 
motion of 11th July 2012. 

 
4.2 The Committee noted that delay had occurred in the consideration of those 

matters, in part because the disciplinary policy and procedure allocates certain 
functions to the Chief Executive and that post was currently vacant.  The Council 
had decided not to fill the post of Chief Executive until October 2014 and the 
Committee therefore proposed that to avoid delay in any future cases, the Head 
of Paid Service should be allocated the powers of the Chief Executive for the 
purposes of the Disciplinary Policy and Procedure.   

  
5. CONCURRENT REPORT OF THE ASSISTANT CHIEF EXECUTIVE (LEGAL 

SERVICES) 
 
5.1 The Local Authorities (Standing Orders) (England) Regulations 2001 set out 

appointment and dismissal procedures that apply to all Chief Officer and Deputy 
Chief Officer posts, and a Designated Independent Person (DIP) procedure that 
applies to the Head of Paid Service, Monitoring Officer and Chief Finance Officer 
only.  Any disciplinary policy and procedure adopted by the Council in respect of 
Chief Officers must meet the requirements set out both in those Regulations and 
in any nationally agreed conditions of service (JNC for Chief Executive or JNC for 
Chief Officers as the case may be). 

 
5.2  The JNC for Chief Executive provides a useful commentary and guidance notes 

on how to operate the DIP procedures and in particular what constitutes an 
‘allegation’ which requires investigation. The Council’s policy is our locally agreed 
mechanism by which that ‘filter’ can be applied.  

 
5.3 The Disciplinary Policy and Procedure must also comply with the principles of 

natural justice and good management practice, and full regard must be had to 
the principles and standards of the ACAS code of Discipline and Grievance. 

 
6. COMMENTS OF THE CHIEF FINANCE OFFICER 
 
6.1 There are no financial implications arising directly from the recommendation of 

the Human Resources Committee.  
 

Local Government Act, 2000 (Section 97) 
List of “Background Papers” used in the preparation of this report 

 
Local Authorities (Standing Orders) (England) Regulations 
2001 
JNC Conditions 

John Williams 
Town Hall, Mulberry Place 
Telephone 020 7364 4024 

 

Page 114



 

  
LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS 

 
COUNCIL MEETING 

 
WEDNESDAY 26th JUNE 2013 

 
MOTIONS SUBMITTED BY 

MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL 
 

REPORT OF THE SERVICE HEAD, 
DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 

 

 

 
 
SUMMARY 
 
1. Eighteen motions have been submitted by Members of the Council under Council 

Procedure Rule 13 for debate at the Council meeting on Wednesday 26th June 
2013.   

 
2. The motions submitted are listed overleaf.  In accordance with the protocol 

agreed by the Council on 21st May 2008, the motions are listed by turns, one 
from each group, continuing in rotation until all motions submitted are included.  
The rotation starts with any group(s) whose motion(s) were not reached at the 
previous meeting. 

 
3. Motions must be about matters for which the Council has a responsibility or 

which affect the Borough.  A motion may not be moved which is substantially the 
same as a motion which has been put at a meeting of the Council in the previous 
six months; or which proposes that a decision of the Council taken in the 
previous six months be rescinded; unless notice of the motion is given signed by 
at least twenty Members.  

 
4. There is no specific duration set for this agenda item and consideration of the 

attached motions may continue until the time limit for the meeting is reached.  
The guillotine procedure at Council Procedure Rule 9.2 does not apply to 
motions on notice and any of the attached motions which have not been put to 
the vote when the time limit for the meeting is reached will be deemed to have 
fallen.  A motion which is not put to the vote at the current meeting may be 
resubmitted for the next meeting but is not automatically carried forward.   

  
MOTIONS 
 
Set out overleaf are the motions that have been submitted. 
 

Agenda Item 12

Page 115



12.1 Motion regarding Education in Tower Hamlets 
 
Proposer: Councillor Fozol Miah 
Seconder: Councillor Harun Miah 
 
This Council notes that 
 

1. Over 50% of Tower Hamlets school pupils are in receipt of free school meals 
 
2. Seven out of ten Tower Hamlets pupils have parents for whom English is not 

their first language 
 
3. Tower Hamlets has a higher than average number of pupils with special 

educational needs 
 
4. Despite these potential difficulties, Tower Hamlets schools consistently perform 

better at end of Primary and GCSE level than many schools in more affluent 
neighbourhoods and are significantly above the national average 

 
5. All of Tower Hamlets secondary schools and 90% of its primary schools are 

considered good or outstanding by Ofsted 
 
6. These extraordinary results have been achieved through strong local 

partnerships, a collaborative approach to the borough's children and an excellent 
working relationship with the local authority, and not by dismantling that system 
through schools opting to become academies 

 
7. The success of Tower Hamlets schools has been recognised by the former 

Labour Education Secretary Lady Estelle Morris in an article in the Guardian on 
27th May 2013 

 
8. The success of Tower Hamlets schools has been consistently ignored by the 

current Conservative Education Secretary Michael Gove.  
 

This Council congratulates the Mayor, his education team, Tower Hamlets teachers, 
parents and pupils for these extraordinary achievements in the education of Tower 
Hamlets children. 
 
This Council believes: 
 

1. There is no room for complacency in the education of our children and the 
council should continue to build on these achievements 

 
2. The director of Ofsted should stop denigrating teachers and pupils 
 
3. The road forward in Tower Hamlets does not lie down the route that the current 

Education Secretary intends through academisation but rather the route that has 
already been tried, tested and proved in Tower Hamlets 

  
 
 

Page 116



12.2 Motion regarding the EDL  
 
Proposer: Councillor Sirajul Islam  
Seconder: Councillor Rachael Saunders  
 
This Council: 
 

• Offers its sympathies to the family and friends of Lee Rigby.  To try to use a 
warped view of any religion or faith to justify his murder is wrong, and cannot be 
tolerated. 
 

• Calls for unity against the EDL, BNP and others who seek to stir up hated and 
division.  We are at our strongest when we are united, as we must be in the face 
of this attack in our neighbouring borough of Greenwich. 
 

• Is deeply concerned about attacks on Islamic buildings and threats to the safety 
of individuals and communities. 
 

• Notes the EDL threat to demonstrate in Tower Hamlets on the 26th August 2013 
and that the Labour Group immediately wrote to the Mayor and all Group leaders 
asking them to join with us in opposing the march.   
 

• Notes that John Biggs AM, Labour Group and local MPs have written to the 
Home Secretary and Borough Commander raising their concerns and asking for 
support for a ban on any march.   
 

• Supports a ban on the EDL marching through our borough. 
 

This Council resolves: 
 

• To write to the Home Secretary in support of Rushanara Ali MP’s request that 
she take steps to ban the EDL march and ensure that our community is fully 
protected from the EDL and other extremists. 
 

• To work with community organisations, faith groups, local people and the police 
to maintain calm and safety in our community. 
 

• To call on the independent Mayor and all councillors to unite against all forms of 
extremism and racism. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 117



12.3 Motion regarding use of public money 
 
Proposer: Councillor Peter Golds  
Seconder: Councillor David Snowdon  
 
This Council notes that the Government have supported Tower Hamlets with £77million 
of additional funds for the Decent Homes Programme, £350 million for the Schools 
Building Programme and is supporting the Blackwall Reach Regeneration Project with 
public money. 
  
The Council also notes the proliferation of banners, hoardings and unsolicited 
letters/leaflets with airbrushed pictures of the Mayor implying that he has personally 
provided this funding. 
  
The Council therefore reminds the Mayor that he should use public money for public 
service rather than self promotion.  
 
 
 
 
12.4 Motion regarding the EDL 
 
Proposer: Councillor Alibor Choudhury  
Seconder: Councillor Kabir Ahmed  
 
This Council agrees: 
  

• There can be no justification for the brutal murder of Drummer Lee Rigby in 
Woolwich on 22 May. We send our condolences to his family and friends. 

 

• Racist and fascists are attempting to exploit the actions of a few to whip up 
racism and direct hatred against all Muslims. Since Woolwich there has been a 
700% increase in the numbers of reported Islamaphobic incidents, including the 
burning down of the Islamic Cultural Centre in Muswell Hill. 

 

• We do not hold Norwegian Christians responsible for the actions of the fascist 
Anders Breivik, whose 2011 rampage left 77 dead.  
 

• We do not hold white people collectively responsible for Timothy McVeigh, the 
US neo-Nazi whose 1995 Oklahoma City bomb killed 168 people, or for David 
Copeland, the former BNP member who planted bombs across London in 1999. 
Nor should anyone suggest that Britain’s Muslims are collectively responsible for 
the 22 May attack. 

 

• We call on the media and politicians to stop using inflammatory language that 
feeds the fascists and racists. We must challenge Islamophobia wherever it 
raises its head.  

 

• We must reject those who want to divide our communities and set them against 
each other, and stand fast to the ideals of anti-racism, multiculturalism and 
respect for all. 

Page 118



12.5 Motion regarding The Rise of Islamophobia  
 
Proposer: Councillor Harun Miah 
Seconder: Councillor Fozol Miah  
 
This Council notes  
 

1. There has been a dramatic rise in Islamophobic attacks in London since the 
murder of Lee Rigby in Woolwich 

 
2. These attacks have included arson attacks on mosques and Islamic schools, the 

tearing of headscarfs from women, spitting and verbal insults 
 
This Council deplores the murder of Lee Rigby and the Islamophobic attacks that have 
followed that murder 
 
This Council asks the Mayor  
 

1. To do all in his power to ensure that the authorities, including the police and the 
government, deter these Islamophobic attacks and seeks to counter this tide of 
Islamophobia 

 
2. To declare that the EDL and the BNP continue to be unwelcome in Tower 

Hamlets as they seek to inflame racial hatred 
 
3. To declare that he will seek to secure a ban against any attempts by racist 

organisations like the EDL and BNP to march in Tower Hamlets  
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 119



12.6 Motion regarding 4 in 10 Campaign for London’s Overcrowded Children 
 
Proposer: Councillor Abdal Ullah 
Seconder: Councillor John Pierce  
 
This Council notes that: 
 

• 391,000 children are estimated to be growing up in overcrowded conditions in 
London – a quarter of the Capital’s children, including tens of thousands living in 
Tower Hamlets; 
 

• This figure has risen by around 80,000 in the past decade and it set to get worse 
as the supply of new social housing dries up.   
 

• The Conservative led government has led a sustained attack on social housing, 
including cutting funding for building and attacking social security.   
 

• Only 134 of the 1,618 applicants for four bedroom social housing in the borough 
were catered for in 2012, with only 16 of those in properties owned by Tower 
Hamlets Council directly.   
 

• Research has shown that overcrowding undermines a child’s health, education 
and well-being, damaging their long-term life chances; 
 

• The Mayor of London “Overcrowding Action Plan” sets a target to reduce the 
number of severely overcrowded households by just 5,500 by 2016; 
 

• Save the Children’s 4in10 campaign is calling on the Mayor of London to commit 
to halve the number of children growing up in overcrowded conditions by 2020. 

 
This Council believes, 
 

• The only solution to London’s housing crisis is a significant and sustained 
increase in investment in new social rented housing, including council housing, 
for overcrowded and homeless families; 
 

• The 4in10 campaign is right to focus political attention on the Mayor of London 
as his “Action Plan” is an inadequate response and fails to make tackling 
overcrowding a real political priority. 

 
This Council resolves, 
 

• To support the 4in10 campaign and call on the Mayor of London to make a 
commitment to halve the number of children in overcrowded homes by 2020; 

• To publicise the campaign to local Labour Party members and residents to help 
raise public awareness of this problem and pressure on the Mayor of London to 
act.  
 

• To call on the Independent Mayor of Tower Hamlets to keep his promises to local 
people, and deliver family sized homes.   

 

Page 120



 
12.7 Motion regarding the 100th Anniversary of the First World War 
 
Proposer: Councillor David Snowdon  
Seconder: Councillor Craig Aston  
 
This Council notes that the 4th August 2014 will be the one hundredth anniversary of the 
commencement of the First World War. 
  
Tower Hamlets, in common with the rest of the country, suffered grievously during this 
conflict which saw the deaths of thousands of local people in the front and in the 103 
German Bombing raids that were launched on London and Britain.  
  
The Council requests the Mayor to provide details of his commemorative programme for 
1914 will be and how this will be undertaken in the Borough. 
 
 
 
 
12.8 Motion against Boris Johnson’s Tower Hamlets Fire Cuts 
 
Proposer: Councillor Oliur Rahman 
Seconder: Councillor Aminur Khan 
  
This Council notes: 
  

1. The deplorable decision by the Mayor of London to proceed with budget cuts that 
could potentially close two fire stations in Tower Hamlets 

 
2. That on 18 October 2012, Mayor Lutfur Rahman, issued a press statement ‘Save 

Our Fire Stations’  
 

3. The Mayor’s meeting with the FBU on 26th November 2012 to discuss how best 
he can support their campaign to save the fire stations.  

 
4. The mayor supports the FBU’s campaign from Tower Hamlets to City Hall on 14 

June 2013 
 
This Council believes: 
 

1. That the Mayor of London’s plans to shut 17 fire stations and axe 600 jobs will 
have a devastating impact on fire safety across London and Tower Hamlets. 
 

2. That the plans to close of stations in Bow and Whitechapel, putting residents’ 
safety at risk.  

  
This Council resolves: 
 

1. To call on the residents of Tower Hamlets, and politicians from across all political 
parties, to join with the Mayor of Tower Hamlets in supporting the Fire Brigades 
Union’s campaign to stop these cuts. 

Page 121



12.9 Motion regarding Commerical Events in Victoria Park  
 
Proposer: Councillor Amy Whitelock 
Seconder: Councillor Marc Francis  
 
This Council Notes: 
 

1. The motion passed by Council on the 16th May 2012 which resolved to amend 
the Open Spaces Strategy to include a section on Commercial Events in parks, 
to reflect the prior decisions of Council, that limits the number of events in 
Victoria Park to 6 days each year, prevents the park being used for commercial 
events on consecutive weekends, set a closing time for events to 10pm and a 
reduced noise limit for commercial events, and prevents commercial events 
being held in Sir John McDougal Gardens, Millwall Park, Island Gardens and the 
gardens at Trinity Square; 

 
2. That over 400 local residents signed a petition presented to the Overview and 

Scrutiny Committee and Cabinet, calling for the number of events to be reduced; 
 

3. That no amended Open Spaces Strategy has been presented to Council even 
though it is included in the list of policies reserved for Council who have 
expressed a will to see the policy amended; 

 
4. The serious damage done to the park by last summer’s commercial events and 

the continued degradation of the park during Field Day and AS ONE in May 
2013; 

 
5. The Mayor has allowed an increased 50,000 capacity for this year’s commercial 

events, which has resulted in even more of the eastern half of the park being 
cordoned off from use by the public and damage to the park’s fabric and grassed 
areas for the rest of the summer; 

 
6. More than 400 criminal offences were recorded at Field Day and Lovebox events 

last year; 
 

7. The Mayor has recently authorised a tendering process to rent out Victoria Park 
for up to ten events each year in 2014, 2015 and 2016; 

 
8. The London Borough of Hackney recently decided against agreeing a 

programme of multiple events on Hackney Marshes each summer after a 
majority of residents there opposed those plans. 

 
This Council Believes: 
 

1. That the Mayor should respect the democratic mandate of the Council and the 
wishes of residents and bring forward a revised Open Spaces Strategy which 
reflects the stated position of Council; 

 
2. That the Mayor’s failure to do so is clearly designed to circumvent the Council’s 

democratic process and commit this authority to contractual arrangements with 
commercial companies without proper scrutiny; 

Page 122



 
3. The Mayor has no mandate to commit LBTH to a contract for the hiring of 

Victoria Park for commercial events beyond May 2014; 
 

4. LBTH should use the full force of the law to recover any legal costs incurred in 
renegotiating a three-year contract entered into by the Mayor and Cabinet 
Members from those authorising it. 

 
This Council Resolves: 
 

1. That the Mayor should immediately suspend the tendering process for 
commercial events in Victoria Park; 

 
2. The Mayor should authorise meaningful consultation with residents and other 

stakeholders about the scale of commercial activity within Victoria Park; 
 
3. The Mayor should in the meantime bring forward a renewed Open Spaces 

Strategy to the next ordinary Council meeting, including within it the amendments 
set out above, to ensure a more balanced approach to commercial events while 
the consultation is being carried out. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
12.10 Motion regarding Parks and Open Spaces 
 
Proposer: Councillor Tim Archer  
Seconder: Councillor Gloria Thienel  
 
This Council notes the increasing commercialisation and encroachment on the 
Borough’s parks. 
  
This Council notes the increasing concerns of residents from Bow, The Isle of Dogs, 
Bethnal Green and Wapping about the future of their parks as community open spaces 
in an increasingly densely populated borough. 
  
The Council calls upon the Mayor to introduce and approve an updated strategy that will 
be adhered to, preserving our parks and open spaces for future generations.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 123



12.11 Motion against Boris Johnson’s Tower Hamlets police cuts 
 
Proposer:     Councillor Maium Miah  
Seconder:    Councillor Ohid Ahmed  
  
This Council notes: 
  
1.       That on 24 March 2013 Boris Johnson published his Police and Crime plan for 

London 
 
2.       That this plan will result in Tower Hamlets having lost 93 officers since 2010 
 
3.       That across London, nearly half of PCSOs will be cut 
 
4.       That Bow, Isle of Dogs, Poplar and Limehouse police stations are under threat 

from the Conservative mayor 
 
5.       That Safer Neighbourhood teams, whose knowledge of the local area is vital to 

effective policing, will be dismantled and replaced by the out-moded sector 
policing model. 

 
6.     The petition by Cllr Maium Miah, supported by the Mayor, against the closure of 

the police station on the Isle of dogs 
 
7. That in the budget proposals published on 9 January 2013, the Mayor of Tower 

Hamlets has allocated funds for 17 extra police officers. 
 
This Council believes: 
 
1.       That the Conservative mayor’s proposals are both a breach of his electoral 

pledges and his responsibility to ensure the safety of London’s citizens 
 
2.       That the Conservative mayor’s policing policies are driven by an asset-stripping 

mentality rather than the need to keep people safe 
 
This Council resolves: 
 
To call on all group leaders to join the Mayor, protesting in the strongest possible terms 
with the Conservative Mayor of London, to reverse these cuts and save Tower Hamlets 
Police Stations. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 124



12.12 Motion regarding Garment Workers  
 
Proposer: Councillor Rachael Saunders  
Seconder: Councillor Sirajul Islam  
 
This Council notes the terrible loss of life in the recent factory collapse in Bangladesh. 
While there may be many underlying reasons for this disaster, and the Government and 
its agencies in Bangladesh need to continue to investigate and to hold those 
responsible to account, and while the rapid economic growth in sectors such as the 
garment industry in Bangladesh is to be welcomed, and is an important providers of 
wealth and employment, the event also highlights the challenging working conditions of 
workers in many developing economies. 
 
This Council resolves: 
 
1.       To support and encourage closer relationships between local government bodies 

in the UK and Bangladesh in order that good practice and experience can be 
shared. 

 
2. To ensure that it follows ethical procurement policies in its contracts, and to 

support campaign organisations and trade unions that promote ethical 
procurement and which can help to promote good employment practice and safe 
working conditions without stifling economic growth. 

 
3. To encourage others, more widely but in particular in our borough, and including 

in Tower Hamlets schools, to follow ethical procurement guidelines. 
 
4. To congratulate those bodies and individuals in Tower Hamlets and beyond who 

have helped to raise funds and support to assist those affected by the disaster. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 125



12.13 Motion on Tax Avoidance/Evasion and the G8 Summit 2013  
 
Proposer:  Councillor Rania Khan 
Seconder:  Councillor Oliur Rahman  
 
This Council Notes:  
 

• That the UK currently occupies the rotating chair of the G8 and that David 
Cameron last week hosted this year’s summit at Loch Erne, Fermanagh, 
Northern Ireland. 

 

• That top of the agenda of the meeting was the profound need to tackle the 
growing problem of tax evasion and avoidance. 

 

• That household names such as Google, Starbucks and Amazon have, over the 
course of the last year, been exposed as some of the worst offenders.  

 

• That two weeks ago it emerged that Thames Water paid zero corporation tax in 
the last financial year, despite the company recording profits of £550million, 
hiking bills by 7%, increasing its boss’s pay to £450,000 and incompetently 
flooding hundreds of Londoners’ homes with sewage over the same period. 

 

• The Tax Justice Network estimates that there is £120bn of avoided, evaded and 
uncollected Tax. 

 

• The Department of Work and Pensions estimates that there Benefit Fraud of a 
value of £1.25bn.  

 
This Council Believes:  
 

• That the double-standards evident in the starkly different approaches of Central 
Government to desperate benefit “cheats” and wealthy tax cheats show the 
unfairness and immorality at the heart of this government. 

 

• That tax evasion and avoidance is a scourge on society, particularly at a time 
when this Tory government and its austerity regime are forcing the poorest to 
pay for the excesses of the super-rich. 

 

• That whilst international agreement on tackling this blight is to be welcomed, 
Central Government should also be taking measures within the UK above and 
beyond what was agreed at the G8. 

 
This Council Resolves:  
 
To support the calls by Margaret Hodge, the Chair of the Public Accounts Select 
Committee, for the government to take decisive action at home to put right this gross 
unfairness and stop corporations enriching themselves at the expense of hardworking 
taxpayers. 
 
 
 

Page 126



12.14 Motion regarding Child Poverty  
 
Proposer: Councillor Shafiqul Haque 
Seconder: Councillor Lutfa Begum 

This Council notes 

• According to the DWP An additional 900,000 people were plunged into poverty 
during the first year of the coalition government, including 300,000 more children. 

• The entire increase in children counted as in poverty in 2011-12 came from 
working households.  

• Children living below the poverty line were now twice as likely to come from 
working families than those without employment. 

• The situation is likely to get worse because the statistics covered the period 
before a range of austerity measures and welfare cuts – including the bedroom 
tax and the abolition of council tax benefit – were introduced. 

• The findings of the Institute for Fiscal Studies that real wages in Britain have 
suffered their biggest drop in over one hundred years. 

This Council agrees: 

• It is unacceptable that in the seventh richest nation in the world that the number 
of people living in poverty can increase by one million. 

• Despite all the talk about 'scroungers' and generations of families never working, 
the in-work poverty figures expose the government myth that the main cause of 
poverty is people choosing not to work.  

• Coalition measures threaten to reverse the positive work done in Tower Hamlets 
in the last decade to reduce child poverty. 

• That government austerity is causing the economy to contract and wages to drop 
thereby increasing the numbers in work forced to rely on welfare benefits to 
supplement declining household income. 

• Wages that people can't live on will drag a society into recession and hold it 
there, whether the state subsidizes those wages or not. 

• Government austerity has failed. We need urgent investment not cuts to revive 
economic growth, reverse the decline in wages and downward spiral of people 
forced into poverty.  

This Council resolves: 

• To intensify campaigning against government austerity, support The Peoples 
Assembly. 

• To commend the Mayor’s implementation of the Living Wage in Tower Hamlets 
and encourage all other mayor local employers to pay the London Living Wage.  

Page 127



12.15 Motion in support of the London Living Wage 
 
Proposer:    Councillor Abdul Asad 
Seconder:    Councillor Shafiqul Haque 
 
This Council notes: 
 

• That in November 2008, the then Leader of the Council and now 
Executive Mayor of Tower Hamlets, Lutfur Rahman, instituted the London Living 
Wage in the Council. 

 

• That the Council is seeking to extend the Living Wage into its 
agreements with sub-contractors to ensure that they too pay a fair and decent 
wage to workers. 

 

• That the Labour Leader Ed Milliband pledged to bring in a living wage for all 
government contracts. 

 

• That with the Government's wholesale war on the welfare state and the rights of 
the poorest, the living wage is more important now than ever. 

 
This Council believes: 
 

• That paying a living wage is a cornerstone of social and economic justice. 
 

• That in these times of Tory-led economic stagnation, cuts and 
devastating welfare reform, it is more important than ever to ensure that the 
incomes of the most vulnerable are protected. 

 
This Council resolves: 
 

• To reaffirm its commitment to the London Living Wage 
 

• To support the Mayor in the battle to continue to ensure the Council’s contracting 
practices use every measure within the law to widen the agreement to deliver the 
London Living Wage. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 128



12.16 Motion regarding Energy Co-operatives  
  
Proposer:    Councillor Rabina Khan 
Seconder:    Councillor Shahed Ali   
  
This Council notes:  
  

1. That the Mayor has  launched an initiative to sign people up to an energy co-
operative that will allow them to purchase gas and electricity much more cheaply 
than through mainstream providers.  
  

2. That to date over 3000 people have expressed interest in joining the co-op.  
 

3. That following the success of our initiative, London Councils have now created 
The Big London Energy Switch; a scheme backed by 20 other London boroughs. 

 
4. Following an Auction in April, residents who have signed up to T.H.E. Community 

Power, could save an average of £122 on their annual energy bills. 
 
5. Residents can still sign up to the scheme and will receive savings through future 

auctions.  
 

This Council believes: 
  
That encouraging residents to sign up to the energy co-op is an effective way to ease 
the burden of Tory-led cuts, economic stagnation and welfare reform.  
  
This Council resolves: 
  
To call on Group leaders to work with the Mayor to publicise the Energy Co-op and the 
benefits it could bring to residents, especially those on low incomes.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 129



12.17 Motion regarding the State Pension  
 
Proposer:  Councillor Kabir Ahmed 
Seconder:  Councillor Gulam Robbani 
 
This Council notes: 
 

• Older people have paid into the State pension throughout their working lives. 
 

• State pensions constitute around half of the national welfare budget.  
 

• That the Tory-led government has not included the State pension in the overall 
cap on welfare spending. 

 

• That the Shadow Chancellor stated that a future Labour Government would not 
rule out including the State pension in the overall cap on welfare spending.  

 
This Council believes: 
 

• That no government current or future should take away the State pension after 
people have spent all their working lives paying into it. 

 

• That the State pension should not be capped and should continue to rise 
annually in accordance with inflation. 

   
This Council resolves: 
 

• To support the Mayor in opposing any proposal to cap the State pension. 
 

• To join the Mayor in campaigning with residents, local groups, the National 
Convention of Pensioners and the unions to oppose any proposal to cap the 
State pension in the welfare budget cap    

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 130



12.18 Motion regarding Recorded Votes  
 
Proposer: Councillor Ohid Ahmed  
Seconder: Councillor Shafiqul Haque  
  
This Council notes:  

1. That Council’s constitution includes a provision for ‘Recorded Votes’. 
 
2. That this provision is designed to allow for maximum accountability. 
 
3. That until 25 January 2012 the threshold of members required to trigger a 

Recorded Vote in Full Council was 10. 
 
4. That on 25 January 2012 a motion was carried by a majority in Full Council 

increasing the threshold from 10 members to 20. 
 
5. That this threshold is unreasonably high without precedent in Tower Hamlets and 

elsewhere. 
 
6. That in Camden, the threshold is 7 members, in Barnet it is 10 members, in 

Newham it is 6 members, in Westminster it is 10 members, and in Greenwich it is 
5 members. 

 
This Council further notes: 

1. The recent report by the electoral commission on voter fraud in Tower Hamlets 
that found no evidence of widespread fraud as alleged by some in the opposition. 

 
2. That the report cited a "breakdown of trust" between politicians in this chamber 

and that this heightens the need for public accountability. 
  

This Council believes: 

1. That the ‘Recorded Vote’ thresholds are generally low so that a minority can 
make their views known when votes go against them, to communicate to the 
public that whilst something they did not support may be Council policy, it is not 
unanimous and the minority opposed it. 

 
2. That having a threshold of 20 members defeats the object of this provision, since 

(assuming whipping) recorded votes can only go ahead if the majority group is in 
favour. 

 
3. That raising the threshold from 10 to 20 members was a backward step as 

regards the health of local democracy, and a grave mistake. 
 
4. That having the highest threshold in the land, particularly when compared to the 

other aforementioned London boroughs, is deeply embarrassing for this 
authority. 

  
This Council resolves: 

To lower the threshold of support required to trigger a recorded vote from 20 members 
to 7 members. 

Page 131



Page 132

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS
	3 MINUTES
	Minutes Pack ACM 220513

	5 TO RECEIVE ANY PETITIONS
	6 TO RECEIVE WRITTEN QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC
	8 TO RECEIVE WRITTEN QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL
	9.1 Annual Report of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee
	11.1 Localism Act 2011 Standards Regime:  Appointment of 'Independent Person'
	11.2 Report of the Executive in accordance with section 20 of the Access to Information Procedure Rules
	11.3 Delegation of Powers to the Head of Paid Service - Disciplinary Policy and Procedure for Chief Officers
	12 TO CONSIDER MOTIONS SUBMITTED BY MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL

